spread, currently 50 basis points, varies depending on our credit ratings ranging from 27 to 80 basis points. We
also pay an annual facility fee regardless of utilization. This facility fee, currently 12.5 basis points, may
fluctuate between 8 and 20 basis points, depending upon our credit ratings. In addition, a utilization fee of 10
basis points is payable for each day in which borrowings under the facility exceed 50% of the total $1.0 billion
commitment. The competifive advance portion of any borrowings will bear interest at market rates prevailing at
the time of borrowing on either a fixed rate or a floating rate based on LIBOR, at our option.

The terms of the credit agreement include standard provisions related to conditions of borrowing, including
a customary material adverse event clause which could limit our ability to borrow additional funds. In addition,
the credit agreement contains customary restrictive and financial covenants as well as customary events of
default, including financial covenants regarding the maintenance of a minimum level of net worth of $3,387.9
million at December 31, 2009 and a maximum leverage ratio of 3.0:1. We are in compliance with the financial
covenants, with actual net worth of $5,776.0 miilion and a leverage ratio of 0.8:1, as measured in accordance
with the credit agreement as of December 31, 2009.

At December 31, 2009, we had no borrowings outstanding under the credit agreement, We have outstanding
letters of credit of $3.5 million secured under the credit agreement. No amounts have ever been drawn on these
letters of credit. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2009, we had $996.5 million of remaining borrowing capacity
under the credit agreement, none of which would be restricted by our financial covenant compliance requirement.
We have other customary, arms-length relationships, including financial advisory and banking, with some parties

to the credit agreement.

Other Long-Term Borrowings

Other long-term borrowings of $37.5 million at December 31, 2009 represent junior subordinated debt
assumed in the 2007 KMG acquisition of $36.1 million and financing for the renovation of a building of $1.4
million. The junior subordinated debt, which is due in 2037, may be called by us in 2012 and bears a fixed annual
iterest rate of 8.02% payable quarterly until 2012, and then payable at a floating rate based on LIBOR plus 310
basis points. The debt associated with the building renovation bears interest at 2.00%, is collateralized by the

building, and is payable in various installments through 2014,

Liquidity Requirements
We believe our cash balances, investment securities, operating cash flows, and fuads available under our
credit agreement or from other public or private financing sources, taken together, provide adequate resources to
fund ongoing operating and regulatory requirements, future expansion opportunities, and capital expenditures in
the foreseeable future, and to refinance or repay debt. See the section entitled “Risk Factors” in this report.

Adverse changes in our credit rating may increase the rate of interest we pay and may impact the amount of
credit available to us in the future. Our investment-grade credit rating at December 31, 2009 was BBB- according
to Standard & Poor’s Rating Services, or S&P, and Baa3 according to Moody’s Investors Services, Inc., or
Moody’s. A downgrade by S&P to BB+ or by Moody’s to Bal triggers an interest rate increase of 25 basis points
with respect to $750 million of our senior notes. Successive one notch downgrades increase the interest rate an
additional 25 basis points, or annual interest expense by $1.9 million, up to a maximum 100 basis points, or
annual interest expense by $7.5 million.

In addition, we operate as a holding company in a highly regulated industry. The parent company is dependent
upon dividends and administrative expense reimbursements from our subsidiaries, most of which are subject to
regulatory restrictions. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments at the parent company increased $415.1
million to $665.6 million at December 31, 2009 compared to $250.5 million at December 31, 2008, We continue to
maintain significant levels of aggregate excess statutory capital and surplus in our state-regulated operating
subsidiaries. During 2009, our subsidiaries paid dividends of $774.1 million to the parent compared to $296.0
million in 2008 and $377.0 million in 2007. In addition, the parent made capital contributions to our subsidiaries of
$132.3 million in 2009 compared to $242.8 million in 2008 and $307.3 million in 2007.
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Regularory Requirements

Certain of our subsidiaries operate in states that regulate the payment of dividends, loans, or other cash

transfers to Humana Inc., the parent company, and require minimum levels of equity as well as limit investments
to approved securities. The amount of dividends that may be paid to Humana Inc. by these subsidiaries, without
prior approval by state regulatory authorities, is limited based on the entity’s level of statutory income and
statutory capital and surplus. In most states, prior notification is provided before paying a dividend even if
approval is not required.

Although minimum required levels of equity are largely based on premium volume, product mix, and the

quality of assets held, minimum requirements can vaty significantly at the state level. Based on the statutory
financial statements as of December 31, 2009, we maintained aggregate statutory capital and surplus of $3.6
billion in our state regulated subsidiaries, $1.2 billion above the aggregate $2.4 billion in applicable statutory
requirements which would trigger any regulatory action by the respective states.

Contractual Obligations

We are contractually obligated to make payments for years subsequent to December 31, 2009 as follows:

Payments Due by Period
Less than More than
Total 1 Year 1-3Years  3-5 Years 5 Years
: (in thousands)

Debt . .. $1,587528 $ 540 § 614 $ 291 $1,586,083
Interest(1) .......... ... . ..cc.vvoii... 1,311,551 111,734 222,109 220,073 757,635
Operating Teases(2) ..................... 598,013 133,634 218,684 136,415 110,180

Purchase obligations(3) ................. 139,369 65,879 57,808 15,682 —

Future policy benefits payable and other

long-term iiabilities(4) ................ 1,484,989 45,656 219446 133,645 1,086,242
Total ........................ $5,122,350 $357,443 §718,661 $506,106 $3,540,140

(1) Interestincludes the estimated contractual interest payments under our debt agreements.

@

3

)

We lease facilities, computer hardware, and other equipment under long-term operating leases that are
noncancelable and expire on various dates through 2019. We sublease facilities or partial facilities to third
party tenants for space not used in our operations which partially mitigates our operating lease
commitments. An operating lease is a type of off-balance sheet arrangement. Assuming we acquired the
asset, rather than leased such asset, we would have recognized a liability for the financing of these assets.
See also Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements included in Item 8.—Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.

Purchase obligations include agreements to purchase services, primarily information technology related
services, or to make improvements to real estate, in each case that ate enforceable and legally binding on us
and that specify all significant terms, including: fixed or minimum levels of service to be purchased; fixed,
minimum or variable price provisions; and the appropriate timing of the transaction. Purchase obligations
exclude agreements that are cancelable without penaity.

Includes future policy benefits payable ceded to third parties through 100% coinsurance agreements as more
fully described in Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements included in Item 8.—Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data. We expect the assuming reinsurance carriers to fund these obligations
and reflected these amounts as reinsurance recoverables included in other long-term assets on our
consolidated balance sheet. Amounts payable in less than one year are included in trade accounts payable
and accrued expenses in the consolidated balance sheet.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As part of our ongoing business, we do not participate or knowingly seek to participate in transactions that
generate relationships with unconsolidated entities or financial partnerships, such as entities often referred to as
structured finance or special purpose entities (SPEs), which would have been established for the purpose of
facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or other contractually narrow or limited purposes. As of
December 31, 2009, we are not involved in any SPE transactions.

Guarantees and Indemnifications

Through indemnity agreements approved by the state regulatory authorities, certain of our regulated
subsidiaries generally are guaranteed by Humana Inc., our parent company, in the event of insolvency for
(1) member coverage for which premium payment has been made prior to insolvency; (2) benefits for members
then hospitalized until discharged; and (3) payment to providers for services rendered prior to insolvency. Our
parent also has guaranteed the obligations of our military services subsidiaries.

In the ordinary course of business, we enter into contractual arrangements under which we may agree to
indemnify a third party to such arrangement from any losses incurred relating to the services they perform on
behalf of us, or for losses arising from certain evenis as defined within the particular contract, which may
include, for example, litigation or claims relating to past performance. Such indemnification obligations may not
be subject to maximum loss clauses. Historically, payments made related to these indemnifications have been

immaterial.

Related Parties

No related party transactions had a material effect on our results of operations, financial position, or cash
flows. Certain related party transactions not having a material effect are discussed in our Proxy Statement for the
meeting to be held April 20, 2010—see “Certain Transactions with Management and Others.”

Government Contracts

Our Medicare business, which accounted for approximately 62% of our total preminms and ASQ fees for
the year ended December 31, 2009, primarily consisted of products covered under the Medicare Advantage and
Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Plan contracts with the federal government. These contracts are rencwed
generally for a one-year term each December 31 unless CMS notifies us of its decision not to renew by August 1
of the calendar year in which the contract would end, or we notify CMS of our decision not to renew by the first
Monday in June of the calendar year in which the contract would end. All material contracts between Humana
and CMS relating to our Medicare business have been renewed for 2010,

CMS is continuing to perform audits of selected Medicare Advantage plans of various companies to validate
the provider coding practices and resulting economics under the actuarial risk-adjustment model used to calculate
the individual member capitation paid to Medicare Advantage plans. Several Humana contracts have been
selected by CMS for audit and we expect that CMS will continue conducting audits for the 2007 coniract year

and beyond.

We generally rely on providers to appropriately document all medical data inclnding risk-adjustment data in
their medical records and appropriately code their claim submissions, which we generally send to CMS as the
basis for our payment received from CMS under the actuarial risk-adjustment model. The CMS audits involve a
review of a sample of provider medical records for the contracts being andited. Rates paid to Medicare
Advantage plans are established under a bid model, the actvarial process whereby our premium is based on a
comparison of our beneficiaries’ risk scores, derived from medical diagnoses, to those enrolled in the
government’s original Medicare program. As a result, we believe that an actvarially sound adjustment of
payments from these audits would need to take into account the level of coding accuracy and provider medical
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record documentation completeness under the government’s original Medicare program, since the risk
adjustment system, bids, benefit structures and payment rates were premised on that data. This would help to
ensure that the audit methodology applied to Medicare Advantage plans accurately calculates the economic
impact of the audit findings. Additionally, our payment received from CMS, as well as benefits offered and
preminms charged to members, is based on bids that did not, by CMS design, include any assumption of
tetroactive audit payment adjustments, We believe that applying a retroactive audit adjustment after CMS
acceptance of bids would improperly alter this process of establishing member benefits and premiums.

CMS has not formally announced its audit payment adjustment methodology, nor has CMS formally
indicated whether the audit payment adjustment methodology will be based on a comparison to original
Medicare coding accuracy. CMS has further indicated that it may make retroactive contract-level payment
adjustments. Any such payment adjustments could occur as early as 2010, and could be effecied prior to our, or
other Medicare Advantage plans, having the opportunity to appeal audit findings or the underlying payment
adjustment methodology. We continue to work with CMS and our industry group to submit comments to CMS
regarding its proposed andii and appeals process, which CMS has published in a proposed rule and has
referenced in informal guidance documents. We are unable to estimate the financial impact of any audits that
may be conducted related to 2007 revenue and beyond or whether any findings would cause a change to our
method of estimating future premium revenue in bid submissions made to CMS for future contract years, or
compromise premium rate assumptions made in our bids for prior contract years. At this time, we do not know
whether CMS will require payment adjustments to be made using an audit methodology without comparison to
original Medicare coding, and using its method of extrapolating findings to the entire contract. However, if CMS
requires payment adjustments to be made using an aundit methodology without comparison to original Medicare
coding, and using a method of extrapolating findings to the entire contract, and if we are unable to obtain any
relief preventing the payment adjustments from being implemented, we believe that such adjustments would
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial position, and cash flows.

Our Medicaid business, which accounted for approximately 2% of our tota! premiums and ASO fees for the
year ended December 31, 2009, consists of contracts in Puerto Rico and Florida, with the vast majority in Puerto
Rico. Our Medicaid coniracts with the Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration, or PRHIA, for the East and
Southeast regions were extended through December 31, 2009 with no change in terms. The PRHIA has
confirmed its intention to extend the current contracts unti! June 30, 2010, with no changes in terms, and is in the

process of executing such exiensions.

The loss of any of the contracts above or significant changes in these programs as a result of legislative
action, including reductions in premizm payments to us, or increases in member benefits without corresponding
increases in premium payments to us, may have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial

position, and cash flows.

Our military services business, which accounted for approximately 12% of our total premiums and ASO fees
for the year ended December 31, 2009, primarily consists of the TRICARE South Region contract. The original
5-year South Region contract expired March 31, 2009, Through an Amendment of Solicitation/Modification of
Contract to the TRICARE South Region contract, an additional one-year option period, the sixth option period,
which runs from April 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010, was exercised by the government. The Amendment also
provides for two additional six-month option periods: the seventh option period runs from April 1, 2010 through
September 30, 2010 and the eighth option period runs from October 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011. Exercise of
each of the seventh and eighth option periods is at the government’s option. On December 16, 2009, we were
notified by TMA that it intends to exercise its options to extend the TRICARE South Region contract for Option
Period VII and Option Period VI The exercise of these option periods would effectively extend the TRICARE
South Region contract through March 31, 2011. The contract’s transition provisions require the continnation of
certain activities, primarily claims processing, during a wind-down period lasting approximately six months
following the expiration date. Claims incurred on or prior to the expiration date would continue o be processed
during the wind-down period under the terms existing prior to the expiration date,
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As required under the current contract, the target underwritten health care cost and underwriting fee
amounts for each option period are negotiated. Any variance from the target health care cost is shared with the
federal government. Accordingly, events and circumstances not contemplated in the negotiated target health care
cost amount may have a material adverse effect on us. These changes may include an increase or reduction in the
number of persons enrolled or eligible to enrolf due to the federal government’s decision to increase or decrease
U.5. military deployments. Tn the event government reimbursements were to decline from projected amounts, our
failure to reduce the health care costs associated with these programs may have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations, financial position, and cash flows.

In July 2009, we were notified by the Department of Defense that we were not awarded the third generation
TRICARE program contract for the South Region which had been subject to competing bids, We filed a protest
with the GAO in connection with the award to another contractor citing discrepancies between the award criteria
and procedures prescribed in the request for proposals issued by the DoD and those that appear to have been used
by the DoD in making its contractor selection. In October 2009, we learned that the GAO had upheld our protest,
determining that the TMA evaluation of our proposal had unreasonably failed to fully recognize and reasonably
account for the likely cost savings associated with our record of obtaining network provider discounts from our
established network in the South Region. On December 22, 2009, we were advised that TMA notified the GAO
of its intent to implement corrective action consistent with the discussion contained within the GAQ’s decision
with respect to our protest. At this time, we are not able to determine what actions TMA will take in response to
recommendations by the GAO, nor can we determine whether or not the protest decision by the GAO will have
any effect upon the ultimate disposition of the contract award.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations is based upon our
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes, which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial
statements and accompanying notes requires us to make estimates and asswmptions that affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. We continuously evaluate our
estimates and those critical accounting policies related primarily to benelit expenses and revenue recognition as
weil as accounting for impairments related to our investment securities, goodwill, and long-lived assets. These
estimates are based on knowledge of current events and anticipated future events and, accordingly, actual results
ultimately may differ from those estimates. We believe the following critical accounting policies involve the
most significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.

Benefit Expense Recognition

Benefit expenses are recognized in the period in which services are provided and include an estimate of the
cost of services which have been incurred but not yet reported, or IBNR. IBNR represents a substantial portion of

our benefits payable as follows:

December 31, Percentage December 31, Percentage

2009 of Total 2008 of Total
(doHars in thousands)
IBNR e e $1,902,700 59.0% $1,851,047 57.7%
Reported claims in process ..........ovvieninoa, ..., 357,718 11.1% 486,514 15.2%
Other benefits payable .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ...... 682,961 - 21.2% 561,221 17.5%
Benefits payable, excluding military services ......... 2,943,379 91.3% 2,898,782 90.4%
Military services benefits payable ...................... 279,195 8.7% 306,757 9.6%
Total benefits pavable ........... ... ... ... ... $3,222,574  100.0% $3,205,579  100.0%
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Military services benefits payable primarily consists of our estimate of incurred healthcare services provided
to beneficiaries which are in turn reimbursed by the federal government as more fully described in Note 2 to the
consolidated financial statements included in Item 8,—Financial Staterents and Supplementary Data. This
amount is generally offset by a corresponding receivable due from the federal government, as more fully-

described on page 48.

Estimating IBNR is complex and involves a significant amount of judgment. Changes in this estimate can
materially affect, either favorably or unfavorably, our results of operations and overall financial position.
Accordingly, it represents a critical accounting estimate, Most benefit claims are paid within a few months of the
mermber receiving service from a physician or other health care provider. As a result, these Habilities generally
are described as having a “short-tail”. As such, we expect that substantially all of the December 31, 2009
estimate of benefits payable will be known and paid during 2010,

Our reserving practice is to consistently recognize the actuarial best point estimate within a level of
confidence required by actuarial standards. Actuarial standards of practice generally require a level of confidence
such that the liabilities established for IBNR have a greater probability of being adequate versus being
insufficient, or such that the liabilities established for IBNR are sufficient to cover obligations under an
assumption of moderately adverse conditions. Adverse conditions are situations in which the actual claims are
expected to be higher than the otherwise estimated value of such claims at the time of the estimate. Therefore, in
many situations, the claim amounts ultimately seitied will be less than the estimate that satisfies the actuarial

standards of practice.

We develop our estimate for IBNR using actuarial methodologies and assumptions, primarily based upon
historical claim experience. Depending on the period for which incurred claims are estimated, we apply a different
method in determining our estimate. For periods prior to the most recent three months, the key assumption used in
estimating our IBNR fs that the completion factor pattern remains consistent over a rolling 12-month period after
adjusting for known changes in claim inventory levels and known changes in claim payment processes. Completion
factors result from the calculation of the percentage of claims incurred during a given period that have historically
been adjudicated as of the reporting period. For the most recent three monihs, the incurred claims are estimated
primarily from a trend analysis based upon per member per month claims trends developed from our historical
experience in the preceding months, adjusted for known changes in estimates of recent hospital and drug utilization
data, provider contracting changes, changes in benefit Jevels, changes in member cost sharing, changes in medical
management processes, product mix, and weekday seasonality.

The completion factor method is used for the months of incurred claims prior to the most recent three
months because the historical percentage of claims processed for those months is at a level sufficient to produce a
consistently reliable result. Conversely, for the most recent three months of incurred claims, the volume of claims
processed historically is not at a level sufficient to produce a reliable result, which therefore requires us to
examine historical trend patterns as the primary method of evaluation. Changes in claim processes, including
receipt cycle times, claim inventory levels, recoveries of overpayments, outsourcing, system conversions, and
processing disruptions due to weather or other events affect views regarding the reasonable choice of completion
factors. The receipt cycle time measures the average length of time between when a medical claim was initially
incurred and when the claim form was received. Increased electronic claim submissions from providers have
decreased the receipt cycle time over the last few years. For example, the average receipt cycle time has
decreased from 15.6 days in 2007 to 14.0 days in 2008 which represents a 10.3% reduction in cycle time over the
three year period. If claims are submitted or processed on a faster (slower) pace than prior periods, the actual
claim may be more (less) complete than originally estimated using our completion factors, which may result in
reserves that are higher (lower) than required.

Medical cost trends potentially are more volatile than other segments of the economy. The drivers of
medical cost trends include increases in the utilization of hospital facilities, physician services, prescription
drugs, and new medical technologies, as well as the inflationary effect on the cost per unit of each of these
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expense components. Other external factors such as government-mandated benefits or other regulatory changes,
increases in medical services capacity, direct to consumer advertising for prescription drugs and medical
services, an aging population, catastrophes, and epidemics also may impact medical cost trends. Internal factors
such as system conversions, claims processing cycle times, changes in medical management practices and
changes in provider contracts also may impact our ability to accurately predict estimates of historical completion
factors or medical cost trends, All of these factors are considered in estimating IBNR and in estimating the per
member per month claims trend for purposes of determining the reserve for the most recent three months.
Additionally, we continvally prepare and review follow-up studies to assess the reasonableness of the estimates
generated by our process and methods over time. The results of these studies are also considered in determining
the reserve for the most recent three months. Each of these factors requires significant judgment by management.

The completion and claims per member per month frend factors are the most significant factors impacting the
IBNR estimate. The portion of IBNR estimated using completion factors for claims incurred prior to the most recent
three months is less variable than the portion of IBNR estimated using trend factors. The following table illustrates
the sensitivity of these factors assuming moderate adverse experience and the estimated potential impact on our
operating results caused by reasonably likely changes in these factors based on December 31, 2009 data:

Completion Factor (a): Claims Trend Factor (b):
Factor Decrease in Factor Decrease in
Change (c) Benefits Payable Change (c) Benefits Payable
(dellars in thousands)

1.10% $(147,656) (5.50)% $(250,189)
1.00% $(134,232) (4.25)% $(193,328)
0.90% $(120,809) (3.50)% $(159,211)
0.80% $(107,386) (2.75)% $(125,095)
0.70% $ (93,963) (2.000% $ (90,978)
0.60% $ (8B0,539) (1.25Y% $ (58,861)

0.50% § (67,116) 0.00% $ —

{a) Reflects estimated potential changes in benefits payable at December 31, 2009 caused by changes in
completion factors for incurred months prior to the most recent three months.

(b} Reflects estimated potential changes in benefits payable at December 31, 2009 caused by changes in
annualized claims trend used for the estimation of per member per month incurred claims for the most
recent three months,

(c} The factor change indicated represents the percentage point change.

~ The following table provides a historical perspective regarding the accinal and payment of our benefits
payable, excluding military services. Components of the total incurred claims for each year include amounts
accrued for current year estimated benefit expenses as well as adjustments to prior year estimated accruals.

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)
BalancesatJanuary 1 ... ... o i $ 2,898,782 $ 2355461 § 1,979,733
ACUISIHONS .. ... e e e — 96,021 41,026
Incurred related to:
CUTBAE YEAL « o v v v ettt et maar e e et iea e 21,934,973 21,092,135 18,015,247
Pror years ......ovoun vt e (252,756) (268,027) (242,922)
Total INCUITEd .« o\ v v e e e e e e e 21,682,217 20,824,108 17,772,325
Paid related to:
CUITENE JEAT . . ottt e ettt it e e ey (19,572,740) (18,579,247) (15,847,574)
Proryears ... ... .. (2,064,880)  (1,797,561)  (1,590,052)
Totalpaid.........c. it (21,637,620) (20,376,808) (17,437,626)
Balances at December 31 ... i e § 2943379 § 2,808,782 $ 2,355,461




The following table summarizes the changes in estimate for incurred claims related to prior years
atiributable to our key assumptions. As previously described, our key assumnptions consist of trend and
completion factors estimated using an assumption of moderately adverse conditions. The amounts below
represent the difference between our original estimates and the actual benefit expenses ultimately incurred as

determined from subsequent claim payments.

Favorable Development by Changes in Key Assumptions
2009 2008 2007

Factor Factor Factor
Amount Change (a) Amount Change (a) Amount Change (a)

(dollars in thousands)

Trendfactors ..................... $(151,171) (3.5)% $(175,268) (52)% $(124,957 4.3)%

Completion factors ................ (101,585 0.8% = (92,759 1.0% (63,985) 0.8%

Medicare Part D reconciliation . ...... — nfa — n/a {53,980) n/a
Total ... $(252,756) $(268,027) $(242,922)

(a) 'The factor change indicated represents the percentage point change.

As summarized in the table above, the majority of the favorable development resulted from trend factors for
the most recent three months ultimately being lower than originally estimated for each of the years presented.
Some of the more significant factors that drove the actual trend factors lower than the originally estimated trends
over the last three years include lower than originally estimated utilization of hospital and physician services for
both our Commercial and Medicare lines of business, as well as rapid growth in our Medicare Advantage and
Commercial high deductible products in new geographic areas which resulted in more limited historical
information from which to base trend rate estimates.

Additionally, actual completion factors ultimately were higher than our original completion factors used to
establish reserves at December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, which were based upon historical pafterns. This
increase in completion factor percentage primarily resulted from a shortening of the cycle time associated with
provider claim submissions and improved claim recovery patterns associated with system and process changes.

Finally, first-year Medicare Part D enrollment and eligibility issues during 2006 led to actual claim
settlements with other health plans and various state governments during 2007 for amounts less than originally
estimated. Similar adjustments in 2009 and 2008 were not significant due to a lower volume of new enrollees and
subsequent improvements in the program’s enrollment process.

We continually adjust our historical trend and completion factor experience with our knowledge of recent
events that may impact current trends and completion factors when establishing our reserves. Because our
reserving practice is to consistently recognize the actuarial best point estimate using an assumption of moderately
adverse conditions as required by actuarial standards, there is a reasonable possibility that variances between
actual trend and completion factors and those assumed in our December 31, 2009 estimates would fall towards
the middle of the ranges previously presented in our sensitivity table, as has occwred in previous years.

Benefit expenses associated with military services and provisions associated with future policy benefits
excluded from the previous table were as follows for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)
MILEArY SEIVICES .\ vt vv et et e et et e et e, 33,019,655  $2,819,787  $2.481.,814
Future policy benefits .......... ... ... ..o .., 73,130 64,338 16,392
Total ..o e $3,092,785  $2,384,125  $2,498.206




Our TRICARE contract contains provisions whereby the federal government bears a substantial portion of
the risk of financing health benefits. The federal government both reimburses us for our cost of providing health
benefits and bears responsibility for 80% of any variance from the annual target health care cost and actual health
care cost as more fully described beginning on page 61. Therefore, the impact on our income from operations
from changes in estimate for TRICARE benefits payable is reduced substantially by corresponding adjustments
to revenues. The net decrease to income from operations as determined retrospectively, after giving consideration
to claim development occurring in the current period, was approximately $7.8 million for 2008 and $13.7 milijon
for 2007. The impact from changes in estimates for 2009 is not yet determinable as the amount of prior period
development recorded in 2010 will change as our December 31, 2009 benefits payable estimate develops

throughout 2010.

Future policy benefits payable of $1,193.0 million and $1,164.8 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, represent Habilities for long-duration insurance policies including long-term care, health, and life
insurance policies and annuities sold to individuals for which some of the premium received in the earlier years is
intended to pay anticipated benefits to be incurred in future years. These reserves are recognized on a net level
premium method based on interest rates, mortabity, morbidity, withdrawal and maintenance expense assumptions
from published actuarial tables, modified based upon actual experience. The basis for the liability for future
policy benefits is established at the time cach contract is acquired and would only change if our experience
deteriorates to the point the level of the liability is not adequate to provide for future policy benefits. Future
policy benefits payable include $571.9 million at December 31, 2009 and $503.2 million at December 31, 2008
associated with a closed block of long-term care policies acquired in connection with the November 30, 2007
KMG acquisition. Long-term care policies provide for long-duration coverage and, therefore, our actual claims
experience will emerge many years after assumptions have been established. The risk of a deviation of the actual
morbidity and mortality rates from those assumed in our reserves are particularly significant to our closed block
of long-term care policies. We monitor the loss experience of these long-term care policies and, when necessary,
apply for premium rate increases throngh a regulatory filing and approval process in the jurisdiciions in which
such products were sold. We filed and received approval for certain state premium rate increases in 2009 and
continue to expect to file for premium rate increases for additional states in 2010. To the extent premium rate
increases and/or loss experience vary from our acquisition date assumptions, future adjustments to reserves could
be required. In addition, future policy benefits payable include amounts of $225.0 million at December 31, 2009
and $232.0 million at December 31, 2008 which are subject to 100% coinsurance agreements as more fully
described in Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements inchided in Iiem 8.—Financial Statements and
Supplementary Pata, and as such are offset by a related reinsurance recoverable included in other long-term

assets.

As previously discussed, our reserving practice is to consistently recognize the actuarial best estimate of our
ultimate liability for claims. Actuarial standards require the use of assumptions based on moderately adverse
experience, which generally results in favorable reserve development, or reserves that are considered redundant.
The amount of redundancy over the last three years primarily has been impacted by the growth in our Medicare
business, coupled with the application of consistent reserving practices. When we recognize a release of the
redundancy, we disclose the amount that is not in the ordinary course of business, if material. We believe we
have consistently applied our methodology in determining our best estimate for benefits payable.

Revenue Recognition

We generally establish one-year commercial membership contracts with employer groups, subject to
cancellation by the employer group on 30-day written notice. Our Medicare contracts with CMS renew annually,
Our military services contracts with the federal government and our contracts with various state Medicaid
programs generally are multi-year contracts subject to annual renewal provisions.

Our commercial contracts establish rates on a per member basis for each month of coverage. Our Medicare
and Medicaid contracts also establish monthly rates per member. However, our Medicare contracts also have
additional provisions as outlined in the following separate section.
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Premium revenues and ASO fees are estimated by multiplying the membership covered under the various
contracts by the contractual rates. In addition, we adjust revenues for estimated changes in an employer’s
enrollment and individuals that ultimately may fail to pay. Enrollment changes not yet processed or not yet
reported by an employer group or the government, also known as retroactive membership adjustments, are
estimated based on available data and historical trends. We routinely monitor the collectibility of specific
accounts, the aging of receivables, historical retroactivity trends, as well as prevailing and anticipated economic
conditions, and reflect any required adjustments in the cutrent period’s revenue.

We bill and collect premium and administrative fee remittances from employer groups and members in our
Medicare and individual products monthly. We receive monthly premiums and administrative fees from the
federal government and various states according to government specified payment rates and various contractual
terms. Changes in revenues from CMS for our Medicare products resulting from the periodic changes in risk-
adjustment scores for our membership are recognized when the amounts become determinable and the

collectibility is reasonably assured.

Medicare Part D Provisions

We cover prescription drug benefits in accordance with Medicare Part D under multiple contracts with
CMS. The payments we receive monthly from CMS and members, which are determined from our annual bid,
represent amounts for providing prescription drug insurance coverage. We recognize premium revenues for
providing this insurance coverage ratably over the term of our annual contract. Qur CMS payment is subject to
risk sharing through the Medicare Part D risk corridor provisions. In addition, we receive and disburse amounts
for portions of prescription drug costs for which we are not at risk, as described more fully below.

The risk corridor provisions compare costs targeted in our bids to actual prescription drug costs, limited to
actual costs that would have been incurred under the standard coverage as defined by CMS. Variances exceeding
certain thresholds may result in CMS making additional payments to us or require us to refund to CMS a portion
of the premivms we received. We estimate and recognize an adjustment to premium revenues related to these risk
corridor provisions based upon pharmacy claims experience to date as if the annual contract were to terminate at
the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, this estimate provides no consideration to future pharmacy claims
experience. We record a receivable or payable at the contract level and classify the amount as current or long-
term in the consolidated balance sheets based on the expected settlement.

The estimate of the settlement associated with risk corridor provisions requires us to consider factors that
may not be certain, including member eligibility differences with CMS. In 2009, we received net proceeds of
$59.6 million related to our reconciliation with CMS regarding the 2008 Medicare Part D risk corridor provisions
compared to our estimate of $55.4 million at December 31, 2008. In 2008, we paid $78.7 million telated to our
reconciliation with CMS regarding the 2007 Medicare Part D risk corridor provisions compared to our estimate
of $102.6 million at December 31, 2007. The net liability associated with the 2009 risk corridor estimate, which
will be settled in 2010, was $144.6 million at December 31, 2009,

Reinsurance and low-income cost subsidies represent funding from CMS in connection with the Medicare
Part D program for which we assume no risk. Reinsurance subsidies represent funding from CMS for its portion
of prescription drug costs which exceed the member’s out-of-pocket threshold, or the catastrophic coverage level.
Low-income cost subsidies represent funding from CMS for all or a portion of the deductible, the coinsurance
and co-payment amounts above the out-of-pocket threshold for low-income beneficiaries. Monthly prospective
payments from CMS for reinsurance and low-income cost subsidies are based on assumptions submitted with our
annual bid. A reconciliation and related settlement of CMS’s prospective subsidies against actual prescription
drug cosis we paid is made after the end of the year. We account for these subsidies as a deposit in our
consolidated balance sheets and as a financing activity in our consolidated statements of cash flows. We do not
recognize premium revenues or benefit expense for these subsidies. Receipt and payment activity is accumulated
at the contract level and recorded in our consolidated balance sheets in other cutrent assets or trade accounts
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payable and accrued expenses depending on the contract balance at the end of the reporting period. Gross
financing receipts were $2,354.2 million and gross financing withdrawals were $1,860.7 million during 2009.
CMS subsidy activity recorded to the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2009 was $11.7 million to
other current assets and $402.9 million to trade accounts payable and accrued expenses.

In order to allow plans offering enhanced benefits the maximom flexibility in designing alternative
prescription drug coverage, CMS provided a demonstration payment option in lieu of the reinsurance subsidy for
plans offering enhanced coverage, or coverage beyond CMS's defined standard benefits. The demonstration
payment option is an arrangement in which CMS pays a capitation amount to a plan for assuming the
government’s portion of prescription drug costs in the catastrophic layer of coverage. The capitation amount
represents a fixed monthly amonnt per member to provide prescription drug coverage in the catastrophic layer.
‘We chose the demonstration payment option for some of our plans that offer enhanced coverage over the last
three years and in 2010. This capitation amount, derived from our annual bid submissions, is recorded as
premium revenue. The variance between the capitation amount and actual drug costs in the catastrophic layer is
subject to risk sharing as part of the risk corridor settlement.

Settlement of the reinsurance and low-income cost subsidies as well as the risk corridor payment is based on
a reconciliation made approximately 9 months after the close of each calendar year. This reconciliation process
requires us to submit claims data necessary for CMS to administer the program.

Medicare Risk-Adjustment Provisions

CMS has implemented a risk-adjustment model which apportions premiums paid to all health plans
according to health severity. The CMS risk-adjnstment model pays more for members with predictably higher
costs, as described in Tiem 1.—Business beginning on page 5. Under this risk-adjustment methodology, diagnosis
data from inpatient and ambulatory treatment settings are usad to calculate the risk adjusted premium payment to
us. We generally rely on providers to appropriately document all medical data including risk-adjustment data in
their medical records and appropriately code their claim submissions, which we generally send to CMS within
prescribed deadlines. We estimate risk-adjustment revenues based upon the diagnosis data submitted to CMS and

ultimately accepted by CMS.

Military services

In 2009, military services revenues represented approximately 12% of total premiums and administrative
services fees. Military services revenue primarily is derived from our TRICARE South Region contract with the
Department of Defense. The single TRICARE contract for the South Region includes multiple revenue
generating activities. We allocate the consideration to the varions components of the contract based on the
relative fair value of the components. TRICARE revenues consist generally of (1) an insurance premivm for
assuming underwriting risk for the cost of civilian health care services delivered to eligible beneficiaries;
(2} health care services provided to beneficiaries which are in turn reimbursed by the federal government; and
(3) administrative services fees related fo claim processing, customer service, enrollment, disease management
and other services. We recognize the insurance premium as revenue ratably over the period coverage is provided.
Health care services reimbursements are recognized as revenue in the period health services are provided.
Administrative services fees are recognized as revenue in the period services are performed.

The TRICARE South Region confract contains provisions whereby the federal government bears a
substantial portion of the risk associated with financing the cost of health benefits. Annually, we negotiate a
target health care cost amount, or target cost, with the federal government and determine an underwriting fee.
Any variance from the target cost is shared. We earn more revenue or incur additional costs based on the
variance of actnal health care costs versus the negotiated target cost. We receive 20% for any cost underrun,
subject to a ceiling that limits the underwriting profit to 10% of the target cost. We pay 20% for any cost overrun,
subject to a floor that limits the underwriting loss to negative 4% of the target cost, A final settlement occurs 12

61



to 18 months after the end of each contract year to which it applies. We defer the recognition of any revenues for
favorable contingent underwriting fee adjustments related to cost underruns until the amount is determinable and
the collectibility is reasonably assured. We estimate and recognize unfavorable contingent underwriting fec
adjustments related to cost overruns currently in operations as an increase in benefit expenses. We continually
review these benefit expense estimates of future payments to the government for cost overruns and make
necessary adjustments to our reserves.

The military services contracts contain provisions to negotiate change orders. Change orders occur when we
perform services or incur costs under the directive of the federal government that were not originally specified in
our contract. Under federal regulations we may be entitled to an equitable adjustment to the contract price in
these situations. Change orders may be negotiated and settled at any time throughout the year, We record revenue
applicable to change orders when services are performed and these amounts are determinable and the

collectibility is reasonably assured.

Investment Securities

Investment securities totaled $7,497.2 million, or 53% of toial assets at December 31, 2009, and $5,215.4
million, or 40% of total assets at December 31, 2008. Debt securities, detailed below, comprised this entire
investment portfolio at December 31, 2009 and over 99% of this investment portfolio at December 31, 2008. The
fair value of debt securities were as follows at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

December 31, Percentage December31, Percentage
2009 of Total 2068 of Total
(dollars in thousands)

U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government corporations and
agencies:

U.S. Treasury and agency obligations ............... $1,009,352 13.5% $ 599,898 11.5%
Mortgage-backed securities . ........ .............. 1,688,663 225% 1,297,705 24.9%
Tax-exempt municipal securities . ...................... 2,224,041 2971% 1,689,462 32.5%

Mortgage-backed securities:
Residential ................ O 95,412 1.3% 347,308 6.7%
Commercial ........ ... . i i i 279,626 3.7% 260,299 5.0%
Asset-backed securities . ....... . . o i i 107,188 1.4% 144,370 2.8%
Corporate debt securities ... ..., 2,079,568 27.7% 855,827 16.4%
Redeemable preferred stock . ......coovviininn.... 13,300 0.2% 10,050 0.2%
Total debt securities ......................... $7.497,150 100.0% $5,204,919 100.0%

Approximately 99% of our debt sccurities were investment-grade quality, with an average credit rating of
AA+ by S&P at December 31, 2009. Most of the debt securities that are below investment-grade are rated BB or
better, the higher end of the below investment-grade rating scale. Our investment policy limits investments in a
single issuer and requires diversification among various asset types.

Tax exempt municipal securities included pre-refunded bonds of $346.9 million at December 31, 2009 and
$694.8 million at December 31, 2008. These pre-refunded bonds are secured by an escrow fund consisting of
U.S. government obligations sufficient to pay off all amounts outstanding at maturity, The ratings of these
pre-refunded bonds generaily assume the rating of the government obligations (AAA by S&P) at the time the
fund is established. In addition, certain monoline insurers guarantee the timely repayment of bond principal and
interest when a bond issuer defaults and generally provide credit enhancement for bond issues related to our tax
exempt municipal securities. We have no direct exposure to these monoline insurers. We owned $587.2 million
and 5452.4 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, of tax exempt securities guarantced by
monoline insurers. The equivalent S&P credit rating of these tax-exempt securities without the guarantee from

the monoline insurer was AA-.
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Our direct exposure to subprime mortgage lending is limifed to investment in residential mortgage-backed
securities and asset-backed securities backed by home equity loans. The fair value of securities backed by Alt-A
and subprime loans was $5.5 millicn at December 31, 2009 and $7.6 million at December 31, 2008. There are no
collateralized debt obligations or structured investment vehicles in our investment portfolio.

The percentage of corporate securities associated with the financial services industry was 37.3% at
December 31, 2009 and 41.7% at December 31, 2008.

Duration is indicative of the relationship between changes in market value and changes in interest rates,
providing a general indication of the sensitivity of the fair values of our debt securities to changes in interest
rates. However, actual market values may differ significantly from estimates based on duration. The average
duration of our debt securities was approximately 4.5 years at December 31, 2009. Including cash equivalents,
the average duration was approximately 3.8 years. Based on the duration including cash equivalents, a 1%
increase in interest rates would generally decrease the fair value of our securities by approximately $340 million,

Gross unrealized losses and fair values aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual
securities have been in a continuous urrealized foss position were as follows at December 31, 2009 and 2008,

respectively:
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value  Losses Fair Value Losses
(in thousands)
December 31, 2009
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government
corporations and agencies:
U.S. Treasury and agency
obligations ..................... $ 301,843 $ (2425 % 2970 % (109$ 304,813 § (2,534)
Mortgage-backed securities . ......... 823,365 (11,005} 6,834 (323) 830,199 (11,328)
Tax-exempt municipal securities .......... 598,520 (14,286) 198,327 (9,131) 796,847 (23,417
Mortgage-backed securities:
Residential .................c..... 1,771 5) 73,178 (10,994) 74,949  (10,999)
Commercial ........... ... ... ... 31,941 (359) 142944  (8,281) . 174,885 (B,064()
Asset-backed securities ................. 1,930 (1% 2,179 (88) 4,109 (107
Corporate debt securities ................ 636,833  (9,354) 99830 (11,972) 736,663 (21,326)
Total debt securities . ........... $2,396,203 $(37.453) $526,262 $(40,898) $2,922.465 $(78,351)

In April 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or the FASB, issued new gunidance to address
concerns about (1) measuring the fair value of financial instruments when the markeis become inactive and
quoted prices may reflect distressed transactions and (2) recording impairment charges on investments in debt
securities. The new guidance highlights and expands on the factors that should be considered in estimating fair
value when the volume and level of activity for a financial asset or liability has significantly decreased and
requires new disclosures relating to fair value measurement inputs and valuation techniques (including changes
in inputs and valuation techniques). In addition, new guidance regarding recognition and presentation of other-
than-temporary impairments changed (1) the trigger for determining whether an other-than-temporary
impairment exists and (2) the amount of an impairment charge to be recorded in earnings. We adopted the
provisions of the new guidance for the quarter ended June 30, 2009. Refer to Note 4 and Note 5 to the
consolidated financial statements included in Item 8.—Financial Statements and Supplementary Data for
disclosures related to the implementation of the new guidance.
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Under the new other-than-temporary impairment model for debt securities held, we recognize an
impairment loss in income in an amount equal to the full difference between the amortized cost basis and the fair
value when we have the intent to sell the debt security or it is more likely than not we will be required to sell the
debt security before recovery of our amortized cost basis. However, if we do not intend to sell the debt security,
we evaluate the expected cash flows to be received as compared to amortized cost and determine if a credit loss
has occurred. In the event of a credit loss, only the amount of the impairment associated with the credit loss is
recognized currently in income with the remainder of the loss recognized in other comprehensive income.

When we do not intend to sell a security in an nnrealized loss position, potential OTTT is considered using a
variety of factors, including the length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than cost; adverse
conditions specifically related to the industry, geographic area or financial condition of the issuer or underlying
collateral of a security; payment structure of the security; changes in credit rating of the security by the rating
agencies; the volatility of the fair value changes; and changes in fair value of the security after the balance sheet
date. For debt securities, we take into accourit expectations of relevant market and economic data. For example,
with respect to mortgage and asset-backed securities, such data includes underlying loan level data and structural
features such as seniority and other forms of credit enhancements, A decline in fair value is considered other-
than-temporary when we do not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the security. We estimate the
amount of the credit loss component of a debt security as the difference between the amortized cost and the
present value of the expected cash flows of the security. The present value is determined using the best estimate
of future cash flows discounted at the implicit interest rate at the date of purchase. The risks inherent in assessing
the impairment of an investment include the risk that market factors may differ from our expectations, facts and
circumstances factored into our assessment may change with the passage of time, or we may decide to
subsequently sell the investment. The determination of whether a decline in the value of an investment is other
than temporary requires us to exercise significant diligence and judgment. The discovery of new information and
the passage of time can significantly change these judgments. The status of the general economic environment
and significant changes in the national securities markets influence the determination of fair vaiue and the
assessment of investment impairment. There is a continuing risk that further declines in fair value may occur and
additional material realized losses from sales ot other-than-temporary impairments may be recorded in future

periods.

Approximately $19.6 million of our unrealized losses at December 31, 2009 relate to our residential and
commercial mortgage-backed securities. Factors such as seniority, underlying collateral characteristics and credit
enhancements support the recoverability of these securities. Residential and commercial mortgage-backed
securities are primarily composed of senior tranches having high credit support, with 99% of the collateral
consisting of prime loans. All commercial mortgage-backed securities are rated AAA at December 31, 2009.

All issuers of securities we own trading at an unrealized loss remain current on all contractual payments.
After taking into account these and other factors previously described, we believe these unrealized losses
primarily were caused by an increase in market interest rates and tighter liquidity conditions in the current
markets than when the securities were purchased. As of December 31, 2009, we do not intend to sell the
securities with an unrealized loss position in accumulated other comprehensive income and it is not likely that we
will be required to sell these securities before recovery of their amortized cost basis, and as a result, we believe
that the securities with an unrealized loss are not other-than-temporarily impaired as of December 31, 2009.

There were no material other-than-temporary impairments in 2009 or 2007. Gross realized losses in 2008
included other-than-temporary impairments of $103.1 million, primarily due to investments in Lehman Brothers
Holdings Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries, which filed for bankrupicy protection in 2008, as well as declines in
the values of securities primarily associated with the financial services industry.

Goodwill and Long-lived Assets

At December 31, 2009, goodwill and other long-lived assets represented 21% of total assets and 50% of
total stockholders’ equity, compared to 23% and 67%, respectively, at December 31, 2008.
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We are required to test at least annually for impairment at a level of reporting referred to as the reporting
unit, and more frequently if adverse events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset may be impaired,
A reporting unit either is our operating segments or one level below the operating segments, referred to as a
component, which comprise our reportable Commercial and Government segments. A component is considered a
reporting unit if the component constitutes a business for which discrete financial information is available that is
regularly reviewed by management. We are required to aggregate the components of an operating segment into
one reporting unit if they have similar economic characteristics. Goodwill is assigned to the reporting unit that is

expected to benefit from a specific acquisition.

Our strategy, long-range business plan, and annual planning process support our goodwill impairment tests.
These tests are performed, at a minimum, annually in the fourth quarter, and are based on an evaluation of future
discounted cash flows. We rely on this discounted cash flow analysis to determine fair value. However outcomes
from the discounted cash flow analysis are compared to other market approach valuation methodologies for
reasonableness. We use discount rates that correspond to a market-based weighted-average cost of capital and
terminal growth rates that correspond to long-term growth prospects, consistent with the long-term inflation rate.
Key assomptions in our cash flow projections, including changes in membership, premium yields, medical and
administrative cost trends, and certain government contract extensions, are consistent with those utilized in our
long-range business plan and annual planning process. If these assumptions differ from actual, including the
impact of the ultimate outcome of health care reform legislation, if any, the estimates underlying our goodwill
impairment tests could be adversely affected. Goodwill impairment tests completed in each of the last three years
did not result in an impairment loss. The fair value of our reporting units with significant goodwill exceeded
carrying amounts by a margin ranging from approximately 33% to 83%. A 100 basis point increase in the
discount rate would decrease this margin to a range of approximately 15% to 63%.

The ultimate loss of the TRICARE South Region contract would adversely affect $49.8 million of the
military services reporting unit’s goodwill. In July 2009, we were notified by the DoD that we were not awarded
the third generation TRICARFE program contract for the South Region which had been subject to competing bids.
We filed a protest with the GAO in connection with the award to another contractor and in October 2009 we
learned that the GAO had upheld our protest, determining that the TMA evaluation of our proposal had
unreasonably failed to fully recognize and reasonably account for the likely cost savings associated with our
record of obtaining network provider discounts from our established network in the South Region. On
December 22, 2009, we were advised that TMA notified the GAO of its intent to implement corrective action
consistent with the discussion contained within the GAO’s decision with respect to our protest. At this time, we
are not able to determine what actions TMA will take in response to recommendations by the GAO, nor can we
determine whether or not the protest decision by the GAQ will have any effect upon the uliimate disposition of

the contract award.

Our current TRICARE South Region contract covers benefits for healthcare services provided to
beneficiaries throngh March 31, 2010, On December 16, 2009, we were notified by TMA that it intends to
exercise its options to extend the TRICARE South Region contract for Option Period VII and Option Period
VII. The exercise of these option periods would effectively extend the TRICARE South Region contract through
March 31, 2011. We will continue to assess the fair value of our military services reporting unit each reporting
period based on our estimate of future discounted cash flows associated with the reporting unit, primarily derived
from cash flows associated with the TRICARE South Region contract. We will recognize a goodwill impairment
if and when our impairment test indicates that the carrying value of goodwill exceeds the implied fair value. We
expect that as the ultimate March 31, 2011 contract end date nears, if our current confract is not extended further
and we are not awarded the new third generation TRICARE program contract for the South Region, future cash
flows will not be sufficient to warrant recoverability of all or a portion of the TRICARE goodwill. Given these
facts, we would expect a goodwill impairment during the second half of 2010. Refer to Note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements included in Item 8.—Financial Statements and Supplementary Data for further

discussion of the TRICARE South Region coniract.
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Long-lived assets consist of property and equipment and other finite-lived intangible assets. These assets are
depreciated or amortized over their estimated useful life, and are subject to tmpairment reviews. We periodically
review long-lived assets whenever adverse events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value of the
asset may not be recoverable. In assessing recoverability, we must make assumptions regarding estimated future
cash flows and other factors to determine if an impairment loss may exist, and, if so, estimate fair value. We also
must estimate and make assumptions regarding the useful life we assign to our long-lived assets. If these
estimates or their related assumptions change in the future, we may be required to record impairment losses or
change the useful life, including accelerating depreciation or amortization for these assets. There were no
impairment losses in the last three years. Long-lived assets associated with our military services business are not

material.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Financial Instruments

In January 2010, the FASB issued new guidance that expands and clarifies existing disclosures about fair
value measurements. Under the new guidance, we will be required to disclose information about movements of
assets among Levels 1 and 2 of the three-tier fair value hierarchy and present separately (that is on a gross basis)
information about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements of financial instruments in the reconciliation of
fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). In addition, the new guidance clarified
that we are required to provide fair value measurement disclosures for each class of financial assets and liabilities
and provide disclosures about inputs and valuation techniques for fair value measurements in either Level 2 or
Level 3. These new disclosures and clarifications are effective for us beginning with the filing of our Form 10-Q
for the three months ended March 31, 2010, except for the gross disclosures regarding purchases, sales, issuances
and setilements in the roll forward of activity in Level 3 fair value measurements. Those disclosures are effective
for us beginning with the filing of our Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 31, 2011.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Our earnings and financial position are exposed to financial market risk, including those resulting from
changes in interest rates,

The level of our pretax earnings is subject to market risk due to changes in interest rates and the resulting
impact on investment income and interest expense. Until October 7, 2008, we exchanged the fixed interest rate
under all of our senior notes for a variable interest rate based on LIBOR using interest rate swap agreements. As
a result, changes in interest rates generally resulted in an increase or decrease to investment income partially
offset by a corresponding decrease or increase to interest expense, partially hedging our exposure to interest rate
risk. However, due to extreme volatility in the securities and credit markets, LIBOR increased while the interest
rate we would earn on invested assets like cash and cash equivalents decreased. As a result, we terminated all of
our interest rate swap agreements, fixing the average interest rate under our senior notes at 6.08%. In exchange
for terminating our rights under the interest rate swap agreements, we received $93.0 million in cash from the
counterparties representing the fair value of the swap assets. We may re-enter into interest rate swap agreements
in the future depending on market conditions and other factors. Amounts borrowed under the revolving credit
portion of our $1.0 billion unsecured revolving credit agreement bear interest at either a fixed rate or floating rate
based on LIBOR plus a spread. There were no borrowings outstanding under our credit agreement at
December 31, 2009 and $250.0 million in borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2008.

Interest rate risk also represents a market risk factor affecting our consolidated financial position due to our
significant investment portfolio, consisting primarily of fixed maturity securities of investment-grade quality
with an average S&P credit rating of AA+ at December 31, 2009. Our net unrealized position improved $301.3
million from a net unrealized loss position of $229.9 million at December 31, 2008 to a net unrealized gain
position of $71.4 million at December 31, 2009. As of December 31, 2009, we had gross unrealized losses of
$78.4 million on our investment portfolio primarily due to an increase in market interest rates and tighter
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liguidity conditions in the current markets than when the securities were purchased, and as such, there were no
material other-than-temporary impairments during 2009. While we believe that these impairments are temporary
and we currently do not have the intent to sell such securities, given the current market conditions and the
significant judgments involved, there is a continuing risk that further declines in fair valve may occur and
additional material realized losses from sales or other-than-temporary impairments may be recorded in future

periods.

Duration is the time-weighted average of the present value of the bond portfolio’s cash flow. Duration is
indicative of the relationship between changes in fair value and changes in interest rates, providing a general
indication of the sensitivity of the fair values of our fixed maturity securities to changes in interest rates.
However, actual fair values may differ significantly from estimates based on duration. The average duration of
our investment portfolio, including cash and cash equivalents, was approximately 3.8 years as of December 31,
2009. Based on the duration including cash eguivalents, a 1% increase in interest rates would generally decrease
the fair value of our securities by approximately $340 million.

We have also evaluated the impact on our investment income and interest expense resulting from a
hypothetical change in interest rates of 100, 200 and 300 basis points over the next twelve-month period, as
reflected in the following table. The evalvation was based on our investment portfolio and our outstanding
indebtedness as of December 31, 2009 and 2008. Our investment portfolio consists of cash, cash equivalents and
investment securities. The modeling technique used to calculate the pro forma net change in pretax earnings
considered the cash flows related to fixed income investments and debt, which are subject to interest rate changes
during a prospective twelve-month period. This evaluation measures parallel shifts in interest rates and may not
account for certain unpredictable events that may effect interest income, including unexpected changes of cash
flows into and out of the portfolio, changes in the asset allocation, including shifts between taxable and
tax-exempt securities, and spread changes specific to various investment categories. In the past ten years,
changes in 3 month LIBOR rates during the year have exceeded 300 basis points twice, have not changed
between 200 and 300 basis points, have changed between 100 and 200 basis points four times and have changed

by less than 100 basis points four times.

Increase (decrease) in Increase (decrease) in
pretax earnings given an pretax earnings given an
interest rate decrease of interest rate increase of

X hasis points X basis points
(300} (200} (100) 100 200 300
{in thousands)

As of December 31, 2009
Investment income ............covevenn.. $(24,993) $(17.443) $(15,075) $36,720 $68,447 $101,142
Interestexpense{a) ..................... —_ _ — — — —

Pretax ... ..ot $(24,993) $(17.443) $(15,075) $36,729 368,447 $101,142
As of December 31, 2008
Investmentincome ..............coun... $(23,748) $(17,588) $(15,483) $25,773 $47,625 $ 70,225
Inferest Xpense ... ... veiia oy, 2,128 2,128 2,128  (2,128) (4,2506) (6,384)

Pretax ... ..., $(21,620) $(15.460) $(13,355) $23,645 $43,369 § 63,841

(a) There were no borrowings outstanding under the credit agreement at December 31, 2009,
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
Humana Inc.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cashand cashequivalents ............ .. ... i,
Investment securities . . ... ... .. it

Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $50,832 in 2009 and
$49,160 in 2008:

Premiums . ...

Securities lending invested collateral .............. ... i,
Other current 8858t8 . ... ...ttt

Property and equipment, net ............ ... ... i

Other assets:

Long-term investment securities ... ... i
Goodwill .. ..

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Benefits payable . ...... ... ... i e
Trade accounts payable and accrued expenses ..........................
Bookoverdraft . ...
Securities lending payable .. ... ... ... .. e
Unearned revenles .............oui ittt

Long-termdebt ... ...
Future policy benefits payable ............. . ... ..o i i,
Other long-term liabilities .. .. ... .. .. i

Total Habilities . ......ovi it e e

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:

Preferred stock, $1 par; 10,000,000 shares authorized; none issued .........

Common stock, $0.16 2/3 par; 300,000,000 shares authorized; 189,801,119

shares issued in 2009 and 187,856,684 shares issuedin 2008 ............
Capitalinexcess of parvalue ........ ... .. ccoiiiiiiiiiirnnnninnn.
Retained eamnings ........ ..o
Accumulated other comprehensive income (l0ss) .. ...t

Treasury stock, at cost, 19,621,069 shares in 2009 and 19,031,229 shares in

008 e
Total stockholders’ equity . .............. .. .. ... ... . .
Total Liabilities and stockholders” equity ..........................

December 31,

2009

2008

(in thousands, except
share amounts)

$ 1,613,588

$ 1,970,423

6,190,062 4,203,538
811,800 711,672
11,820 12,010
119,586 402,399
503,960 1,030,000
9,252,816 8,396,042
679,142 711,492
1,307,088 1,011,904
1,992,924 1,963,111
021,524 959,211
4,221,536 3,934,226
$14,153,494 $13,041,760

% 3,222,574

$ 3,205,579

1,307,710 1,077,027
374,464 224,542,
126,427 438,699
228,817 238,008

3,259,992 5,183,945

1,678,166 1,937,032

1,193,047 1,164,758
246,286 208,835

8,377,491 3,384,570

31,634 31,309
1,658,521 1,574,245
4,429,611 3,385,936

42,135 (175,243)

(385,898) (363,057}

5,776,003 4,457,190

$14,153,494 $13,041,760

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the year ended December 31,
2009 2008 2807
(in thousands, except per share results)

Revenues:
=744 ¥ 007 U $29,926,751 $28,064,844 $24,434,347
Administrative servicesfees ......... ... oo 496,135 451,879 391,515
Investment INCOmMe .. ... ... i i e s 296,317 220,215 314,239
L T o =73 111 S 241,211 209,434 149,888
Total eVenUeS & . v ittt e s 30,960,414 28,946,372 25,289,089
Operating expenses:
Beme its . e e e e 24,775,002 23,708,233 20,270,531
Selling, general and administrative ....................... 4,227 535 3,944,652 3,476,468
Depreciation and amortization ............... . ..., 250,274 220,350 184,812
Total operating exXpenses . ........oovvvruinrnnneran.. 29,252,811 27,873,235 23,931,811
Income from operations ........ ... .. iiii i, . 1,707,603 1,073,137 1,358,178
Interest eXpense .. .. ... it e 105,843 80,289 68,878
Income before income taxes . ..........cco i, 1,601,760 992,848 1,289,300
Provision for income taxes .......... ... .. ... ... ... 562,085 345,694 455,616
NetinCome ..., i i e $1,039675 $ 647,154 $ 833,684
Basic earnings per common SHare . ... .. ..ovnrvinerrenrnnnn.ns $ 621 § 387 & 5.00
Diluted earnings per common share .......... ... ... .. ..., $ 615 % 383 % 4,91

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

69



Humana Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Lommon Stock_ oy nital Tn Avcamuiated Total
Issued Excess of Retained Comprehensive Treasury Stockholders’
Shares Amount Par Value Earnings Income (Loss) Stock Equity
(in thousands)
Balances, January 1,2007 ................ 182,948 330,491 $1,357,077 $1,909,098  $(13,205)  $(229,575) $3,053,886
Comprehensive income:
NetinCome ....oovovvvrevnnnnennnnns — - — 833,684 — — 833,684
Other comprehensive income:
Net unrealized investinent gains, net
of tax expense of $20,363 ... ........ — — — —_ 34,583 —_ 34,583
Reclassification adjustment for net
realized gains included in net earnings,
net of tax expense of $4,311 ......... — — — —_ (7,357 — 1,357
Comprehensive income .............. 860,910
Commen stock repurchases ............... — — — — —_ (27,412) (27,412}
Stock-based compensation ................ — — 42,132 — — — 42,132
Restricted stock grants ................... 852 142 — — — — 142
Resiricted stock forfeiures ................ (64) (an 8 — — e 3
Stock option exercises ................... 3,003 301 61,528 — — — 62,029
Stock option and restricted stock tax benefit .. — — 37,253 — — — 37,253
Balances, December 31,2007 ............. 186,739 31,123 1,497,008 27427782 14,021 (256,987) 4,028,937
Comprehensive income:
Netincome .............cccvviunnn.t. — — — 647,154 — — 647,154
Other comprehensive loss:
Net unrgalized investment losses, net of
tax benefit of $136,967 ............. — —_ — — (239,591) — (239,591)
Reclassification adjustment for net
realized losses included in net earnings,
net of tax benefit of $29,090......... — — — — 50,327 — 50,327
Comprehensive income .. ............ 457,890
Commuon stock repurchases ............... e — — e — (106,070)  (106,070)
Stock-based compensation . ............... — — 55,369 — — — 55,369
Restricted stock grants ................... 667 1E1 — — — — 111
Restricted stock forfeitures ................ (83} (14} 12 — — — 2)
Stock option exercises ................... 534 89 11,331 — — — 11,420
Stock option and restricted stock tax benefit .. — — 9,535 — — —_ 9,535
Balances, Decernber 31,2008 ............. 187,857 31,309 1,574,245 3,389,936  (175,243) (363,057) 4,457,190
Comprehensive incotne:
Netincome .......c.ocovvienineiiaen, — — — 1,039,675 — — 1,039,675
Other comprehensive income:
Net unrealized investment gains, net of
tax expense of $131,229 .. .......... — — — — 229,724 — 229,724
Reclassification adjustment for net
realized gains included in net earnings,
net of tax expense of $7,137 .. ..., ... —_ —_— — — (12,346} — (12,346)
Comprehensive income .............. 1,257,053
Common stock repurchases ............... — —_ — — — (22,841) (22,841)
Stock-based compensation ................ — — 65,870 — — — 65,870
Resiricted stock grants ................... 978 163 o — — — 163
Restricted stock forfeitures . ............... (87) (14) 14 — — — —
Stock optionexercises ............. ..., .. 1,053 176 18,173 — — — 18,349
Stock option and restricted stock tax benefit .. — — 219 — — — 219
Balances, December 31,2009 ............. 189,801 $31,634 $1,658,521 $4,429,611  $ 42,135  $(385,898) $5,776,003

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FL.OWS

For the year ended Decentber 31,

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities
NELIRCOMIE .« vttt it ittt et an e aanarirar e e aanrnesnessnrnan $1,039675 § 047,154 § 833,684
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization . ...... . ..o i 250,274 220,350 184,812
Stock-based compensation ............. . i e 65,870 55,369 42,132
Net realized capital (gains) IoSSES ... .ot iini i e e (19,483) 79,417 {11,668)
Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment, net ...................... 228 {5) (13,597)
Benefit from deferved income taxes ...........ooviiriinrnnnnrrenenanns (26,792) (22,005) {32,736)
Provision for doubtful accounts .......... ..ot e 19,054 5,398 28,922
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effect of businesses acquired:
Receivables . ... ...t s (59,966) (152,893) 60,745
L8 T 112,473 (100,887) 105,689
Benefitspayable ... ... ... . 16,995 412,725 245,397
Other HEIEES ... oot ee et eeee et e se e e e et eneeeeneiis 13,682 (170,140 (317,855
Unearned TeVEIUES . . ... e et (5,281) (10,280} 64,482
Other ..o iearanes e e 18,853 18,107 34,255
Net cash provided by operating activities ............ oo iiriianins 1,421,582 982,310 1,224,262
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired ... ... o oo o (12,436) (422,915) {493,493)
Purchases of property and equipment . ......c.vviiane i (185,450} (261,572) (239,244)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment .. ........ ... ... 1,509 6 26,514
Purchases of investment secorities ... ... i - {T197,007y  (5,681,103) (3,488,631}
Maturities of investment SECUTIHES .. ... vttt ittt v i ia e nrar i ares 1,270,525 498,650 1,387,967
Proceeds from sales of INvesStmMENt SECUTIHES .. ..ottt nrrn it ia s 3,951,326 4,496,929 1,670,555
Change in securities lending collateral ........... ... ..o i, 312,272 871,681 (709,059)
Net cash used in investing activities ......... ... ..., (1,859,201) (498,324  (1,845,391)
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from CMS contract deposifs . ...t 2,354,238 2,761,276 2,866,170
Withdrawals from CMS contract deposifs ............ ... i, (1,860,748) (2,572,624) (3,051,241)
Berrowings under creditagreement .......... . 0o — 1,175,000 1,685,000
Repayments under credif areement . . ..ot ii it iiiian i i (250,000) (1,725,000) (1,335,000}
Proceeds from issuance of Senior NOES . . .. ..ot et et i ei e e ennns — 749,247 —
BB A T (- ol - — {6,696) .
Proceeds from swap termination . ... ... e it i e 93,008 —
Change in securities lending payable ....... ... oo il iiiiei i {312,272) (898,350) 709,059
Changeinbook overdraft ..... ... . . . .. it 149,922 (44,684) (24,37
Common stock repurchases ... ... o i e (22,841) (106,070) (27,412)
Excess tax benefit from stock-based compensation .................. .. .00 5,339 9912 37,443
Proceeds from stock option exercisesandother ............ ... oo i 17,206 10,965 61,638
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities .................. 80,844 (554,016} 921,278
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents . ...... ..o il (356.835) (70,030) 300,149
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year .. ... ... . ..o i i 1,970,423 2,040,453 1,740,304
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year . ......... ..ot iiuniiiiiaiininnnanias $ 1,613,588 $1,970,423 § 2,040,453
Supplemental cash flow disclosures:
INEETESE PAYINIEIIS . . o oottt et et vaa ettt et s $ 112,332 § 73813 $ 67934
INcome taX Payments, MEE .. ..o o e s ia et e e e § 627,227 § 347353 § 443,904
Details of businesses acquired in purchase transactions:
Fair value of assets acquired, net of cash acquired .. ......................... $ 12436 $ 772811 $1,315492
Less: Fair value of liabilitiesassumed ........... . oot e (349,896) (821,999
Cash paid for acquired businesses, net of cash acquired . .. ...... ... ... .. ..., $ 12436 § 422915 § 493493

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial siatements.
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Humana Inc.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. REPORTING ENTITY
Nature of Operations

Headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky, Humana is one of the nation’s largest publicly traded health and
supplemental benefits companies, based on our 2009 revenues of approximately $31.0 billion. References
throughout this document fo “we,” “us,” “our,” “Company,” and “Humana,” mean Humana Inc. and its
subsidiaries. We are a full-service benefits solutions company, offering a wide array of health and supplemental
benefit products for employer groups, government benefit programs, and individuals. We derived approximately
73% of our premiums and administrative services fees from contracts with the federal government in 2009.
Under our federal government contracts with the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, or CMS, we
provide health insurance coverage for Medicare Advantage members in Florida, accounting for approximately
17% of our total premiums and administrative services fees in 2009. CMS is the federal government’s agency
responsible for administering the Medicare program. Under federal government contracts with the Department of
Defense we primarily provide health insurance coverage to TRICARE members, accounting for approximately
12% of our total premiums and administrative services fees in 2009.

We manage our business with two segments; Government and Commercial. The Government segment
consists of beneficiaries of government benefit programs, and includes three lines of business: Medicare,
Military, and Medicaid, The Commercial segment consists of members enrolled in our medical and specialty
products marketed to employer groups and individuals. When identifying our segments, we aggregats products
with similar economic characteristics. These characteristics include the nature of customer groups as well as
pricing, benefits, and underwriting requirements. These segment groupings are consistent with information used
by our Chief Executive Officer.

The accounting policies of each segment are the same and are described in Note 2. The resuits of each
segment are measured by income before income taxes, We allocate all selling, general and administrative
expenses, investment and other revenue, interest expense, and goodwill, but no other assets or liabilities, to our
segments, Members served by our two segments often utilize the same medical provider networks, in some
instances enabling us to obtain more favorable contract terms with providers. Our segments also share indirect
overhead costs and assets. As a result, the profitability of each segment is interdependent.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

Our financial statements and accompanying notes are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our consolidated financial statements incluede the accounts of
Humana Inc. and subsidiaries that the Company controls. All significant intercompany balances and transactions

have been eliminated.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. The areas involving the most significant use of
estimates are the estimation of benefits payable, the impact of risk sharing provisions related to our Medicare and
TRICARE contracts, the valuation and related impairment recognition of investment securities, and the valuation
and related impairment recognition of long-lived assets, including goodwill. These estimates are based on
knowledge of current events and anticipated future events, and accordingly, actual results may ultimately differ

materially from those estimates.

72



Huoamana Inc.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continned)

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, time deposits, money market funds, commercial paper, other money
market instruments, and certain U.S. Government securities with an original maturity of three months or less.
Carrying value approximates fair value due to the short-term maturity of the investments. '

Investment Securities

Investment securities, which consist primarily of debt securities, have been categorized as available for sale
and, as a result, are stated at fair value. Investment securities available for current operations are classified as
current assets. Investment securities available for our long-termn insurance product and professional liability
funding requirements, as well as restricted statutory deposits and venture capital investments, are classified as
long-term assets. For the purpose of determining gross realized gains and losses, which are included as a
component of investment income in the consolidated statements of income, the cost of investment securities sold
is based upon specific identification. Unrealized holding gains and losses, net of applicable deferred taxes, are
included as a component of stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income until realized from a sale or other

than temporary impairment, or OTTL

In April 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or the FASB, issued new guidance to address
concerns about (1) measuring the fair value of financial instruments when the markets become inactive and
quoted prices may reflect distressed transactions and (2) recording impairment charges on investments in debt
securities. FASB also issued guidance to require disclosures of fair values of certain financial instruments in
interim financial statements to provide financial statement users with more timely information about the effects
of current market conditions on their financial instruments. The new guidance highlights and expands on the
factors that should be considered in estimating fair value when the volume and level of activity for a financial
asset or liahility has significantly decreased and requires new disclosures relating to fair value measurement
inputs and valuation techniques (including changes in inputs and valuation techniques). In addition, new
guidance regarding recognition and presentation of other-than-temporary impairments changed (1) the trigger for
determining whether an other-than-temporary impairment exists and (2) the amount of an impairment charge to
be recorded in earnings. We adopted the provisions of the new guidance for the quarter ended June 30, 2009.

Refer to Note 4 and Note 5.

Under the new other-than-temporary impairment model for debt securities held, we recognize an
impairment loss in income in an amount equal to the full difference between the amortized cost basis and the fair
value when we have the intent to sell the debt security or it is more likely than not we will be required to sell the
debt security before recovery of our amortized cost basis. However, if we do not intend to sell the debt security,
we evaluate the expected cash flows to be received as compared to amortized cost and determine if a credit loss
has occurred. In the event of a credit loss, only the amount of the impairment associated with the credit loss is
recognized currently in income with the remainder of the loss recognized in other comprehensive income. A
transition adjustment to reclassify the non-credit portion of any previously recognized impairment from retained
earnings to accumulated other comprehensive income was required upon adoption if we did not intend to sell and
it was not more likely than not that we would be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost
basis. We did not record a transition adjustment for securities previously considered other-than-temporarily
impaired because these securities were already sold or we had the intent to sell these securities.

When we do not intend to sell a security in an unrealized loss position, potential OTTY is considered using a
variety of factors, including the length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than cost; adverse
conditions specifically related to the industry, geographic area or financial condition of the issuer or underlying
collateral of a security; payment structure of the security; changes in credit rating of the security by the rating
agencies; the volatility of the fair value changes; and changes in fair value of the security after the balance sheet
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date. For debt securities, we take into account expectations of relevant market and economic data. For example,
with respect to mortgage and asset-backed securities, such data includes underlying loan level data and structural
features such as seniority and other forms of credit enhancements. A decline in fair value is considered other-
than-temporary when we do not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the security. We estimate the
amount of the credit loss component of a debt security as the difference between the amortized cost and the
present value of the expected cash flows of the security. The present value is determined using the best estimate
of future cash flows discounted at the implicit interest rate at the date of purchase.

We participate in a securities lending program to optimize investment income. We loan certain investment
securities for short periods of time in exchange for collateral initially equal to at least 102% of the fair value of
the investment securities on loan. The fair value of the loaned investment securities is monitored on a daily basis,
with additional collateral obtained or refunded as the fair value of the loaned investment securitics fluctuates.
The collateral, which may be in the form of cash or U.S. Government securities, is deposited by the borrower
with an independent lending agent. Any cash collateral is recorded on our consolidated balance sheets, along
with a liability to reflect our obligation to return the collateral, The cash collateral is invested by the lending
agenpt according to our investment guidelines, primarily in money market funds, certificates of deposit, and short-
term corporate and asset-backed securities, and accounted for consistent with our investment securities.
Collateral received in the form of securities is not recorded in our consolidated balance sheets because, absent
default by the borrower, we do not have the right to sell, pledge or otherwise reinvest securities collateral.
Loaned securities continue to be carried as investment securities on the consolidated balance sheets. Earnings on
the invested cash collateral, net of expense, associated with the securities lending payable are recorded as

investment income.

Receivables and Revenue Recognition

We generally establish one-year commercial membership contracts with employer groups, subject to
cancellation by the employer group on 30-day written notice. Qur Medicare contracts with CMS renew annually.
Our military services contracts with the federal government and our contracts with various state Medicaid
programs generally are multi-year contracts subject to annual renewal provisions. ’

We bill and collect premium and administrative fee remittances from employer groups and members in our
Medicare and individual products monthly. We receive monthly premiums and administrative fees from the
federal government and various states according to government specified Ppayment rates and various contractual
terms. Changes in revenues from CMS for our Medicare products resulting from the periodic changes in risk-
adjustment scores for our membership are recognized when the amounts become determinable and the

collectibility is reasonably assured.

Premium revenues are recognized as income in the period members are entitled to receive services, and are
net of estimated uncollectible amounts and retroactive membership adjustments. Retroactive membership
adjustments result from enrollment changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by an employer group or the
government. We routinely monitor the collectibility of specific accounts, the aging of receivables, historical
retroactivity trends, as well as prevailing and anticipated economic conditions, and reflect any required

adjustments in current operations.

Medicare Part D

. We cover prescription drug benefits in accordance with Medicare Part D under multiple contracts with
CMS. The payments we receive monthly from CMS and members, which are determined from our annual bid,
represent amounts for providing prescription drug insurance coverage. We recognize premium revenues for
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providing this insurance coverage ratably over the term of our annual contract. Our CMS payment is subject to
risk sharing through the Medicare Part ID risk corridor provisions. In addition, receipts for reinsurance and
low-income cost subsidies represent payments for prescription drug costs for which we are not at risk.

The risk corridor provisions compare costs targeted in our bids to actval prescription drug costs, limited to
actual costs that would have been incurred under the standard coverage as defined by CMS. Variances exceeding
certain thresholds may result in CMS making additional payments to us or require vs to refund to CMS a portion
of the premiums we received. We estimate and recognize an adjustment to premium revenues related to these risk
corridor provisions based upon pharmacy claims experience fo date as if the annual contract were to terminate at
the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, this estimate provides no consideration to future pharmacy claims
experience. We record a receivable or payable at the contract level and classify the amount as current or long-
term in the consolidated balance sheets based on the expecied settlement.

Reinsurance and low-income cost subsidies represent funding from CMS in connection with the Medicare
Part D program for which we assume no tisk. Reinsurance subsidies represent funding from CMS for ifs portion
of prescription drug costs which exceed the member’s ont-of-pocket threshold, or the catastrophic coverage level.
Low-income cost subsidies represent funding from CMS for all or a portion of the deductible, the coinsurance
and co-payment amounts above the out-of-pocket threshold for low-income beneficiaries. Monthly prospective
payments from CMS for reinsurance and low-income cost subsidies are based on assumptions submitted with our
annual bid. A reconciliation and related settlement of CMS’s prospective subsidies against actual prescription
drug costs we paid is made after the end of the year. We account for these subsidies as a deposit in our
consolidated balance sheets and as a financing activity in our consolidated statements of cash flows. We do not
recognize premivm revenues or benefit expense for these subsidies. Receipt and payment activity is accumulated
at the contract level and recorded in our consolidated balance sheets in other current assets or trade accounts
payable and accrued expenses depending on the contract balance at the end of the reporting period.

For plans where we provide enhanced benefits and selected the alternative demonstration payment option in
liew of the reinsurance subsidy, we receive a monthly per member capitation amount from CMS determined from
our annual bid submissions. The capitation amount we receive from CMS for assuming the government’s portion
of prescription drug costs in the catastrophic layer of coverage is recorded as premium revenue. The variance
between the capitation amount and actual drug costs in the catastrophic layer is subject to risk sharing as part of
the risk corridor seitlement. See Note 6 for detail regarding amounts recorded to the consolidated balance sheets

related to the risk corridor settlement and subsidies from CMS.

Settlement of the reinsurance and low-income cost subsidies as well as the risk corridor payment is based on
a reconciliation made approximately 9 months after the close of each calendar year. We continue to revise our
estimates with respect to the risk corridor provisions based on subsequent period pharmacy claims data.

Military services

Military services revenue primarily is derived from our TRICARE South Region contract with the
Department of Defense, or DoD. We allocate the consideration to the various components of the contract based
on the relative fair value of the components. TRICARE revenues consist generally of (1) an insurance premium
for assuming underwriting risk for the cost of civilian health care services delivered to eligible beneficiaries;
(2) health care services provided to beneficiaries which are in turn reimbursed by the federal government; and
(3 administrative services fees related to claim processing, customer service, enrollment, disease management
and other services, We recognize the insurance premium as revenue ratably over the period coverage is provided.
Health care services reimbursements are recognized as revenue in the period health services are provided.
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Administrative services fees are recognized as revenue in the period services are performed. Our TRICARE
South Region contract contains provisions to share the risk associated with financing the cost of health benefits
with the federal government. We earn more revenue or incur additional costs based on the variance of actual
health care costs versus 2 negotiated target cost. We defer the recognition of any contingent revenues for
favorable variances until the end of the contract period when the amount is determinable and the collectibility is
reasonably assured. We estimate and recognize contingent benefit expense for unfavorable variances currently in
our results of operations. We continually review the contingent benefit expense estimates of future payments to
the government for cost overruns relative to our negotiated target cost and make necessary adjustments to our

TeSCTYES.

Revenues also may include change ordets attributable to our military services contracts. Change orders
represent equitable adjustments for services not originally specified in the contracts. Revenues for these
adjustments are recognized when a settlement amount becomes determinable and the coilectibility is reasonably

assured.

Administrative Services Fees

Administrative services fees cover the processing of claims, offering access to our provider networks and
clinical programs, and responding to customer service inquiries from members of self-funded groups. Revenues
from providing administration services, also known as administrative services only, or ASO, are recognized in
the period services are performed. Under ASO contracts, self-funded employers retain the risk of financing
substantially all of the cost of health benefits. However, many ASO customers purchase stop loss insurance
coverage from us to cover catastrophic claims or to limit aggregate annual costs. Accordingly, we have recorded
preminms and benefit expenses related to these stop loss arrangements.

Premium and ASQ fee receivables are shown net of allowances for estimated uncollectible accounts and
retroactive membership adjustments. Premiums and ASO fees received prior to the service period are recorded as
unearned revenues.

Other Revenue

Other revenues primarily relate to RightSourceRx3M, our mail-order pharmacy. These revenues are
recognized in connection with the shipment of the prescriptions.

Policy Acquisition Costs

Policy acquisition costs are those costs that vary with and primarily are related to the acquisition of new and
renewal business. Such costs include commissions, costs of policy issuance and underwriting, and other costs we
incur to acquire new business or renew existing business. We expense policy acquisition costs related to our
employer-group prepaid health services. policies as incurred. These short-duration employer-group prepaid health
services policies typically have a one-year term and may be cancelled upon 30 days notice by the employer

group.

Life insurance, annuities, health and other supplemental policies sold to individuals are accounted for as
iong-duration insurance products because they are expected to remain in force for an extended period beyond one
year due to contractual and regulatory requirements. As a result, we defer policy acquisition costs and amortize
them over the estimated life of the policies in proportion to premiums eamned. Deferred acquisition costs are
reviewed annually to determine if they are recoverable from future income.
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Long-Lived Assets

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Gains and losses on sales or disposals of property and
equipment are included in administrative expense. Certain costs related to the development or purchase of
internal-use software are capitalized. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over estimated
useful lives ranging from 3 to 10 years for equipment, 3 to 7 years for computer software, and 20 to 40 years for
buildings. Improvements to leased facilities are depreciated over the shorter of the remaining lease term or the

anticipated life of the improvement.

We periodically review long-lived assets, including property and equipment and other intangible assets, for
impairment whenever adverse events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value of the asset may not
be recoverable. Losses are rccognized for a long-lived asset to be held and used in our operations when the
undiscounted future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset are less than its carrying value. We
recognize an impairment loss based on the excess of the carrying value over the fair value of the asset. A long-
lived asset held for sale is reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair valve less costs to sell.
Depreciation expense is not recognized on assets held for sale. Losses are recognized for a long-lived asset to be
abandoned when the asset ceases to be used. In addition, we periodically review the estimated lives of all long-

lived assets for reasonableness.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the unamortized excess of cost over the fair valie of the net tangible and other
intangible assets acquired. We are required to test at least annwally for impairment at a level of reporting referred
to as the reporting unit, and more frequently if adverse events or changes in circomstances indicate that the asset
may be impaired. A reporting unit either is our operating segments or one level below the operating segments,
referred to as a component, which comprise our reportable Commercial and Government segments. A component
is considered a reporting unit if the component constitutes a business for which discrete financial information is
available that is regularly reviewed by management. We aggregate the components of an operating segment into
one reporting unit if they have similar economic characteristics. Goodwill is assigned to the reporting unit that is
expected to benefit from a specific acquisition.

We use a two-step process to review poodwill for impairment. The first step is a screen for potential
impairment, and the second step measures the amount of impairment, if any. Impairment tests are performed, at a
minimum, in the fourth quarter of each year supported by our long-range business plan and annual planning
process. Impairment tests completed for 2009, 2008 and 2007 did not result in an impairment loss.

Other intangible assets primarily relate to acquired customer contracts and are included with other long-term
assets in the consolidated balance sheets. Other intangible assets are amortized over the useful life, based upon
the pattern of future cash flows attributable to the asset. This sometimes results in an accelerated method of
amortization for cusiomer confracts because the asset tends to dissipate at a more rapid rate in earlier periods.
Other than customer contracts, other intangible assets generally are amortized using the straight-line method. We
review other finite-lived intangibie assets for impairment under our long-lived asset policy.

Benefits Payable and Benefit Expense Recognition

Benefit expenses include clalm payments, capitation payments, pharmacy costs net of rebates, allocations of
certain centralized expenses and various other costs incurred fo provide health insurance coverage to members, as
well as estimates of future payments to hospitals and others for medical care and other supplemental benefits
provided prior to the balance sheet date. Capitation payments represent monthly contractual fees disbursed to
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primary care physicians and other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to members.
Pharmacy costs represent payments for members’ prescription drug benefits, net of rebates from drug
manufacturers, Receivables for such pharmacy rebates are included in other current assets in the consolidated
balance sheets. Other supplemental benefits include dental, vision, and other voluntary benefits.

We estimate the costs of our benefit expense payments using actuarial methods and assumptions based upon
claim payment patterns, medical cost inflation, historical developments such as claim inventory levels and claim
receipt patterns, and other relevant factors, and record benefit reserves for future payments. We continually
review estimates of foture payments relating to claims costs for services incurred in the current and prior periods
and make necessary adjustments to our reserves.

We reassess the profitability of our contracts for providing insurance coverage to our members when current
operating resulis or forecasts indicate probable future losses. We establish a premium deficiency liability in
current operations to the extent that the sum of expected future costs, claim adjustment expenses, and
maintenance costs exceeds related future premiums under contract without consideration of investment income.
For purposes of determining premium deficiencies, contracts are grouped in 2 manner consistent with our method
of acquiring, servicing, and measuring the profitability of such contracts. Losses recognized as a premium
deficiency result in a beneficial effect in subsequent periods as operating losses under these contracts are charged
to the liability previously established. Because the majority of our member contracts renew annually, we do not
anticipate recording a material premium deficiency lability, except when unanticipated adverse events or
changes in circumstances indicate otherwise.

We believe onr benefits payable are adequate to cover future claims payments required. However, such
estimates are based on knowledge of current events and anticipated future events. Therefore, the actual liability

could differ materially from the amounts provided.

Future policy benefits payable

Future policy benefits payable include liabilities for long-duration insurance policies inciuding lfe
insurance, annuities, health, and long-term care policies sold to individuals for which some of the premium
received in the earlier years is intended to pay anticipated benefits to be incurred in future years. These reserves
are recognized on a met level premium method based on interest, mortality, morbidity, withdrawal and
maintenance expense assumptions from published actuarial tables, modified based upon actual experience.
Changes in estimates of these reserves are recognized as an adjustment to benefit expenses in the period the

changes occur.

Book Overdraft

Under our cash management system, checks issued but not yet presented to banks frequently result in
overdraft balances for accounting purposes and are classified as a current liability in the consolidated balance
sheets. Changes in book overdrafts from period to period are reported in the consolidated statement of cash flows

as a financing activity,

Income Taxes

We recognize an asset or liability for the deferred tax consequences of temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets or liabilities and their reported amounts in the consolidated financial statements. These
ternporary differences will result in taxable or deductible amounts in future years when the reported amounts of
the assets or liabilities are recovered or settled. We also recognize the future tax benefits such as net operating
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and capital loss carryforwards as deferred tax assets. A valuation allowance is provided against these deferred tax
assets if it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Future
yeats® tax expense may be increased or decreased by adjustments to the valuation allowance or to the estimated

accrual for income taxes,

We record tax benefits when it is more likely than not that the tax return position taken with respect to a
particular transaction will be sustained. A liability, if recorded, is not considered resolved until the statute of
limitations for the televant taxing authority to examine and challenge the tax position has expired, or the tax
position is ultimately settled through examination, negotiation, or litigation. We classify interest and penalties
associated with uncertain tax positions in our provision for income taxes.

Derivative Financial Instruments

At times, we may use interest-rate swap agreements to manage our exposure to interest rate risk. The
differential between fixed and variable rates to be paid or received is accrued and recognized over the life of the
apreements as adjustments to interest expense in the consolidated statements of income. Qur interest-rate swap
agreements convert the fixed interest rates on our senior notes fo a variable rate and are accounted for as fair
value hedges. Our interest-rate swap agreements, terminated in 2008, are more fully described in Note 12.

Stock-Based Compensation

We recognize stock-based compensation expense, as deteriined on the date of grant at fair value, straight-
line over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award (usually
the vesting period). We estimate expected forfeitures and recognize compensation expense only for those awards
which are expected to vest. We estimate the grant-date fair value of stock options using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model. In addition, we report certain tax effects of stock-based compensation as a financing
activity rather than an operating activity in the consolidated statement of cash flows. Additional detail regarding
our stock-based compensation plans is included in Note 13.

Earnings Per Common Share

We compute basic earnings per common share on the basis of the weighted-average number of unrestricted
common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per common share is computed on the basis of the weighted-
average number of umfestricted common shares outstanding plus the dilutive effect of outstanding employee
stock options and restricted shares using the treasury stock method.

Fair Value
Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are categorized into a fair value hierarchy based on whether the
inputs to valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained
from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect our own assumptions about the assumptions market
participants would use. The fair value hierarchy includes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair
value as described below.

Level 1—Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and liabilities
include debt and equity securities that are traded in an active exchange market.

Level 2-—Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices in active markets for similar
assets or liabilities, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, or
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full
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term of the assets or liabilities. Level 2 assets and liabilities include debt securities with quoted prices that
are traded less frequently than exchange-traded instraments as well as debt securities and derivative
contracts whose value is determined using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the market or
can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data,

Level 3—Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant to the fair
value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes assets and liabilities whose value is determined using
pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting our own assumptions
about the assumptions market participants would use as well as those requiring significant management

judgment,

Fair value of actively traded debt and equity securifies are based on quoted market prices. Fair value of
other debt securities are based on quoted market prices of identical or similar securities or based on observable
inputs like interest rates using either a market or income valuation approach and are generally classified as Level
2. Dair value of privately held debt securities, including venture capital investments, as well as auction rate
securities, are estimated using a varicty of valvation methodologies, including both market and income
approaches, where an observable quoted market does not exist and are generally classified as Level 3. For
privately held debt securities, such methodologies include reviewing the value ascribed to the most recent
financing, comparing the security with securities of publicly traded companies in similar lines of business, and
reviewing the underlying financial performance including estimating discounted cash flows. For auction rate
securities, such methodologies include consideration of the quality of the sector and issuer, underlying collateral,
underlying final maturity dates and liquidity.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB codified existing accounting standards. The FASB Accounting Standards
Codification™, or ASC, is the source of authoritative U.S. generaily accepted accounting principles recognized
by the FASB and supersedes all existing non-SEC accounting and reporting standards, All ASC content carries
the same ievel of authority and anything outside of the ASC is nonauthoritative, We adopted the new guidance in
2009, which changed the way we reference accounting standards in our disclosures.

In January 2010, the FASB issued new guidance that expands and clarifies existing disclosures about fair
value measurements. Under the new guidance, we will be required to disclose information about movements of
assets among Levels 1 and 2 of the three-tier fair value hierarchy and present separately (that is on a gross basis)
information about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements of financial instruments in the reconciliation of
fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). In addition, the new guidance clarified
that we are required to provide fair value measurement disclosures for each class of financial assets and liabilities
and provide disclosures about inputs and valuation techniques for fair value measurements in either Level 2 or
Level 3. These new disclosures and clarifications are effective for us beginning with the filing of our Form 10-Q
for the three months ended March 31, 2010, except for the gross disclosures regarding purchases, sales, issuances
and settlements in the roll forward of activity in Level 3 fair value measurements. Those disclosures are effective
for us beginning with the filing of our Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 31, 2011.

Subsequent Evenis

We have evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure through February 19, 2010, the date
these consolidated financial statements were issued.
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3. ACQUISITIONS

On October 31, 2008, we acquired PHP Companies, Inc. (d/b/a Cariten Healthcare), or Cariten, for cash
consideration of approximately $256.1 million. The Cariten acquisition increased our commercial fully-insured
and ASO presence as well as our Medicare HMO presence in eastern Tennessee. During 2009, we continued our
review of the fair value estimate of certain other intangible and net tangible assets acquired. This review resulted
in a decrease of $27.1 million in the fair value of other intangible assets, primarily related to the fair value
assigned to the customer contracts acquired. There was a corresponding adjustment to goodwill and deferred
income taxes. The total consideration paid exceeded our estimated fair value of the net tangible assets acquired
by approximately $110.2 million of which we allocated $52.3 million to other intangible assets and $58.6 million
to goodwill. The other intangible assets, which primarily consist of customer contracts, have a weighted-average
useful life of 11.6 years. The acquired goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes.

On August 29, 2008, we acquired Metcare Health Plans, Inc., or Metcare, for cash consideration of
approximately $14.9 million. The acquisition expanded our Medicare HMO membership in central Florida.

On May 22, 2008, we acquired OSF Health Plans, Inc., or OSF, a managed care company serving both
Medicare and commercial members in central Ilinois, for cash consideration of approximately $87.3 million,
including the payment of $3.3 million during 2009 to settle a purchase price contingency. This acquisition
expanded our presence in Hlinois, broadening our ability to serve multi-location employers with a wider range of
products including our specialty offerings. The iotal consideration paid exceeded our estimated fair value of the
net tangible assets acquired by approximately $31.1 million of which we aliocated $10.1 million to other
intangible assets and $21.0 million to goodwill. The other intangible assets, which primarily consist of customer
contracts, have a weighted-average useful life of 9.9 years. The acquired goodwill is not deductible for tax

purposes.

On April 30, 2008, we acquired UnitedHealth Group’s Las Vegas, Nevada individual SecureHorizons
Medicare Advantage HMO business, or SecureHorizons, for cash consideration of approximately $185.3 million,
plus subsidiary capital and surplus requirements of $40 million. The acquisition expanded our presence in the
Las Vegas market. The total consideration paid exceeded our estimated fair value of the net tangible assets
acquired by approximately $185.3 million of which we allocated $69.3 million to other intangible assets and
$116.0 million to goodwill. The other intangible assets, which primarily consist of customer contracts, have a
weighted-average useful life of 10.9 years. The acquired goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes.

The Cariten, OSF, and Metcare purchase agreements contain provisions under which there may be future
contingent consideration paid or received, primarily related to balance sheet settlements associated with medical
claims runout and Medicare reconciliations with the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, or CMS. Any
contingent consideration paid or received will be recorded as an adjustment to goodwill when the contingencies

are resolved,

On November 30, 2007, we dcquired KMG America Corporation, or KMG, for cash consideration of $155.2
million plus the assumption of $36.1 million of long-term debt. KMG provides long-duration insurance henefits
including supplemental health and life products. The acquisition expanded our commercial product offerings
allowing for significant cross-selling opportunities with our medical insurance products. The total consideration
paid exceeded our estimated fair value of the net tangible assets acquired by approximately $204.5 million of
which we allocated $43.0 million to other intangible assets and $161.5 million to goodwill. The other intangible
assets, which primarily consist of customer contracts, have a weighted-average useful life of 19.3 years. The
acquired goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes.
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On Qctober 1, 2007, we acquired CompBenefits Corporation, or CompBenefits, for cash consideration of
$369.6 million. CompBenefits provides dental and vision insurance benefits. The acquisition expanded our
commercial product offerings allowing for significant cross-selling opportunities with our medical insurance
products. The total consideration paid exceeded our estimated fair value of the net tangible asseis acquired by
approximately $354.9 million of which we ailocated $54.1 million to other intangible assets and $300.8 million
to goodwill. The other intangible assets, which primarily consist of customer and provider contracts, have a
weighted-average useful life of 11.5 years. The dcquired goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes.

During 2008, we revised the fair value estimate of certain other intangible assets and future policy benefit
reserves associated with our fourth quarter 2007 acquisitions of CompBenefits and KMG. This resulted in an
increase in goodwill of $125.7 million, primarily related to refining assumptions used to calculate the fair value
assigned to the KMG future policy benefits payable and customer contracts acquired, net of related deferred

income taxes.

On March 1, 2007, we acquired DefenseWeb Technologies, Inc., or DefenseWeb, a company responsible
for delivering customized software solutions for the Department of Defense, for cash consideration of $27.5

million.

The results of operations and financial condition of Cariten, Metcare, OSF, Securellorizons, KMG,
CompBenefits, and DefenseWeb have been included in our consolidated statements of income since the

acquisition dates.
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4, INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities classified as current and long-term were as follows at December 31, 2009 and
December 31, 2008, respectively:

Gross Gross
Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Vaiue

(in thousands)

December 31, 2009
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government corporations and
agencies:
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations ............... $1,005203 $ 6,683 % (2,534) $1,009,352
Morigage-backed securities . .......... ... il 1,675,667 24,324 (11,328) 1,688,663
Tax-exempt municipal securities . ..............oviiun, 2,195,077 52,381 (23,417 2,224,041
Mortgage-backed securities:
Residential ...........iiiiiiniiii i 106,191 220 (10,999) 95,412
Comumercial .. ..... ... i 285,014 3,252 (8,640) 279,626
Asset-backed securities ........ ..o i 106,471 824 {107 107,188
Corporate debt securities ............ ..o i 2,043,721 57,173 (21,326) 2,079,568
Redeemable preferred stock . . ... ool 8,400 4,900 — 13,300
Total debt securities ... ............. ... $7.425,744 $149,757 $ (78,351) $7,497,150
December 31, 2008
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government corporations and
agencies:
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations ............... $ 587207 $ 12,759 (68) $ 599,898
Mortgage-backed securities ............ .00, 1,268,956 28,974 (225) 1,297,705
Tax-exempt municipal securities ....................... 1,702,026 27,649 (40,213) 1,689,462
Mortgage-backed securities:
Residential ........ ... i 450,867 1565  (105,124) 347,308
Commercial ........ ... . .. . it 313,933 — (53,634y 260,299
Asset-backed securities ........ .. i i 156,618 27 (12,275) 144,370
Corporate debt securities ....................... .. ... 945,224 10,532 (99,929 855,827
Redeemable preferred stock . .. ....... .. ... Ll . "~ 8,400 1,650 — 10,050
Total debt securities ..........c.ooviiiviiiie, 5,433,231 83,156  (311,468) 5,204,919
Equity securities ... .. ovv it i e s 12,091 —  (1,568) 10,523
Total ..o $5,445,322 $ 83,156 $(313,036) $5.215.442

We participate in a securities lending program where we loan certain investment securities for short periods
of time in exchange for collateral, consisting of cash or U.S. Government securities, initially equal to at least
102% of the fair value of the investment securities on loan. Investment securities with a fair value of $126.1
million at December 31, 2009 and $437.1 million at December 31, 2008 were on loan. At December 31, 2009, all
collateral from lending our investment securities was in the form of cash which has been reinvested in money
market funds, certificates of deposit, and short-term corporate and asset-backed securities with an average
maturity of approximately 118 days at December 31, 2009 compared to approximately 250 days at December 31,
2008. These available for sale investment securities had an equivalent amortized cost basis and fair value of
$119.6 million at December 31, 2009. At December 31, 2008, these available for sale investment securities had
an amortized cost basis of $437.2 million and a fair value of $402.4 million.
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Gross unrealized losses and fair values aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual
securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position were as follows at December 31, 2009 and 2008,

respectively:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Yalue Losses Fair Value Losses

{in thousands)
December 31, 2009
U.S. Treasury and other U.S.
government corporations and

agencies;
U.S. Treasury and agency
obligations .............. $ 301,843 $ (2425) $ 2970 $ (109) $ 304,813 § (2,534)
Mortgage-backed securities . . . 823,365 (11,003) 6,834 (323) 830,199 (11,328)
Tax-exempt municipal securities . . . 598,520 (14,286) 198,327 {9,131 796,847 (23,417
Mortgage-backed securities:
Residential ................ 1,771 &)y 73178 (10,994) 74,949 (10,999)
Commercial ............... 31,941 (359) 142,944 (8,281) 174,885 (8.640)
Asset-backed securities .. ......... 1,930 (19) 2,179 (88) 4,109 (107)
Corporate debt securities ......... 636,833 (9,354) 99,830 (11,972) 736,663 (21,326)
Total debt securities .. ... $2,396,203  $ (37,453) $526,262 $(40,898) $2,922465 $ (78,351)
December 31, 2008

U0.S. Treasury and other U.S.
government corporations and

agencies:
U.S. Treasury and agency
obligations .............. $ 146315 % 68 $§ — $ — § 146315 §$ (68)
Mortgage-backed securities . .. 18,308 (168) 4,297 (57) 22,605 (225)
Tax-exempt municipal securities . . . 409,787 (22,238 141,730 (17.975) 551,517 (40,213)
Mortgage-backed securities:
Residential ................ 246,144 96,593) 18,092 (8,531 264,236 (105,124)
Commercial ............... 153,415 (28,404) 106,885  (25,230) 260,300 (53,634)
Asset-backed securities ., ......... 141,495 (12,200) 1,377 {75) 142,872 (12,275)
Corporate debt securities ......... 422,710 (64,873) 98,124  (35,056) 520,834 (99,929)
Total debt securities ..... 1,538,174 (224,544) 370,505  (86,924) 1,908,679 (311,468)
Equity securities ................ 6,683 {1,568) — — 6,683 (1,568)
Total ............. $1,544,857 $(226,112). $370,505 $(86,924) $1,915,362 $(313,036)

Approximately 99% of our debt securities were investment-grade quality, with an average credit rating of
AA+ by S&P at December 31, 2009. Most of the debt securities that are below investment-grade are rated BB or
better, the higher end of the below investment-grade rating scale. At December 31, 2009, 16% of our tax-exempt
municipal securities were pre-refunded, generally with U.S. government and agency securities, and 26% of our
tax-exempt securities were insured by bond insurers and have an equivalent S&P credit rating of AA- exclusive
of the bond insurers’ guarantee. Our investment policy limits investments in a single issuer and requires
diversification among various asset types.
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Approximately $19.6 million of our unrealized losses at December 31, 2009 relate to our residential and
commercial mortgage-backed securities. Factors such as seniority, underlying collateral characteristics and credit
enhancements support the recoverability of these securities. Residential and commercial mortgage-backed
securities are primarily composed of senior tranches having high credit support, with 99% of the collateral
consisting of prime leans. All commercial mortgage-backed securities are rated AA A at December 31, 2009.

All issuers of securities we own trading at an unrealized loss remain current on all coniractual payments,
After taking into account these and other factors previously described, we believe these umrealized losses
primarily were caused by an increase in market interest rates and tighter liquidity conditions in the current
markets than when the securities were purchased. As of December 31, 2009, we do not intend to sell the
securities with an unrealized loss position in accumulated other comprehensive income and it is not likely that we
will be required to sel these securities before recovery of their amortized cost basis, and as a result, we believe
that the securities with an unrealized loss are not other-than-temporarily impaired as of December 31, 2009.

The detail of realized gains (losses) related to investment securities and included with investment income
was as follows for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007;

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)
Grossrealizedgains .. ..........ooiiiiinin ... $123,361 $ 56,879  $20,501
Grossrealized 1085es ... ... .. i e e (103,878)  (136,296) (6,833)
Net realized gains (10SSES) . ..o vev i nriine e $§ 19483 § (79.417) §$11,668

There were no material other-than-teraporary impairments in 2009 or 2007, Gross realized losses in 2008
in¢luded other-than-temporary impairments of $103.1 million, primarily due to investrnents in Lehman Brothers
Holdings Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries, which filed for bankruptcy protection in 2008, as well as declines in
the values of securities primarily associated with the financial services industry,

The contractual maturities of debt securitics available for sale at December 31, 2009, regardiess of their
balance sheet classification, are shown below. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities
because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties,

Amortized Fair
Cost Value
(in thousands)

Duewithinoneyear ...... ... ... . ... iiiiiiinnn.n. $ 367245 % 367,658
Due after one year through five years . .................... 1,699,943 1,726,641
Due after five years throughten years .................... 1,381,100 1,408,322
Dueafterten years ... .. ... oiii e 1,804,113 1,823,640
Mortgage and asset-backed securities .. ........ ... . ... ... 2,173,343 2,170,889
Total debt securities ..............ciiiinrirnnnn.n. $7,425,744  $7,497,150
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5. FAIR VALUE

The following table summarizes our fair value measurements at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively,
for financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Fair Value Measarements Using

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets  Significant Other  Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inpuis Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(in thousands)
December 31, 2009
Cashequivalents ..............coovurennn... $1,507,490  $1,507,490 $ —  —
Debt securities;
U.S. Treasury and other U.8. government
corporations and agencies:
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations ... 1,009,352 — 1,009,352 -
Mortgage-backed securities ... ......., 1,688,663 e 1,688,663 o
Tax-exempt municipal securities ........... 2,224,041 — 2,155,227 68,814
Mortgage-backed securities:
Residential ,...............coouvnn. 95412 — 95,412 —
Commercial ....................... 279,626 — 279,626 —
Asset-backed securities . ...... e 107,188 — 105,060 2,128
Corporate debt securities ................. 2,079,568 — 2,071,087 8,481
Redeemable preferred stock .. ............. 13,360 — — 13,300
Total debt securities ............. 7,497.150 — 7,404,427 92,723
Securities lending invested collateral . ... ........ 119,586 —_ 119,586 —
Total invested assets . ................... $9,124,226  $1,507,490 $7.524,013 $92,723
December 31, 2008
Cashequivalents ........................... 31,549,966  $1,549,966 $ — $ —
Debt securities:
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government
corporations and agencies:
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations . . . 599,898 — 599,898 —
Mortgage-backed securities ........... 1,297,705 — 1,297,705 —
Tax-exempt municipal securities ........... 1,689,462 — 1,615,808 73,654
Mortgage-backed securities:
Residential ........................ 347,308 — 347,308 —
Commercial ................ ... .... 260,299 — 260,299 —
Asset-backed securities .................. 144,370 — 144,370 —
Corporate debt securities ................. 855,827 —_ 847,605 8,222
Redeemable preferred stock . ... ........... 10,050 — — 10,050
Total debt securities ............. 5,204,919 — 5,112,993 91,926
Equity securities . ......ovve i r e ciee e 10,523 10,523 —_— —
Securities lending invested collateral .. .......... 402,399 — 402,399 g
Total invested assets ............... . $7,167,807  $1,560,489 $5,515,392 $91,826
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During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, the changes in the fair value of the assets measured
using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were comprised of the following:

2009 2008
(in thousands)

Beginning balance at January 1 .. ... ... ... .. .. i, $91,926  § 18,698
Total gains or losses:

Realizedinearnings .......... ..ot 90 (3,410}

Unrealized in other comprehensive income . .................... 4,651 1,080
Purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements, net ... ...t eernnnn... (7,227y  (19,965)
Transfersinto Level 3 ... . . i e e 13,283 95,523
Balance at December 31 ... ... $92,723 $91,926

Level 3 assets primarily include auction rate securities. Auction rate securities are debt instruments with
interest rates that reset through periodic short-term auctions. The auction rate securities we own, which had a fair
value of $68.8 million at December 31, 2009, or less than 1% of our total invested assets, primarily consist of
tax-exempt bonds rated AAA and AA and collateralized by federally guaranteed student loans. Liquidity issues
in the global credit markets led to failed auctions. A failed auction is not a default of the debt instrument, but
does set a new, generafly higher interest rate in accordance with the original terms of the debt instrument.
Liquidation of auction rate securities results when (1) a successful auction occurs, (2) the securities are called or
refinanced by the issuer, (3) a buyer is found outside the auction process, or (4) the security matures. We
continue to receive income on all auction rate securities and from time to time full and partial redemption calls.
Given the liquidity issues, fair value could not be estimated based on observable market prices and as such

unobservable inputs were used.

6. MEDICARE PART D

As discussed in Note 2, we cover prescription drug benefits in accordance with Medicare Part D under
multiple coniracts with CMS. In 2009, we received net proceeds of $59.6 million related to our reconciliation
with CMS regarding the 2008 Medicare Part D risk corridor provisions compared to our estimate of $55.4
million at December 31, 2008, The consolidated balance sheets include the following amounts associated with
Medicare Part DD as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008

Risk Risk
Corridor CMS Corridor CMS
Settlement Subsidies  Setilement  Subsidfes

(in thousands)

Other CUITENT ASSELS . . o . . oot o e e et ne e e enaens $ 2065 § 11,660 $ 78728 $322.108
Trade accounts payable and accrued expenses ............... (146,750) (402,854) (23,311) (219,676)
Net current (liabilityyasset .......................... $(144,585) $(391,194) $ 55,417 $102,432
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7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment was comprised of the following at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
' (in thousands)

Land .................... e e e e e e $ 16206 $ 16,206
Buildings . . ... ..o 368,341 360,655
Equipment and computer software ...................... e 1,549,789 1,468,540
o 1,934,336 1,845,401

Accumulated depreciation ........ ... ... ... .. (1,255,194)  (1,133,909)
Property and equipment, net . .. ... ... vt i $ 679,142 $ 711,492

Depreciation expense was $213.0 million in 2009, $183.3 million in 2008, and $162.4 million in 2007.

8. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill, by segment, for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008
were as follows:

Commercial Government Total
(in thousands)}
Balance at December 31,2007 ... ... ... .. .. . . . . $1,118,323  $545,616  $1,663,939
Acquisitions and subsequent paymentsfadjustments ............. 150,576 148,596 299,172
Balance at December 31,2008 ... ... .0t 1,268,899 694,212 1,963,111
Acquisitions and subsequent payments/adjustments ............. 12,726 17,087 29,813
Balance at December 31,2000 . ... .. $1,281,625 $711,299 $1,992.924

Other intangible assets primarily relate to acquired customer contracts and are included with other long-term

assets in the consolidated balance sheets. Amortization expense for other intangible assets was approximately
$37.3 million in 2009, $37.1 million in 2008 and $22.4 million in 2007. The following table presents our estimate

of amortization expense for each of the five next succeeding fiscal years:

(in thousands)

For the years ending December 31,:

2000 e $33,810
L 32,101
7 30,509
L 27,035
200 24,298
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The following table presents details of our other intangible assets included in other long-term assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Weighted 2009 2008
Average Accumnlated Accumulated
Life Cost Amortization Net Cost Ameortization Net
(in thousands)
Other intangible assets:
Customer contracts .. ... .. 11.2yrs $314,885 $117,748 $197,137 $341,085 $86,288  $254,797
Provider confracts ....... 16.0 yrs 42753 8,281 34472 36,253 4,903 31,350
Trade names and other .... 11.7 yrs 16,986 5127 11,859 22,486 7,345 15,141
Total other intangible
assets ........... 11.8 yrs $374,624 $131,156 $243,468 $399,824 $98,536  $301,288
9. BENEFITS PAYABLE

Activity in benefits payable, excluding military services, was as follows for the years ended December 31,
2009, 2008 and 2007:

2009 - 2008 2007
(in theusands)
BalancesatJanuary 1 ........................ $ 2,898,782 § 2355461 % 1,979,733
ACQUISTHONS . .o\ e v v i e —_— 96,021 41,029
Incurred related to:
Current Vear ... ... ....cuuurneannnanns 21,934,973 21,092,135 18,015,247
Prioryears ........ ..o, (252,756) (268,027) (242,922)
Totalincurred ... .. ..ot 21,682,217 20,824,108 17,772,325
Paid related to:
Carrent year . .. .. ... (19,572,740)  (18,579,247) (15,847,574)
Prioryears ...........cciiiiiiiiiiinn.. (2,064,880) (1,797,561) (1,590,052)
Totalpaid...............ccccoiniuns (21,637,620)  (20,376,808)  (17,437.626)
Balances at December 31 .......... ... ... .. $ 2943379 § 2,898,782 § 2,355.461

Amounts incurred related to prior years vary from previously estimated liabilities as the claims ultimately
are settled. Negative amounts reported for incurred related to prior years result from claims being ultimately
settled for amounts less than originally estimated (favorable development). The favorable development
experienced over the last three years primarily was attributable to lower than originally estimated ntilization of
hospital and physician services for both our Commercial and Medicare lines of business, rapid growth in our
Medicare Advantage and Commercial high deductible products in new geographic areas which resulted in more
limited historical information from which to base frend rate estimates, as well as a shortening of the cycle time
associated with provider claim submissions and improved claim recovery patterns associated with system and
process changes. In addition, first-year Medicare Part D enrollment and eligibility issues during 2006 led to
actual claim settlements with other health plans and various state governments during 2007 for amounts less than
originally estimated. Similar adjustments in 2009 and 2008 were not significant due to a lower volume of new
enrolices and subsequent improvements in the program’s enrollment process.
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Military services benefits payable of $279.2 million and $306.8 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, primarily consisted of our estimate of incurred healthcare services provided to beneficiaries which
are in turn reimbursed by the federal government, as more fully described in Note 2. This amount is generally
offset by a corresponding receivable due from the federal government,

Benefit expenses associated with military services and provisions associated with future policy benefits
excluded from the previous table were as follows for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

2009 2008 2007
{in thensands)
Military Services ..........vvovronnron. .. $3,019,655 $2,819,787  $2,481,814
Future policy benefits ...................., 73,130 64,338 16,392
Total ... $3,092,785  $2,884,125  $2,498,206

10. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consisted of the following for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and
2007:

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)

Current provision:

Federal ....... ... ... $532,722  $336,870  $452.286
States and Puerto Rico ..................... 56,155 30,829 36,066
Total current provision . ................ 588,877 367,699 488,352
Deferred benefit .............................. (26,792) (22,005) (32,736)
Provision for income taxes .............. $562,085 $345,694 $455,616

The provision for income taxes was different from the amount computed using the federal statutory rate for
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 due to the following:

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)

Income tax provision at federal siatutory rate .. ... .. $560,616  $347,497  $451,255
States, net of federal benefit and Puerto Rico ....... 28,968 12,412 23,377
Tax exempt investmentincome . ................. (21,327} (21,253) (20,254)
Contingent tax benefits . ........................ (16,781) — —
Other,net .......... ... ..., 10,609 7,038 1,238

Provision forincome taxes .................. $562,085 $345.694  $455,616
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Deferred income tax balances reflect the impact of temporary differences between the tax bases of assets or
liabilities and their reported amounts in our consolidated financial statements, and are stated at enacted tax rates
expected to be in effect when the reported amounts are actually recovered or settled. Principal components of our
net deferred tax balances at December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:

Assets (Liabilities)

2009 2008
(in thousands)
Compensation and other accrued expenses . ................. $122395 $ 117,037
Futare policy benefits payable ........... .. . oo 103,941 121,259
Net operating loss carryforward . ... ... L 97,398 60,342
Benefitspayable ................ .. .l 36,996 1,543
Unearned premilims . ... . ...t it e 25,528 25,203
Capital loss carryforward ...... ... ... ... ..ot 13,169 9272
Professional liahility risks .. ....... . ... . .. il 6,751 10,331
Investment SeCUritIES .. ..t r i i e e e — £13,854
Total deferred income tax assets .................. 406,178 458,841
Valuation allowance ....... ..o civievvnennennn. (30,093) (28,063)
Total deferred income tax assets, net of valuation
allowance ....... i e 376,085 430,778
Depreciable property and intangible assets .................. (213,291)  (211,012)
Prepaid expensesandother. .. ... ool i {69,104) (68,612}
Investment SECUrities ..........cvoirriii o, 25,07 —
Total deferred income tax liabilities . ............... 307,472y  (279,624)
Total net deferred income tax assets ,.......... $ 68,613 §$ 151,154
Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets:
Other curtent asSetS . ..ottt e ie e s ens $ 32206 § 96,349
Otherlong-fermassets ............ .. cveiiinnnianins 36,407 54,805
Total net deferred income tax assets ........... $ 68,613 § 151,154

At December 31, 2009, we had approximately $265.9 million of net operating losses to carry forward
related to prior acquisitions. These net operating loss carryforwards, if not used to offset future taxable income,
will expire from 2010 through 2026. A significant portion of these losses are in a subsidiary that will not be
included in the Humana Inc. consolidated tax return until 2013, and, therefore, may not be used unfil that point.
Due to limitations and uncertainty regarding our ability to nse some of the carryforwards, a valnation allowance
was established on $82.2 million of net operating loss carryforwards related to prior acquisitions. For the
remainder of the net operating loss carryforwards, based on our historical record of producing taxable income
and profitability, we have concluded that future operating income will be sufficient to give rise to tax expense to
recover all deferred tax assets.

We file income tax returns in the United States and certain foreign jurisdictions. In 2009, the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) completed its examination of our U.S. income tax returns for 2005 and 2006 which did
not result in any material adjustments. With few exceptions, which are immaterial in the aggregate, we are no
longer subject to state, local and foreign tax examinations by tax anthorities for years before 2007.
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The IRS commenced an examination of our U.S. income tax returns for 2007 and 2008 during 2009.
Beginning with the 2009 tax year, we entered into the Compliance Assurance Process {CAP) with the IRS. Under
CAP, the IRS does advance reviews during the tax year and as the return is being prepared for filing, théreby
eliminating the need for post-filing examinations. We expect the IRS will conclude its audits of the 2007, 2008,
and 2009 tax years in 2010. As of December 31, 2009, we are not aware of any material adjustments the IRS may
propose.

The liability for unrecognized tax benefits was $16.8 million and $16.0 million at December 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively. The only change to the liability during the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 was
accrued interest, This liability, which was released in 2009 as a result of settlements associated with the
completion of the audit of our U.S. income tax returns for 2005 and 2006, reduced tax expense $16.8 million in
2009. As of December 31, 2009, we do not have material uncertain tax positions reflected in our consolidated

balance sheet.

11. DEBT
The carrying value of long-term debt outstanding was as follows at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

December 31,  December 31,
2009 2008

(in thonsands)

Long-term debt:

Senior notes:

$500 million, 6,45% due June 1,2016 . ............... $ 540,907 % 546,206
$500 miilion, 7.20% due June 15,2018 ............ ... 508,799 509,540
$300 million, 6.30% due August 1,2018 ............. 323,862 325,984
$250 million, 8.15% due June 15,2038 ............... 267,070 267,234

Total seniornotes . ......ovvevvnninnn ... 1,640,638 1,648,964
Creditagreement .....................cccvui... — 250,000
Other long-term borrowings ....................... 37,528 38,068

Total long-termdebt ......................... 31,678,166  $1,937,032

Senior Notes

Our senior notes, which are unsecured, may be redeemed at our option at any time at 100% of the principal
amount plus accrued interest and a specified make-whole amount, The 7.20% and 8.15% senior notes are subject
to an interest rate adjustment if the debt ratings assigned to the notes are downgraded (or subsequently upgraded)
and contain a change of control provision that may require us to purchase the notes under certain circumstances,

We had been pariies to interest-rate swap agreements to exchange the fixed interest rate under our senjor
notes for a variable interest rate based on LIBOR. As a result, the carrying value of the senior notes had been
adjusted to reflect changes in value caused by an increase or decrease in interest rates. During 2008, we
terminated all of our swap agreements. The cumulative adjustment to the carrying value of our senior notes was
$103.4 million as of the termination date which is being amortized as a reduction to interest expense over the
remaining term of the senior notes, resolting in a weighted-average effective intetest rate fixed at 6.08%. The
unamortized carrying value adjustment was $92.9 million as of December 31, 2009 and $100.7 million as of

December 31, 2008.
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Credit Agreement

Our 5-year $1.0 billion unsecured revolving credit agreement expires in July 2011, Under the credit
agreement, at our option, we can borrow on either a revolving credit basis or a competitive advance basis. The
revolving credit portion bears interest at either a fixed rate or floating rate based on LIBOR plus a spread. The
spread, currently 50 basis points, varies depending on our credit ratings ranging from 27 to 80 basis points. We
also pay an annwal facility fee regardless of utilization. This facility fee, currently 12.5 basis points, may
fluctuate between 8 and 20 basis points, depending upon our credit ratings. In addition, a utilization fee of 10
basis points is payable for each day in which borrowings under the facility exceed 50% of the total $1.0 billion
commitment. The competitive advance portion of any borrowings will bear interest at market rates prevailing at
the time of borrowing on cither a fixed rate or a floating rate based on LIBOR, at our option.

The terms of the credit agreement include standard provisions related to conditions of borrowing, including
a customary material adverse event clause which could limit our ability to borrow additional funds. In addition,
the credit agreement contains customary restrictive and financial covenants as well as customary events of
default, including financial covenants regarding the maintenance of a minimum level of net worth and a
maximurn leverage ratio. We are in compliance with the financial covenants.

At December 31, 2009, we had no borrowings outstanding under the credit agreement. We have outstanding
letters of credit of $3.5 million secured under the credit agreement. No amounts have ever been drawn on these
letters of credit. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2009, we had $996.5 million of remaining borrowing capacity
under the credit agreement, none of which would be restricted by our financial covenant compliance requirement.
We have other customary, arms-length relationships, including financial advisory and banking, with some parties

to the credit agreement.

Other Long-Term Borrowings

Other long-term borrowings of $37.5 million at December 31, 2009 represent junior subordinated debt
assumed in the 2007 KMG acquisition of $36.1 million and financing for the renovation of a building of $1.4
million. The junior subordinated debt, which is due in 2037, may be called by us in 2012 and bears a fixed annual
interest rate of 8.02% payable quarterly until 2012, and then payable at a floating rate based on LIBOR plus 310
basis points. The debt associated with the building renovation bears interest at 2.00%, is collateralized by the
building, and is payable in various installments through 2014.

Fair Value

The fair value of our long-term debt was $1,596.4 million and $1,503.4 million at December 31, 2009 and
2008, respectively. The fair value of our long-term debt is determined based on quoted market prices for the
same or similar debt, or, if no quoted market prices are available, on the current rates estimated to be available to

use for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities.

12. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Upon issuance of our senior notes, we entered into interest-rate swap agreements with major financial
institutions to convert our interest-rate exposure on our senior notes from fixed rates to variable rates to more
closely align interest costs with floating interest rates received on our cash equivalents and investment securities.
Our swap agreements, which were considered derivative instruments, exchanged the fixed interest rate under all
our senior notes for a variable interest rate based on LIBOR. The notional amount of the swap agreements was
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equal to the par amount of our sentor notes. These swap agreements were qualified and designated as a fair value
hedge. The gain or loss on the swap agreements as well as the offsetting loss or gain on the senior notes was
recognized in current earnings. We included the gain or loss on the swap agreements in interest expense, the
same line iten as the offsetting loss or gain on the related senior notes. The gain or loss due to hedge

ineffectiveness was not material for 2008 or 2007.

During 2008, we terminated all of our interest-rate swap agreements for cash consideration of $93.0 million.
We recognized a $10.4 million impairment charge as a realized investment loss associated with the termination
of a swap with a subsidiary of Lehman, which subsequently filed for bankruptcy protection.

13, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Employee Savings Plan

We have defined contribution retirement and savings plans covering eligible employees. Qur contribution to
these plans is based on various percentages of compensation, and in some instances, on the amount of our
employees’ contributions to the plans. The cost of these plans amounted to approximately $102.5 million in
2009, $79.6 million in 2008, and $69.7 million in 2007, all of which was funded currently to the extent it was
deductible for federal income tax purposes. The Company's cash match is invested pursuant to the participant’s
contribution direction. Based on the closing stock price of $43.89 on December 31, 2009, approximately 15% of
the retirement and savings plan’s assets were invested in our common stock, or approximately 4.5 million shares,
representing 3% of the shares outstanding as of December 31, 2009. At December 31, 2009, approximately
7.9 million shares of our common stock were reserved for issuance under our defined contribution retirement and

savings plans.

Stock-Based Compensation

We have plans under which eptions to purchase our common stock and restricted stock awards have been
granted to executive officers, directors and key employees. The terms and vesting schedules for stock-based
awards vary by type of grant. Generally, the awards vest upon time-based conditions. For prospective grants of
stock options or restricted stock awards on or after January 1, 2010, our equity award program includes a
retirement provision that treats all employees with a combination of age and years of service with the Company
totaling 65 or greater, with a minimum required age of 55 and a minimum requirement of 5 years of service, as
retirement-eligible. Upon exercise, stock-based compensation awards are settled with authorized but unissued
company stock. The compensation expense that has been charged against income for these plans was as follows
Tor the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007;

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)

Stock-based compensation expense by type:

SLOCK OPHODS .. ...\t e et e et $ 19,555 $18202 § 15408
Restricted stockawards ........... ... ... .. ... ... ... 46,315 37,167 26,724
Total stock-based compensation expense ........... 65,870 55,369 42,132
Tax benefit recognized .......................... (24,128)  (20,282)  (15,568)
Stock-based compensation expense, netof tax ... $41,742  $ 35,087 § 26,564

The tax benefit recognized in our consolidated financial statements is based on the amount of compensation
expense recorded for book purposes. The actual tax benefit realized in our tax return is based on the intrinsic
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value, or the excess of the market value over the exercise or purchase price, of stock options exercised and
restricted stock awards vested during the period. The actual tax benefit realized for the deductions taken on our
tax returns from option exercises and restricted stock vesting totaled $16.3 million in 2009, $16.9 million in
2008, and $48.0 million in 2007. There was no capitalized stock-based compensation expense.

The stock plans provide that one restricted share is equivalent to 1.7 stock options. At December 31, 2009,
there were 12,818,855 shares reserved for stock award plans, including 4,797,304 shares of common stock
available for future grants assuming all stock options or 2,821,944 shares available for future grants assuming all

restricted shares,

Stock Options

Stock options are granted with an exercise price equal to the average market value of the underlying
common stock on the date of grant. Our stock plans, as approved by the Board of Directors and stockholders,
define average market value as the average of the highest and lowest stock prices reported by the New York
Stock Exchange on a given date. Exercise provisions vary, but most options vest in whole or in part 1 to 3 years
after grant and expire 7 to 10 years after grant. Upon grant, siock options are assigned a fair value based on the
* Black-Scholes valuation model. Compensation expense is recognized on a straight-ling basis over the total
requisite service period, generally the total vesting petiod, for the entire award. For stock options granted on or
after January 1, 2010 to retirement eligible employees, the compensation expense is recognized on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the requisite service period or the period from the date of grant to an employee’s eligible

retirement date.

The weighted-average fair value of each option granted during 2009, 2008, and 2007 is provided below. The
fair value was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing model with the weighted-average

assumptions indicated below:

2009 2008 2007
Weighted-average fair value at grantdate ........................ $1424  $1795  $21.07
Expected optiondife (years) ...........ooiiiiiiiiii i 4.6 3.1 4.8
Expected volatility ...... ... . 382% 282% 289%
Risk-free interestrate at grant date . .................cvuen..... 1.9% 2.9% 4.5%
Dividend yield ......... o None Nene None

When valeing employee stock options, we stratify the employee population into three homogenous groups
that historicaily have exhibited similar exercise behaviors. These groups are executive officers, directors, and all
other employees. We value the stock options based on the unique assumptions for each of these empioyee

groups.

We calculate the expected term for our employee stock options based on historical employee exercise
behavior and base the risk-free interest rate on a traded zero-coupon U.S. Treasury bond with a term substantially

equal to the option’s expected term,

The volatility used to value employee stock options is based on historical volatility. We calculate historical
volatility using a simple-average calculation methodology based on daily price intervals as measured over the
expected term of the option,
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Activity for our option plans was as follows for the year ended December 31, 2009:

Weighted-
Shares Under Average
Option Exercise Price

Options cutstanding at December 31,2008 ............... 5,771,115 $42.70
Granmted .. ... . e 1,460,742 40.11
Exercised . ... e e (1,052,8535) 17.43
Bxpired ... .. e (34,137) 60.48
Forfeited ....... ..o (92,344) 60.67
Options outstanding at December 31,2009 . .............. - 6,058,321 $46.10
Options exercisable at December 31,2009 . ............... 3,383,787 $44.09

As of December 31, 2009, outstanding stock options had an aggregate intrinsic valoe of $33.5 million, and a
weighted-average remaining contractual term of 4.3 years. As of December 31, 2009, exercisable stock options
had an aggregate intrinsic value of $27.3 million, and a weighted-average remaining contractual term of 3.2
years. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised during 2009 was $23.7 million, compared with $18.3
million during 2008 and $133.9 million during 2007. Cash received from stock option exercises totaled $18.4
miilion in 2009, $12.1 million in 2008, and $62.7 million in 2007.

Total compensation expense not yet recognized related to nonvested options was $25.5 million at
December 31, 2009. We expect to recognize this compensation expense over a weighted-average period of
approximately 2.0 vears,

Restricted Stock Awards

Restricted stock awards are granted with a fair value equal to the market price of our common stock on the
date of grant. Compensation expense is recorded straight-line over the vesting period, generally three years from
the date of grant. For restricted stock awards granted on or after January 1, 2010 to retirement eligible
employees, the compensation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the vesting period
or the period from the date of grant to an employee’s eligible retirement date.

The weighted-average grant date fair value of our restricted stock awards was $41.16 in 2009, $68.10 in
2008, and $63.59 in 2007. Activity for our restricted stock awards was as follows for the year ended

December 31, 2009:

Weighted-
Average

Grant-Date

Shares Fair Value
Nonvested restricted stock at December 31,2008 ............. - 2,007,301 $62.12
Granted . ...... . 978,064 41.16
Vested oo e (656,054) 54.34
Porfelted ..., ..o it e (86,484) 57.46
Nonvested restricted stock at December 31,2009 ............. 2,242,827 $55.44

The fair value of shares vested during the years ended was $35.6 million in 2009, $28.7 million in 2008, and
$3.4 million in 2007. Beginning in 2005, a greater proportion of stock awards granted to employees, excluding
executive officers, were restricted stock awards with a three-year vesting schedule as opposed to stock options,
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which resulted in an increase in the fair value of shares vested from 2007 to 2008. Total compensation expense
not yet recognized related to nonvested restricted stock awards was $42.9 million at December 31, 2009. We
expect to recognize this compensation expense over a weighted-average period of approximately 1.7 years. There
are no other contractual terms covering restricted stock awards once vested.

In addition to restricted stock awards, we granted 36,746 restricted stock units to directors in 2009 with a
weighted-average grant date fair value of $33.95. As of December 31, 2009, 102,728 restricted stock units were

outstanding, primarily associated with director compensation.

14. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE COMPUTATION

Detail supporting the computation of basic and diluted earnings per common share was as follows for the
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands, except per share results)
Net income available for common stockholders . ...  $1,039,675 $647,154  $833,684
Weighted-average outstanding shares of conunon
stock used to compute basic earnings per
commonshare ........ i 167,364 167,172 166,871
Dilutive effect of:
Employee stock options .................. 677 1,173 2,251
Restrictedstock ........... .. ... ... .. 1,030 842 698
Shares used to compute dilnted earnings per
commonshare ......... ... . i 169,071 169,187 169,820
Basic earnings per common share ............... $ 621 % 387 $§ 500
Diluted earnings per common share ............. 5 615 $§ 383 $ 4091

Restricted stock and stock options to purchase 5,675,241 shares in 2009, 3,243,933 shares in 2008, and
1,017,381 shares in 2007 were anti-dilutive and, therefore, were not included in the computations of diluted

earnings per commaon share.

15. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On February 22, 2008, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $150 million of our
common shares exclusive of shares repurchased in connection with employee stock plans. During the year ended
December 31, 2008, we repurchased 2.1 million shares in open market transactions for $92.8 million at an
average price of $44.19. On July 28, 2008 (announced August 4, 2008), the Board of Directors incroased the
authorized amount to $250 million, excluding the $92.8 million used prior to that time in connection with the
initial February 2008 aunthorization. No shares were repurchased in 2008 or 2009 under the July 2008
authorization. The July authorization was set to expire on December 31, 2009. On December 10, 2009
(announced December 11, 2009), the Board of Directors renewed its $250 million authorization through
December 31, 2011. Under this authorized share repurchase program, shares may be purchased from time to time
at prevailing prices in the open market, by block purchases, or in privately-negotiated transactions, subject to
certain restrictions on volume, pricing and timing. We have not yet repurchased any shares under the December

2009 anthorization.
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In connection with employee stock plans, we acquired 0.6 million common shares for $22.8 million and
0.2 milliont common shares for $13.3 million during the years ended Décember 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Regulatory Requirements

Certain of our subsidiaries operate in states that regulate the payment of dividends, loans, or other cash
transfers to Humana Inc., our parent company, and require minimum levels of equity as well as limit investments
to approved securities. The amount of dividends that may be paid to Humana Inc. by these subsidiaries, without
prior approval by state regulatory authorities, is limited based on the entity’s level of statutory income and
statutory capital and surplus. In most states, prior notification is provided before paying a dividend even if
approval is not required.

Although minimum required levels of equity are largely based on premium volume, product mix, and the
quality of assets held, minimum requirements can vary significantly at the state level. Based on the statutory
financial statements as of December 31, 2009, we maintained aggregate statutory capital and surplus of $3.6
billion in our state regulated subsidiaries, $1.2 billion above the aggregate $2.4 billion in applicable statutory
requirements which would trigger any regulatory action by the respective states.

16. COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases

We lease facilities, computer hardware, and other furniture and equipment under long-term operating leases
that are noncancelable and expire on various dates through 2019. We sublease facilities or partial facilities to
third party tenants for space not used in our operations. Rent with scheduied escalation terms are accounted for
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Rent expense and sublease rental income, which are recorded net as
an administrative expense, for all operating leases were as follows for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008

and 2007:

28609 2008 2007
{in thousands) :
Rentexpense .................. ...t $160,927  $142,885  $121,163
Subleaserental income .. ......... ... ........... (9,049) (9,283) (10,254)
Netrentexpense ............oovvvuvenennns $151,878  $133,602  $110,909

Fuiure annual minimum payments due subsequent to December 31, 2009 under all of our noncancelable
operating leases with initial terms in excess of one year are as follows:
Minimum Sublease

Lease Rental Net Lease
Payments Receipts Commitments

(in thousands)

For the years ending December 31:

2000 L. $133,634  $(1,431)  $132,203
2001 119,680 (788) 118,892
2012 99,004 (439) 08,565
2013 76,540 (147 76,393
2014 59,875 (114) 59,761
Thereafter . ...... ... . 0cuiiiinnnn.. 116,180 (721} 109,455

Total ... ... $598,917  $(3.,640)  $595.273
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" Purchase Obligations

We have agreements to purchase services, primarily information technology related services, or to make
improvements to real estate, in each case that are enforceable and legally binding on us and that specify all
significant terms, including: fixed or minimum levels of service to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable
price provisions; and the appropriate fiming of the transaction. We have purchase obligation commitments of
$65.9 million in 2010, $41.8 million in 2011, $16.0 million in 2012, $11.6 million in 2013, and $4.1 million
thereafter. Purchase obligations exclude agreements that are cancelable without penalty.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As part of our ongoing business, we do not participate or knowingly seek to participate in transactions that
generate relationships with unconsolidated entities or financial partnerships, such as entities often referred to as
structured finance or special purpose entities (SPEs), which would have been established for the purpose of
facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or other contractually narrow or limited purposes. As of
December 31, 2009, we are not involved in any SPE transactions.

Guarantees and Indemnifications

Through indemnity agreements approved by the state regulatory authorities, certain of our regulated
subsidiaries generally are guaranteed by Humana Inc., our parent company, in the event of insolvency for
(1) member coverage for which premium payment has been made prior to insolvency; (2} benefits for members
then hospitalized until discharged; and (3) payment to providers for services rendered prior to insolvency. Our
parent also has guaranteed the obligations of our military services subsidiaries.

In the ordinary course of business, we enter into contractual arrangements under which we may agree to
indemnify a third party to such arrangement from any losses incurred relating to the services they perform on
behalf of us, or for losses arising from certain events as defined within the particular contract, which may
include, for example, litigation or claims relating to past performance. Such indemnification obligations may not
be subject to maximum loss clauses. Historicafly, payments made related to these indemnifications have been

immaterial.

Government Contracts

Our Medicare business, which accounted for approximately 62% of our total premiums and ASO fees for
the year ended December 31, 2009, primarily consisted of products covered under the Medicare Advantage and
Medicare Part ID Prescription Drug Plan confracts with the federal government. These contracts are renewed
generally for a one-year term each Decemnber 31 unless CMS notifies us of its decision not to renew by August 1
of the calendar year in which the contract would end, or we notify CMS of our decision not to renew by the first
Monday in June of the calendar year in which the contract would end. All material contracts between Humana
and CMS relating to our Medicare business have been renewed for 2010,

CMS is continuing to perform audits of selected Medicare Advantage plans of various companies to validate
the provider coding practices and resuiting economics under the actvarial risk-adjustment model used to calculate
the individual member capitation paid to Medicare Advantage plans. Several Humana contracts have been
selected by CMS for audit and we expect that CMS will continue conducting avdits for the 2007 contract year

and beyond.

We generally rely on providers to appropriately document all medical data including risk-adjustment data in
their medical records and appropriately code their claim submissions, which we generally send to CMS as the
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basis for our payment received from CMS under the actuarial risk-adjustment model. The CMS audits involve a
review of a sample of provider medical records for the contracts being audited. Rates paid to Medicare
Advantage plans are established under a bid model, the actuarial pracess whereby our premium is based on a
comparison of our beneficiaries’ risk scores, derived from medical diagnoses, to those enrolled in the
government’s original Medicare program. As a result, we believe that an actuarially sound adjustment of
payments from these audits would need to take into account the level of coding accuracy and provider medica}
record documentation completeness under the government's original Medicare program, since the risk
adfustment system, bids, benefit structures and payment rates were premised on that data. This would help to
ensure that the audit methodology applied to Medicare Advantage plans accurately calculates the economic
impact of the audit findings. Additionally, our payment received from CMS, as well as benefits offered and
premiums charged to members, is based on bids that did not, by CMS design, include any assumption of
retroactive audit payment adjustments. We believe that applying a retroactive audit adjustment after CMS
aceeptance of bids would improperly alter this process of establishing member benefits and premiunms.

CMS has not formally announced its audit payment adjustment methodology, nor has CMS formally
indicated whether the audit payment adjustment methodology will be based on a comparison to original
Medicare coding accuracy. CMS has further indicated that it may make retroactive contract-level payment
adjustments. Any such payment adjustments could occur as carly as 2010, and could be effected prior to our, or
other Medicare Advantage plans, having the opportunity to appeal audit findings or the underlying payment
adjustment methodology. We continue to work with CMS and our industry group to submit comments to CMS
regarding ils proposed audit and appeals process, which CMS has published in a proposed rule and has
referenced in informal guidance docements. We are unable to estimate the financial impact of any audits that
may be conducted related to 2007 revenue and beyond or whether any findings would cause a change to our
method of estimating future premium revenue in bid submissions made to CMS for future contract years, or
compromise premium rate assumptions made in our bids for prior contract years. At this time, we do not know
whether CMS will require payment adjustments to be made using an andit methodology without comparison to
original Medicare coding, and using its method of extrapolating findings to the entire contract. However, if CMS
requires payment adjustments to be made using an audit methodology without comparison to original Medicare
coding, and using a method of extrapolating findings to the entire contract, and if we are unable to obtain any
relief preventing the payment adjustments from being implemented, we believe that such adjustments would
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial position, and cash flows.

Our Medicaid business, which accounted for approximately 2% of our total premiums and ASOQ fees for the
year ended December 31, 2009, consists of coniracts in Puerto Rico and Florida, with the vast majority in Puerto
Rico, Our Medicaid contracts with the Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration, or PRIIA, for the East and
Southeast regions were extended through December 31, 2009 with no change in terms. The PRHIA has
confirmed its intention to extend the current contracts unti! June 30, 2010, with no changes in terms, and is in the

process of executing such extensions.

The loss of any of the contracts above or significant changes in these programs as a result of legislative
action, including reductions in premium payments to us, or increases in member benefits without corresponding
increases in premium payments to us, may have a material adverse effect on our resulis of operations, financial

position, and cash flows.

Our military services business, which accounted for approximately 12% of our total premiums and ASO
fees for the year ended December 31, 2009, primarily consists of the TRICARE South Region contract. The
original 5-year South Region contract expired March 31, 2000. Through an Amendment of Solicitation/
Modification of Contract to the TRICARE South Region contract, an additional one-year option period, the sixth
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option period, which runs from April 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010, was exercised by the government. The
Amendment also provides for two additional six-month option periods: the seventh option peried runs from
April 1, 2010 through September 30, 2010 and the eighth option period runs from October 1, 2010 through
March 31, 2011. Exercise of each of the seventh and eighth option periods is at the government’s option. On
December 16, 2009, we were notified by Department of Defense TRICARE Management Activity, or TMA, that
it intends to exercise its options to extend the TRICARE South Region contract for Option Period VIT and Option
Period VIII. The exercise of these option periods would effectively extend the TRICARE South Region contract
throngh March 31, 2011. The contract’s transition provisions require the continuation of certain activities,
primarily claims processing, during a wind-down period lasting approximately six months following the
expiration date. Claims incurred on or prior to the expiration date would continue to be processed during the
wind-down period under the terms existing prior to the expiration date.

As required under the current contract, the target underwritten health care cost and underwriting fee
amounts for cach option period are negotiated. Any variance from the target health care cost is shared with the
federal government. Accordingly, events and circumstances not contemplated in the negotiated target health care
cost amount may have a material adverse effect on us. These changes may include an increase or reduction in the
number of persons enrolled or eligible to enroll due to the federal government’s decision to increase or decrease
U.S. military deployments. In the event government reimbursements were to decline from projected amounts, our
failure to reduce the health care costs associated with these programs may have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations, financial position, and cash flows.

In July 2009, we were notified by the Department of Defense that we were not awarded the third generation
TRICARE program contract for the South Region which had been subject to competing bids. We filed a protest
with the Government Accountability Office, or GAO, in connection with the award to another contractor citing
discrepancies between the award criteria and procedures prescribed in the request for proposals issued by the
DoD and those that appear to have been used by the DoD in making its contractor selection, In October 2009, we
learned that the GAO had upheld our protest, determining that the TMA evaluation of our proposal had
unreasonably failed to fully recognize and reasonably account for the likely cost savings associated with our
record of obtaining network provider discounts from our established network in the South Region. On
December 22, 2009, we were advised that TMA notified the GAO of its intent to implement corrective action
consistent with the discussion contained within the GAO’s decision with respect to our protest. At this time, we
are not able to determine what actions TMA will take in response to recommendations by the GAQ, nor can we
determine whether or not the protest decision by the GAO will have any effect upon the wltimate disposition of

the contract award.

Legal Proceedings

Securities Litigation

In March and April of 2008, Humana’s directors and certain of its officers (collectively, the “Derivative
Defendants”) were named as defendants in two substantially similar shareholder derivative actions filed in the
Circuit Court for Jefferson County, Kentucky (Del Gaizo v. McCallister et gl., No. 08-CI-003527, filed on
March 27, 2008; and Regiec v. McCallister et al., No. 08-CI-04236, filed on April 16, 2008). Humana was named
as a nominal defendant. On May 12, 2008, the Circuit Court entered an order that consolidated the state court
derivative actions into a single action captioned In re Humana Inc. Derivative Litigatior, No. 08-CI-003527, and
stayed that consolidated action pending the outcome of a motion to dismiss a federal securities class action,
which was premised on the same allegations and asserted that Humana and certain of its officers and directors
made materially false and misleading statements regarding Humana’s anticipated earnings per share for the first
quarter of 2008 and for the fiscal year of 2008. The federal case, styled Ir re Humana Inc. Securities Litigation,
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No. 3:08-CV-162-JTHM-DW, was dismissed with prejudice on June 23, 2009, and no appeal was filed. On
September 21, 2009, the plaintiffs filed in the state court action a consolidated shareholder derivative complaint
(the “Consolidated Derivative Complaint”), which, as noted above, is premised on the same evenis underlying
the related federal securities class action. The Consolidated Derivative Complaint alleges, among other things,
that some or ail of the Derivative Defendants (i) failed to correct Humana’s allegedly inadequate controls relating
to its bids filed with respect to its stand-alone Medicare Part D prescription drug plans (PDPs) for 2008,
(i1) cansed Humana to misrepresent its business prospects, (iif) failed to correct Humana’s earnings guidance, and
(iv) caused Humana to charge co-payments for its PDPs that were based on incorrect estimates. The Consolidated
Derivative Complaint asserts claims against the Derivative Defendants for breach of fiduciary duty, corporate
waste, and unjust enrichment. The Consolidated Derivative Complaint also asserts claims against certain
directors and officers of Humana for allegedly breaching their fiduciary duties by engaging in insider sales of
Huemana common stock and misappropriating Humana information. The Consolidated Derivative Complaint
seeks the following relief, among other things: (i) damages in favor of Humana; (ii) an order directing Humana to
take actions to reform and improve its internal governance and procedures, including holding shareholder votes
on certain corporate governance policies and resolutions to amend Humana's Bylaws or Articles of
Incorporation; (ii) restitution and disgorgement of the Derivative Defendants’ alleged profits, benefits, and other
compensation; (iv) an award of plaintiffs’ legal costs and expenses; and (v) other relief that the court deems just
and proper. Neither Humana nor the Derivative Defendants have, as of yet, answered or otherwise responded to

the Consolidated Derivative Complaint.

Provider Litigation

Humana Military Healthcare Services, Inc. (“HMHS"} has been named as a defendant in Sacred Heart
Health System, Inc., et al. v. Humana Military Healthcare Services Inc., Case No. 3:07-cv-00062 MCR/EMT (the
“Sacred Heart” Complaint), a class action lawsuit filed on February 5, 2007 in the U.S. District Court for the
Northern District of Florida asserting contract and fraud claims against HMHS. The Sacred Heart Complaint
alleges, among other things, that, HMHS breached its network agreements with a class of hospitals, including the
seven named plaintiffs, in six states that contracted for reimbursement of outpatient services provided to
beneficiaries of the Department of Defense’s TRECARE health benefits program (“TRICARE”). The Complaint
alleges that HMHS breached its network agreements when it failed to reimburse the hospitals based on
negotiated discounts for non-surgical outpatient services performed on or after October 1, 1999, and instead
reimbursed them based on published CHAMPUS Maximum Allowable Charges (so-called “CMAC rates’”).
HMHS denies that it breached the network agreements with the hospitals and asserted a number of defenses to
these claims. The Complaint seeks, among other things, the following relief for the purported class members:
(i) damages as a result of the alleged breach of contract by HMHS, (ii) taxable costs of the litigation,
(iii) attorneys fees, and (iv) any other relief the court deems Jjust and proper. Separate and apart from the class
relief, named plaintiff Sacred Heart Health System Inc. requests damages and other relief the court deems just
and proper for its individual claim against HMHS for fraud in the inducement to contract. On September 23,
2008, the district court certified a class consisting of “all institutional healthcare service providers in TRICARE
former Regions 3 and 4 which had network agreements with [HMHS] to provide outpatient non-surgical services
to CHAMPUS/TRICARE beneficiaries as of November 18, 1999, excluding those network providers who
contractually agreed with [HMHS] to submit any such disputes with [HMHS] to arbitration.” HMHS is
challenging the certification of this class action. On October 9, 2008, HMHS petitioned the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23(f) for permission to appeal on an
intetlocutory basis. On November 14, 2008, the Court of Appeals granted HMHS's petition. On November 21,
2008, the district court stayed proceedings in the case pending the result of the appeal on the class issue or until
further notice. Oral argument before the Court of Appeals was held on January 14, 2010. On March 2, 2009, in a
case styled Southeast Georgia Regional Medical Center, et al. v. HMHS, the named plaintiffs filed an arbitration
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demand, seeking relief on the same grounds as the plaintiffs in the Sacred Hear litigation. The arbitration
plaintiffs are seeking certification of a class consisting of all institutional healthcare service providers who had
contracts with HMHS to provide outpatient non-surgical services and whose agreements provided for dispute
resolution through arbitration. HMHS submitted its response to the demand for arbitration on May 1, 2009,

Humana intends to defend each of these actions vigorously.

Other Lawsuits and Regulatory Maiters

Our corrent and past business practices are subject te review by various state insurance and health care
regulatory authorities and other state and federal regulatory anthorities. These authorities regularly scrutinize the
business practices of health insurance and benefits companies. These reviews focus on numerous facets of our
business, including claims payment practices, competitive practices, commission payments, privacy issues,
utilization management practices, and sales practices. Some of these reviews have historically resulted in fines
imposed on us and some have reguired changes to some of our practices. We continue to be subject to these
reviews, which could result in additional fines or other sanctions being imposed on us or additional changes in
some of our practices. In addition, we have responded and are continuing to respond to requests for information
regarding certain provider-payment practices from various states’ attorneys general and departments of

insurance.

On September 10, 2009, the Office of Inspector General (OIG) of the United States Department of Health
and Human Services issued subpoenas to us and our subsidiary, Humana Pharmacy, Inc., seeking documents
related to our Medicare Part D prescription plans and the operation of RightSourceRx5, our mail order
pharmacy in Phoenix, Arizona. We are responding to the subpoena.

We also are involved in various other lawsuits that arise, for the most part, in the ordinary course of our
business operations, including employment litigation, claims of medical malpractice, bad faith, nonacceptance or
termination of providers, anticompetitive practices, improper rate setting, failure to disclose network discounts
and various other provider arrangements, general contractual matters, intellectual property matters, and
challenges to subrogation practices. We also are subject to claims relating o performance of contractual
obligations to providers, members, and others, including failure to properly pay claims, improper policy
terminations, challenges to our implementation of the new Medicare prescription drug program and other
litigation,

Personal injury claims and claims for extracontractual damages arising from medical benefit denials are
covered by insurance from our wholly owned captive insurance subsidiary and excess carriers, except to the
extent that claimants seek punitive damages, which may not be covered by insurance in certain states in which
insurance coverage for punitive damages is not permitted. In addition, insurance coverage for all or certain forms
of liability has become increasingly costly and may become unavailable or prohibitively expensive in the future.

The cutcome of the securities litigation, provider litigation, and other current or future suits or governmental
investigations cannot be accurately predicted with certainty, and it is reasonably possible that their outcomes may
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial position, and cash flows.

17. SEGMENT INFORMATION

We manage our business with two segments: Government and Commercial. The Government segment
consists of beneficiaries of government benefit programs, and includes three lines of business: Medicare,
Military, and Medicaid. The Commercial segment consists of members enrolled in our medical and specialty
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products marketed to empioyer groups and individuals. When identifying our segments, we aggregated products
with similar economic characteristics. These characteristics include the nature of customer groups as well as
pricing, benefits, and underwriting requirements. These segment groupings are consistent with information used
by our Chief Executive Officer.

The accounting policies of each segment are the same and are described in Note 2. The results of each
segment are measured by income before income taxes. We allocate all selling, general and administrative
expenses, investment and other revenune, interest expense, and goodwill, but no other assets or liabilities, to our
segments. Members served by our two segments offen utilize the same provider networks, in some instances
enabling us to obtain more favorable contract terms with providers. Our segments also share indirect overhead
costs and assets. As a result, the profitability of each segment is interdependent.

Our segment resolts were as foflows for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007:

Government Segment
2609 2008 2007
{in thonsands)

Revenues:
Premiums:
Medicare Advantage ........................... ... $16413,301 $13,777,999 $11,173,417
Medicare stand-alone PDP ................c0''uus.. 2,327,418 3,380,400 3,668,425
Total Medicare ..............c. .. 18,740,719 17,158,399 14,841,842
Military services . ....... ... . .. 3,426,739 3,218,270 2,839,790
Medicaid ..., . ... 646,195 591,535 555,594
Total premiums . .....ovvve i 22,813,653 20,968,204 18,237,226
Administrative services Tees ... ... ier i 108,442 85,868 73,659
Investmentincome .......... .. ... . ... .. 179,141 115,162 182,616
Otherrevenue ......... ..o, 3,709 1,782 1,705
Totalrevenues ............. ... 23,104,945 21,171,016 18,495,206
Operating expenses:
Benefits .. ... 19,038,423 18,007,907 15,279,610
Selling, general and administrative ... ..........cov'vusn.. 2,360,176 2,223,153 2,042,249
Depreciation and amortization .......................... 139,728 124,094 108,291
Total operating expenses .. ......c.ooveeennnnn.. 21,538,327 20,355,154 17,430,150
Income from operations ......... ... ...t 1,566,618 815,862 1,065,056
Interest @Xpense ... ..t e 69,012 30,622 37,525
Income before incometaxes ... ..., $ 1497606 § 785240 $ 1,027,531

Premium and administrative services revenues derived from our contracts with the federal government, as a
percentage of our total premium and ASO revenues, were approximately 73% for 2009, 72% for 2008 and 71%

for 2007.
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Commercial Segment
2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)

Revenues:
Premiums:
Fully-insured: :
PPO . $3,188,598 $3,582,692 $3,604,019
HMO .. e 2,996,560 2,586,711  1,998981
Total fully-insured . .. ... i L 6,185,158 6,169,403 5,663,000
Specialty ... e e 927,940 927,237 534,121
Total premiums .. ..., 7,113,098 7,096,640 6,197,121
Administrative setvices T8es . ...t 387,693 366,011 317,856
Investment INCOIMIE .. ... .. rr e i it i e 117,176 105,053 131,623
L 1S3 g (31 111 (- 237,502 207,652 148,183
Total TEVENUES . ... ..ot i e et 7,855,469 7,775,356 6,794,783
Operating expenses: '
Benefits ... ... . e 5,736,579 5,700,326 4,990,921
Selling, general and administrative .......... ..o, 1,867,350 1,721,499 1434219
Depreciation and amortization ............... 0. 110,546 96,256 76,521
Total operating expenses . .. ..o oo e erneraans 7,714,484  7518,081 6,501,661
Income from operations ............ ..o, e 140,985 257,275 293,122
TSt -1 1 17~ 36,831 49.667 31,353
Income before INCOME TAXES . .. .ottt e e $ 104,154 § 207,608 $ 261,769
18. REINSURANCE

Certain blocks of insurance assumed in acquisitions, primarily life, long-term care, and annuities in run-off
status, are subject to reinsurance where some or all of the underwriting risk related to these policies has been
ceded to a third party. In addition, a large portion of our reinsurance takes the form of 100% coinsurance
agreements where, in addition to all of the underwriting risk, all administrative responsibilities, including
premium collections and claim payment, have also been ceded to a third party. We acquired these policies and
related reinsurance agreements with the purchase of stock of companies in which the policies were originally
written. We acquired these companies for business reasons unrelated to these particular policies, including the
companies’ other products and licenses necessary to fulfill strategic plans.

A reinsurance agreement between two entities transfers the underwriting risk of policyholder liabilities to a
reinsurer while the primary insurer retains the contractual relationship with the wltimate insured. As such, these
reinsurance agreements do not completely relieve us of our potential liability to the vltimate insured. However,
given the transfer of underwriting risk, our potential liability is limited to the credit exposure which exists shouid
the reinsurer be unable to meet its obligations assumed under these reinsurance agreements.

Reinsurance recoverables represent the portion of future policy benefits payable that are covered by
reinsurance. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the methods used to
determine future policy benefits payable as detailed in Note 2. Reinsurance recoverables, included in other long-
term assets, were $378.3 million at December 31, 2009 and $365.8 million at December 31, 2008. The
percentage of these reinsurance recoverables resulting from !00% coinsurance agreements was 59% at
December 31, 2009 and 63% at December 31, 2008. Premiums ceded were $33.0 million in 2009, $34.2 million

in 2008 and $13.4 million in 2007.
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We evaluate the financial condition of these reinsurers on a regular basis. These reinsurers are well-known
and well-established, as evidenced by the strong financial ratings at December 31, 2009 presented below:

Total A.M. Best Rating at
Reinsurer Recoverable December 31, 2009
(in thousands)
Protective Life Insurance Company ... .. $204,853 A+ (superior)
Aliothers ................... ... ... 173,423  A++to A-(superior to exceilent)
$378,276

The all other category represents approximately 20 reinsurers with individual balances less than $45 million.
Two of these reinsurers have placed $27.1 million of cash and securities in trusts, an amount at least equal to the
recoverable from the reinsurer.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
of Humana Inc.:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated -balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
income, of stockholder’s equity and of cash flows, present fairly, in all material 1espects, the financial position of
Humana Inc. and its subsidiaries (“Company”) at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the
financial statement schedules listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) present fairly, in al} material
respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial
statements. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission {COSQ). The
Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements and financial statement schedules, for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, included in Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting appearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements, on
the financial statement schedules, and on the Company’s internal confrol over financial reporting based on our
integrated audits.- We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards reguire that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether
effective internal conirol over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the
financial statements incfuded examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disciosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our andits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our andits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions,

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (jii} provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Becaunse of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evalnation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the depree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

fs/  PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
Louisviile, Kentucky
February 19, 2010
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A summary of our quarterly unaudited results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2009 and
2008 follows:

2009
First Secend Third . Fourth
(in thousands, except per share resulis)
Totalrevenues ............ ... ... .., $7,711,661 $7,898,889 $7,716,819 $7,633,045
Income before income taxes . ..................... 293,762 439,950 469,348 398,700
Netincome ...........ciiiiiiiiiiannns 208,717 281,786 301,519 250,659
Basic earnings per common share . ................. 1.23 1.68 1.80 1.49
Diluted earnings per common share ..............., 1.22 1.67 1.78 1.48
2008
First Second Third Fourth
(in thousands, except per share results)
Totalrevenues .. .......... .00, 56,959,704 $7,350,862 $7,148,170 $7,487,636
Income before incometaxes ...........oooer ..., 123,028 325,014 282,860 261,046
Netincome ........ciiiiner e, 80,170 209,896 183,008 174,080
Basic earnings per comman share .. ................ 0.48 1.26 1.10 1.04

Diluted eamnings per common share ................ 0.47 1.24 1.09 1.03
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable,

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements and Other Information

We are responsible for the preparation and integrity of the consolidated financial statements appearing in
our Annual Report. The consolidated financial statements were prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States and include amounts based on our estimates and judgments.
All other financial information in this report has been presented on a basis congistent with the information

included in the financial statements.

Ouwr control environment is the foundation for our system of internal control over financial reporting and is
embodied in our Business Ethics Policy. It sets the tone of our organization and includes factors such as integrity
and ethical values, Our internal control over financial reporting is supported by formal policies and procedures
which are reviewed, modified and improved as changes occur in business conditions and operations.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which is composed solely of independent outside directors,
meets periodically with members of management, the internal auditors and our independent registered public
accounting firm to review and discuss internal controls over financial reporting and accounting and financial
reporting matters. Our independent registered public accounting firm and internal auditors report io the Audit
Committee and accordingly have full and free access to the Audit Commitiee at any time.

Evaluation of Disclesure Controls and Procedures

We have established disclosure controls and procedures fo ensure that material information relating to the
Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to members of senior management and the

Board of Directors.

Based on our evaluation as of December 31, 2009, we as the principal executive officer, the principal
financial officer and the principal accounting officer of the Company have concluded that the Company's
disclosure controls and procedures {as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) are effective to ensure
that the information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported as specified in Securities and

Exchange Commission rules and forms.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting as
defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The Company’s internal control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting inchudes those policies and
procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the asseis of the company; (i)} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding
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prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that couid
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate,

We assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2009. In making this assessment, we used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control—Integrated Framework. Based on our assessment, we
determined that, as of December 31, 2009, the Company’s internal control over financial teporting was effective

based on those criteria,

The effectiveness of our internal conirol over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 has been audited
by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm, who also audited the
Company’s consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K, as stated in their

report which appears on page 107,

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in the Company’s internal conirol over financial reporting during the quarter
ended December 31, 2009 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Michael B. McCallister
President and Chief Executive Officer

James H. Bloem
Senjor Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Steven E. McCulley
Vice President and Controller, Principal Accounting Officer
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART I

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Directors

The information required by this Ttem is herein incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for the

Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 20, 2010 appearing under the caption “Election of
Directors” of such Proxy Statement.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

Set forth below are names and ages of all of our current executive officers as of February 19, 2010, their

positions, and the date first elected an officer:

First
Elected
Name A_gs Position Officer
Michael B. McCallister .. ... .. 57 President and Chief Executive Officer 09/89(1)
James E. Mwray ............ 56 Chief Operating Officer (8/90(2)
James H. Bloem ............ 59 Senior Vice President—Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer 02/01(3)
Bruce J. Goodman . .......... 68 Senior Vice President—Chief Service and Information Officer 04/99{4)
Bonita C. Hathcock . ......... 61 Senior Vice President—Chief Human Resources Officer 05/99(5)
Paul B. Kusserow ........... 48 Senior Vice President—Chief Strategy Officer 02/09(6)
Thomas J. Liston ............ 48 Senior Vice President—Senior Products 0L/97(7)
V. Rajamannar Madabhushi ... 48 Senior Vice President—Chief Innovation and Marketing Officer 04/09(8)
Heidi S. Margulis ........... 56 Senior Vice President—Government Relations 12/95(9)
Christopher M. Todoroff .. .. .. 47 Senior Vice President and General Counsel 08/08(10)
Steven BE. McCulley ......... 48 Vice President and Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) 08/04(11)

N
2)

(3}
“@
(5)
(6)

(M

Mr. McCallister was elected President, Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Board of Directors in
February 2000. Mr. McCallister joined the Company in June 1974,

Mr, Murray currently serves as Chief Operating Officer, having held this position since February 2006,
Prior to that, Mr. Murray held the position of Chief Operating Officer—Market and Business Segment
Operations from September 2002 to February 2006. Mr. Murray joined the Company in December 1989.
Mr. Bloem currently serves as Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, having held
this position since July 2002. Mr. Bloem joined the Company in February 2001.

Mr. Goodman currently serves as Senior Vice President and Chief Service and Information Officer, having
held this position since September 2002. Mr. Goodman joined the Company in Apnl 1999,

Ms. Hathcock currently serves as Senior Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer, having held
this position since May 1999 when she joined the Company.

Mr. Kusserow currently serves as Senior Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer, having held this

_position since February 2009 when he joined the Company. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Kusserow

served as Managing Director of Private Equity at the Chicago-based investment firm B.C, Ziegler and
Company. He also served as Managing Director and Chief Invesiment Officer of the Ziegler HealthVest
Fund, where he focused on early-stage investments in health care services and heaith care IT. From 2004 to
2007, he was Managing Director of San Ysidro Capital Partners LLC, a health care services consulting and
investment advisory firm.

Mr. Liston currently serves as Senior Vice President—Senior Products, having held this position since July
2008. Prior to that, Mr. Liston held the position of Senior Vice President—Strategy and Corporate
Development from July 2000 to June 2008. Mr. Liston joined the Company in December 1994.
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(8} Mr. Madabhushi currently serves as Senior Vice President and Chief Innovation and Marketing Officer and
manages Humana’s Government Relations and Corporate Communications organizations and international
businesses, having held this position since April 2009 when he joined the Company. Prior to joining the
Company, Mr. Madabhushi had 24 years of global business management experience, including 15 years
with Citigroup, the New York-based banking conglomerate. Mr. Madabhuashi most recently served as
Executive Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer of the Global Cards division of Citigroup. As
Executive Vice President of Citigroup’s Credit Cards Business from 2006 to 2008, he managed the bank’s
value, cash and rewards businesses, as well as the automotive and telecommunications sectors. He also
headed the new product development and new payment technologies groups. From 2003 to 2005 he was
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Diners Club North America.

(9) Ms. Margulis currently serves as Senior Vice President—Government Relations, having held this position
since January 2000. Ms. Margulis joined the Company in Novernber 1985.

(10) Mr. Todoroff currently serves as Senior Vice President and General Counsel, having held this position since
August 2008, Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Todoroff served as Vice President, Senior Corporate
Counsel and Corporate Secretary for Aetna Inc. from 2006 through July 2008, Mr. Todoroff joined Aetna’s
Legal Department in 1995 and held various positions of increasing responsibility.

(11) Mr. McCulley currently serves as Vice President and Controller (Principal Accounting Officer), having held
this position since August 2004. Prior to that, he served as Vice President and Controiler from Fanuary 2001
to August 2004, Mr. McCuiley joined the Company in May 1990,

Executive officers are elected annually by our Board of Directors and serve until their successors are elected
or until resignation or removal. There are no family relationships among any of our executive officers.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

The information required by this Item is herein incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 20, 2010 appearing under the caption “Section
16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” of such Proxy Statement. ‘

Code of Ethics for Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers

We have adopted a Code of Ethics for the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers, violations
of which should be reported to the Audit Committee. The code may be viewed through the Investor Relations
section of our web site at www.humana.com. Any amendment to or waiver of the application of the Code of
Ethics for the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers will be promptly disclosed throngh the
Investor Relations section of our web site at www.humana.com.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

Since 1995, we have operated under an omnibus Code of Ethics and Business Conduct, known as the
Humana Inc. Principles of Business Ethics, which includes provisions ranging from restrictions on gifts to
conflicts of interest. All employees and directors are required to annually affirm in writing their acceptance of the
code. The Humana Inc. Principles of Business Ethics was adopted by our Board of Directors in February 2004 as
the document to comply with the New York Stock Exchange Corporate Governance Standard 303A.10. The
Humana Inc. Principles of Business Ethics is available on our web site at www.humana.com. Any waiver of the
application of the Humana Inc. Principles of Business Ethics to directors or executive officers must be made by
the Board of Directors and will be promptly disclosed on our web site at www.humana.com.

Corporate Governance Items

We have made available free of charge on or through the Investor Relations section of our web site at
www.humana.com our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, proxy statements, and ail
of our other reports, and, if applicable, amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a)
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of the Exchange Act, as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with, or furnish
it to, the SEC. Also available on our Internet web site is information about our Board of Directors, including;

* & determination of independence for each member;
» the name, membership, role, and charter of each of the various committees of our Board of Directors;

*  the name(s) of the directors designated as a financial expert under rules and regulations promulgated by
the SEC;

¢ the process for designating a lead director to act at executive sessions of the non-management directors;
* the pre-approval process of non-audit services provided by our independent accountants;

* our by-laws and Certificate of Incorporation,;

* our Majority Vote policy;

« our Related Persons Transaction Policy;

*  the process by which interested parties can communicate with directors;

*  the process by which stockholders can make director nominations (pursuant to our By-laws);

* our Corporate Governance Guidelines;

= our Insider Trading Policy;

» stock ownership guidelines for directors and for executive officers;

* the Humana Inc. Principles of Business Ethics and any waivers thereto; and

*+ the Code of Ethics for the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers and any waivers

thereto.

Any waivers or amendments for directors or executive officers to the Humana Inc. Principles of Business
Ethics and the Code of Ethics for the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers will be promptly
displayed on our web site. Additional information about these items can be found in, and is incorporated by
reference to, our Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 20,

2010.

Material Changes to the Procedures by which Security Holders May Recommend Nominees to the Registrant's
Board of Directors

None.

Audit Committee Financial Fxpert

The information required by this Ttem is herein incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 20, 2010 appearing under the caption “Corporate
Governance-Audit Committee” of such Proxy Statement.

Audit Committee Composition and Independence

The information required by this Item is herein incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 20, 2010 appearing under the caption “Corporate
Governance-Committee Composition” of such Proxy Statement.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Additional information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference from our Proxy Statement
for the Annnal Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be heid on April 20, 2010 appearing under the captions
“Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation,” “Director Compensation,” “Compensation
Discussion and Analysis,” “Organization & Compensation Committee Report,” and “Executive Compensation of

the Company” of such Proxy Statement,

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
The information required by this Item is herein incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 20, 2010 appearing under the captions “Security
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners of Company Common Stock” and “Equity Compensation Plan
Information™ of such Proxy Statement.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this Item is herein incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 20, 2010 appearing under the captions “Certain
Transactions with Management and Others” and “Independent Directors” of such Proxy Statement.

ITEM 14, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item is herein incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 20, 2010 appearing under the caption “Audit
Committee Report” of such Proxy Statement.
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PARTIV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) The financial statements, financial statement schedules and exhibits set forth below are filed as part of

this report,

(1) Financial Statements—The response to this portion of Item 13 is submitted as Item 8 of Part IT of this

report.

{(2) 'The following Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules are included herein:

Schedule I Parent Company Financial Information
Schedule II Valnation and Qualifying Accounts

All other schedules have been omitted because they are not applicable.

(3) Exhibits:
3(a)

(b)

4(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

(&)

®

(2)

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Humana Inc. filed with the Secretary of State of
Delaware on November 9, 198D, as restated to incorporate the amendment of January 9,
1992, and the correction of March 23, 1992 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
4(i) to Humana Inc.’s Post-Effective Amendment No.1 to the Registration Statement on
Form §-8 (Reg. No. 33-49305) filed February 2, 1994).

By-Laws of Humana Inc., as amended on January 4, 2007 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 3 to Humana Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2006).

Indenture, dated as of August 5, 2003, by and between Humana Inc. and The Bank of
New York, as trustee (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Humana Inc.’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003),

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 5, 2003, by and between Humana Inc. and
The Bank of New York, as trustee (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to
Humana Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 31, 2006, by and between Humana Inc,
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Humana Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-X filed on May 31,
2006).

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 5, 2008, by and between Humana Inc.
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Humana Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 3,
2008).

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 5, 2008, by and between Humana Inc. and
The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (incorporated herein by reference
to Exhibit 4.3 to Humana Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 5, 2008).

Indenture, dated as of March 30, 2006, by and between Humana Inc. and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
4.2 to Humana Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed on March 31, 2006).

There are no instruments defining the rights of holders with respect to long-term debt in
excess of 10 percent of the total assets of Humara Inc. on a consolidated basis. Other
long-term indebtedness of Humana Inc. is described herein in Note 11 to Consolidated
Financial Statements. Humana Inc. agrees to furnish copies of all such instruments
defining the rights of the holders of such indebtedness not otherwise filed as an Exhibit to
this Annnal Report on Form 10-K to the Commission upon request.
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{(n)*
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1996 Stock Incentive Plan for Employees (incorporated herein by reference to Annex A to
Humana Inc.’s Proxy Statement with respect to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on
May 9, 1996).

1996 Stock Incentive Plan for Employees as amended in 1998 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit C to Humana Inc.’s Proxy Statement with respect to the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders held on May 14, 1998),

Humana Inc. Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for Employees (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 99 to Humana Tnc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Registration
Statement No. 333-86801), filed on September 9, 1999).

Form of Company's Stock Option Agreement under the 1996 Stock Incentive Plan for
Employees (Non-Qualified Stock Options) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10{a) to Humana Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 26, 2004).

Form of Company’s Stock Option Agreement under the 1996 Stock Incentive Plan for
Employees (Incentive Stock Options) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to
Humana Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 26, 2004).

Form of Company’s Stock Option Agreement under the Amended and Restated 2003 Stock
Incentive Plan (Non-Qualified Stock Options with Non-Compete/Non-Solicit), filed
herewith. _

Form of Company's Stock Option Agreement under the Amended and Restated 2003 Stock

. Incentive Plan (Incentive Stock Options with Non-Compete/Non-Solicit), filed herewith,

Humana Inc. Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herein by
teference to Appendix A to Humana Inc.’s Proxy Statement with respect to the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders held on April 27, 2008).

Humana Inc. Executive Management Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended and restated
February 1, 2008 (incorporated herein by reference to Appendix A to Humana Inc.’s Proxy
Staterment with respect to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on April 24, 2008).

Form of Change of Control Agreement amended on October 23, 2008 (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10(n) to Humana Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended December 31, 2008).

Employment Agreement, dated as of May 16, 2008, by and between Humana Tnc, and
Michael B. McCallister (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Humana Inc.'s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 21, 2008).

Trust under Humana Inc. Deferred Compensation Plans (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10(p) to Humana Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1999).

‘The Humana Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors (as amended
on August 28, 2008) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(q) to Humana Inc.’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008).

Severance policy as amended and restated on October 23, 2007 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10(r) to Humana Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2007).

Summary of Changes to Humana Inc. Retirement Plans, as amended (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Humana Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2003).

Humana Supplemental Executive Retirement and Savings Plan, as amended and restated on
December 13, 2007, (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(u) to Humana Inc.’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007).
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(dd)
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(ff}

Letter agreement with Humana Inc. officers concerning health insurance availability
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(mm) to Humana Inc.’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994).

Executive Long-Term Disability Program (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10(a) to Humana Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2004).
Indemnity Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to Appendix B to Humana Inc.’s
Proxy Statement with respect to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on January 8,
1987).

Form of Company’s Restricted Stock Agreement under the 1996 Stock Incentive Plan
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(cc) to Humana Inc.’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004).

Form of Company’s Restricted Stock Agreement with Non-Solicit under the Amended and
Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, filed herewith.

Summary of the Company’s Financial Planning Program for our executive officers
(incorporated herein by reference to Humana Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed
Pecember 21, 2005).

Form of Company’s Combined Option and Restricted Stock Agreement with Non-
Compete/Non-Solicit under the Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, filed

herewith.,

Form of Company’s Restricted Stock -Agreement with Non-Compete/Non-Solicit under the
Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, filed herewith.

Form of Company's Restricted Stock Unit Agreement with Non-Compete/Non-Solicit
under the Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, filed herewith,

Five-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of July 14, 2006 (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10 to Humana Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8- filed on July 19, 2006).

Agreement between the United States Department of Defense and Humana Military
Healthcare Services, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Humana Inc., dated as September
1,°2003 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(gg) to Humana Inc.’s Annnal
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004).

Amendment of Solicitation/Modification of Contract, dated as of January 16, 2009, by and
between Humana Military Healthcare Services, Inc. and the United States Department of
Defense TRICARE Management Activity (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 to
Humana Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on March 3, 2009).

Form of CMS Coordinated Care Plan Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to Humana Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form [0-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2005).

Form of CMS Private Fee for Service Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to Humana Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2005).

Addendum to Agreement Providing for the Operation of a Medicare Voluntary Prescription
Drug Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Humana Inc.’s Quartexly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 3G, 2005).

Addendum to Agreement Providing for the Operation of an Employer/Union-only Group
Medicare Advantage Prescription Drug Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4
to Humana Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005).
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{g2) Addendum to Agreement Providing for the Operation of an Employer/Union-oniy Group
Medicare Advantage-Only Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to
Humana Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Formn 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,

2005).

(hh) Addendum to Agreement Providing for the Operation of a Medicare Advantage
Regional Coordinated Care Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to
Humana Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005).

(i) Explanatory Note regarding Medicare Prescription Drug Plan Contracts between

Humana and CMS (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(nn) to Humana Inc.’s

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005).

()] Form of Company’'s Restricted Stock Unit Agreement with Non-Solicit under the
Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, filed herewith.

(kk) Form of Company’s Stock Option Agreement under the Amended and Restated 2003
Stock Incentive Plan (Non-Qualified Stock Options without Non-Compete/Non-Solicit),
filed herewith.

12 Computation of ratio of earnings to fixed charges, filed herewith.

14 Code of Conduct for Chief Executive Officer & Senior Financial Officers (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 14 to Humana Inc.’s Annuat Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2003).

21 List of subsidiaries, filed herewith.

23 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoaopers LLP, filed herewith,

31.4 CEO certification pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), filed herewith,

31.2 CFO certification pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), filed herewith.

32 Certification pursvant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of

the Sarbanes—Oxiey Act of 2002, filed herewith.
101.INST XBRL Instance Document
101.8CHY} XBRE Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
16i.CALYT XBRL Taxonomy Calculation Linkbase Document
101.DEF} XBRL Taxonomy Definition Linkbase Document
101.LABYt XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE} XBRL Taxonomy Presentation Linkbase Document

Exhibits 10(a) through and including 10(y) are compensatory plans or management contracts.

Pursuant to Rule 24b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, confidential portions of this
exhibit have been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to a
request for confidential treatment.

Submitted electronically with this report.
Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are the following documents formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business

Reporting Language): (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2008 and 2009; (i) the
Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009; (iii} the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009; and
(iv) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, tagged as blocks of text. Pursuant to applicable securities
laws and regulations, we are deemed to have complied with the reporting obligation relating to the
submission of interactive data files in such exhibits and are not subject to liability under any anti-fraud
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provisions of the federal securities laws as long as we have made a good faith attempt to comply with the
submission requirements and promptly amend the interactive data files after becoming aware that the
interactive data files fail to comply with the submission requirements. Users of this data are advised
pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T that this interactive data file is deemed not filed or part of a
registration statement or prospectus for purposes of sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, is
deemed not filed for purposes of section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and otherwise is not
subject to liability under these sections.
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Humana Inc.

SCHEDULE I—PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2009 2008
(in thousands, except share
amounts)
ASSETS
Current assets;
Cash and cash equivalents .............oo i $ 345,792 $ 249,061
Tovestment SECUITHES . o\ vttt et e i e e e s 319,792 1,406
Receivable from operating subsidiaries .. ....... . ... ... . . . i i, 469,635 328,665
Securities lending collateral . ....... ... .. .. .. 961 955
OTher Gl Nt ASSEES &+ v o vttt et e e e et e e e e e 210,261 336,141
Total CUITEIE 488818 . . ottt it it ettt et ettt e 1,346,441 916,228
Property and eguipment, et . ...ttt e e e 471,671 489,843
Investments in subsidiaries . ... .. ... .. ... 7,197,247 6,552,295
Other long-term as8ets . . . ... vttt i e i i e 29,505 29,384
TOtA A88EES . ottt t sttt e e e $9,044,864 $7,987,750
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current Habilities:
Payable to operating subsidiaries .......... ..ottt i 31,169,445 $1,055,420
Current portion of notes payable to operating subsidiaries . .................. 27,600 27,600
Bookoverdraft . ..o e e 63,573 29,309
Other current Habiltes .. ..ot e e et r s e a e 277,518 446,143
Securities lending payable ... ..., .. 1,000 1,000
Total current Habilities ... .. . i e 1,539,136 1,559,472
Long-term debt . ... i i e e e e e 1,642,083 1,900,949
Notes payable to operating subsidiaries ...... ... ... . oo i 8,550 8,550
Other long-term Habilitles .. ..ottt it i e et e e e 79,092 61,589
Total Habilities .. .. vt e et e e e et et e e e 3,268,861 3,530,560
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $1 par; 10,000,000 shares authorized; none issued ........... — —
Common stock, $0.16%4 par; 300,000,000 shares authorized; 189,801,119 shares
issued in 2009 and 187,856,684 shares issuedin 2008 . ... ................ 31,634 31,309
Capitalinexcess of parvalue ......... . .. i i i 1,658,521 1,574,245
Retained earmings . .. oo ot e e e e e 4,429,611 3,389,936
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) ........... ... .o . 42,135 (175,243)
Treasury stock, at cost, 19,621,069 shares in 2009 and 19,031,229 shares in
2008 . e e e e e (385,898)  (363,057)
Total stockholders’ equity .........covvi i e 5,776,003 4,457,190
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ........... ... ... oot $9,044,864 $7,987,750

See accompanying notes to the parent company financial statements.
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Humana Ine.

SCHEDULE IPARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the year ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)
Revenues:
Management fees charged to operating subsidiaries . ..., ........... $1,057,185 $947,635 §829,515
Investment and other income, Net .. ...t e i i i ernnenns 3,741 (2,872) 22,403
1,060,926 944,763 851,918
Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative . .......... ... . .. . . 836,005 767,405 683,562
Depreciation ..........cciiuiiiiiii it 162,028 134,461 119,076
Interest .................. P 104,204 79,212 71,258
1,102,237 981,078 873,896
Loss before income taxes and equity in net earnings of subsidiaries ....... (41,311 (36,315 (21,978)
Benefit for income taxes .. ... ..t e 44,247y  (19,493) (16,103)
Income (loss) before equity in net earnings of subsidiaries .............. 2936 (16,822) (5,873)
Equity in net earnings of subsidiaries ................ ... .. ool 1,036,739 663976 839,559
NeLINCOME . ... i i e 31,039,675 $647,154 $833,684

See accompanying notes to the parent company financial staterments.
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Humana Ine.

SCHEDULE [—PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31,

2000 2008 2007
(in thousands)
Net cash provided by operating activities ...................... $911,000 $ 547,813 $ 682,374
Cash flows from investing activities:
ACQUISHIONS .. ... ot e (5,867} (341,288) (548,251)
Purchases of investment securities . ......................... (597,858) (7,528) (25,147)
Proceeds from sale of investment securifies .................. 2,309 25,868 100,001
Maturities of investment securities . .............ovuirrnnn.. 278,443 2,489 15,213
Purchases of property and equipment, net .................... (142,931) (195,517) (139,962)
Capital contributions to operating subsidiaries ................ (132,257 (467,750) (307,340)
Change in securities lending collateral ...................... — 400,292 (400,211)
Net cash used in investing activities .................... (598,161) (580,434) (1,305,697)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings under credit agreement ......................... — 1,175,000 1,685,000
Repayments under credit agreement ................ccooovn.. (250,000) (1,725,000) (1,335,000}
Proceeds from issuance of seniornotes ... ... ... ... ... ..., — 749,247 —
Dbt issue COSES .. oo e e e e R {6,696) —
Proceeds from swap termination .............. ... 0 ..., — 93.008 -
Repayment of notes issued to operating subsidiaries . ........... — — (9,450)
Changeinbookoverdraft . .......... ... ... . ... . ccvviv... 34,264 (27,720) 876
Change in securities lending payable .. ...................... — (400,292) 400,211
Common stock reparchases ........ ... ... iiiiiiniain., (22,841) {106,070) (27.412)
Tax benefit from stock-based compensation .................. 5,339 9912 37,443
Proceeds from stock option exercises andother ............... 17,040 10,965 61,643
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities ......... (216,198) (227,646) 813,311
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .. ................. 96,731 (260,267) 189,988
Cash and cash eqnivalents at beginning of year. .. ................. 249,061 509,328 319,340
Cash and cash equivalents atendof year . ........................ 3345792 $ 249061 $ 509,328

See accompanying notes to the parent company financial statements.
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Humana Inc.

SCHEDULE I—PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BASIES OF PRESENTATION

Parent company financial information has been derived from our consolidated financial statements and
excludes the accounts of all operating subsidiaries. This information should be read in conjunction with our

consolidated financial statements.

2. TRANSACTIONS WITH SUBSIDIARIES

Management Fee

Through intercompany service agreements approved, if required, by state regulatory authorities, Humana
Inc., our parent company, charges 2 management fee for reimbursement of certain centralized services provided
to its subsidiaries including information systems, disbursement, investment and cash administration, marketing,
legal, finance, and medical and executive management oversight.

Dividends

Cash dividends received from subsidiaries and included as a component of net cash provided by operating
activities were $774.1 million in 2009, $296.0 million in 2008 and $377.0 million in 2007,

Guarantee

Through indemnity agreements approved by state regulatory authorities, certain of our regulated
subsidiaries generally are guaranteed by our parent company in the event of insolvency for; (1) member coverage
for which premium payment has been made prior to insolvency; (2) benefits for members then hospitalized until

‘discharged; and (3) payment to providers for services rendered prior to insolvency. Our parent has also
guaranteed the obligations of our military services subsidiaries.

Notes Receivables from Operating Subsidiaries

We funded certain subsidiaries with surplus note agreements, These notes are generally non-interest bearing
and may not be entered into or repaid without the prior approval of the applicable Departments of Insurance.

Notes Payable to Operating Subsidiaries

We borrowed funds from certain subsidiaries with notes generally collateralized by real estate. These notes,
which have various payrment and maturity terms, bear interest ranging from 1.90% to 6.65% and are payable in
2010 and 2014. We recorded interest expense of $1.3 million, $1.9 million and $2.7 million related to these notes
for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. During 2007, we repaid a $9.5 million note
payable to operating subsidiaries in connection with the sale of the underlying building.

3. REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Certain of our subsidiaries operate in states that regulate the payment of dividends, loans, or other cash
transfers to Humana Inc., our parent company, and require minimum levels of equity as well as limit investments
to approved securities. The amount of dividends that may be paid to Humana Inc. by these subsidiaries, without
prior approval by state regulatory authorities, is limited based on the entity’s level of statutory income and
statutory capital and surplus. In most states, prior notification is provided before paying a dividend even if

approval is not required.
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Humana Ine,

SCHEDULE I—PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continuned)

Although minimum required levels of equity are largely based on premium volume, product mix, and the
quality of assets held, minimum requirements can vary significantly at the state level. Based on the statutory
financial statements as of December 31, 2009, we maintained aggregate statutory capital and surplus of $3.6
billion in our state regulated subsidiaries, $1.2 billion above the aggregate $2.4 billion in applicable statatory
requirernents which would trigger any regulatory action by the respective states.

4. ACQUISITIONS

During 2008, we funded a subsidiary’s 2008 acquisition of UnitedHealth Group’s Las Vegas, Nevada
individual SecureHorizons Medicare Advantage HMO business with contributions from Humana Inc., our parent
company, of $225.0 million, included in capital contributions in the condensed statement of cash flows, Refer to
Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for a description of

acquisitions,

5.INCOME TAXES

The release of the liability for unrecognized tax benefits in 2009 as a result of settlements associated with
the completion of the audit of our U.S. income tax returns for 2005 and 2006, reduced tax expense $16.8 million
in 2009. Refer to Note 10 of the notes to consolidated financial statements in the Annual Report on Form 10-K

for a description of income taxes.
6. DEBT

Refer to Note 11 of the notes to consolidated financial statements in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for a
description of debt.
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Humana Inc.

SCHEDULE H—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007
{in thousands)

Additions
Charged
Balance at (Credited) to Charged to Deductions Balance at
Beginning Acquired  Costs and Other or End of

of Period Balances  Expenses

Accounts (1) Write-offs  Period

Allowance for loss on receivables:
2000 e $49,160 § —  $19,054 $1,730  $(19,112) $50,832
2008 e e 63,260 — 5,308 2,611) (21,887) 49,160
2007 o e e 45,589 — 28,922 796 (7,047) 68,260
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance:
2000 e (28,063) — (2,030) — —  (30,093)
2008 e —  {28,003) — —_ — (28,063}
2007 e e — —_ — — — —_

(1) Represents changes in retroactive membership adjustments to premium revenues as mote fully described in
Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.

125



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereto duly anthorized,

Humana Inc.

By: /s/ _JaMES H. BLOEM
James H. Bloem
Senior Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: February 19, 2010

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the Company and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

Signatare T_it_lE Date
/s JamEes H. BLOEM Senior Vice President, Chief February 19, 2010
James H, Bloem Financial Officer and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)
/s/  StEVEN E. McCULLEY Vice President and Controller February 19, 2010
Steven E. McCulley {(Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/ DaviD A. JONES, JR. Chairman of the Board February 19, 2010
David A. Jones, Jr.
/s/  FRANK A, D’ AMELIO Director February 19, 2010 -
Frank A. D"Amelio
/s/ W, Roy DUNBAR Director February 19, 2010
W. Roy Dunbar
/s/  KURT J. HL.ZINGER Director February 19, 2010
Kaurt J. Hilzinger
/sf MICHAEL B, McCALLISTER Director, President and Chief February 19, 2010
Michael B. McCallister Executive Officer
/s/  WirLiam J. McDoNALD Director February 19, 2010

Williain J. McDonald

/s/ WiLLIaM E. MITCHELL Director February 19, 2010
William E. Mitchell

/s/ Davip B. NasH, ML.D, Director February 19, 2010
David B. Nash, M.D.

/s/ JAMES J. O’BRIEN Director February 19, 2010
James J, O’Brien

/s/  Marissa T. PETERSON Director Febrnary 19, 2010
Marissa T. Peterson

/s/  W. ANN REYNOLDS, Pu.D. Director February 19, 2010
W. Ann Reynolds, Ph.D.
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HUMANA.

Specialty Bene

Proof of Incorporation (Response fo Section 4.14)

HumanaDental Insurance Company, a subsidiary of Humana Inc., the parent company, is licensed to offer
dental products in all states and Washington, D.C. except for the following: Maine, New York, Hawaii, and

Puerto Rico.

Provided with this proposal are the proof of State of Incorporation documents for HumanaDental Insurance
Company and CompBenefits Company, as well as the Florida State business licenses for both.

Proprietary to Humana Specialty Benefits
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HUMANRDEMTAL Fax:9203373183 Aug 12 2005 14:40 P.01

State of Wisconsin
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
P O Box 7873
Madizon, Wisconsin 53703-7873

Certification of the Authenticity of Copy of Document on File

The Commissioner of Tasurance of the State of Wisconsin certifies that the attached copy of

RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

For HUMANADENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY (F/K/A WISCONSIN NATIONAL LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY)

is a true and correct copy of the original now on file with the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance,

Dated at Madizon, Wisconsin, this _30th day of _ Janua , 2001,

Commissioney of Insurance

GC1 24-003 (R 01/95)



The following Restated Articles of Incorporation of WISCO NATIONAIL LIK

HUMANADENTAL Fax:9203373183 Aug 12 2005 14:41 P.02

RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
Stock (for profit)

*

SURANCE CO NY

[oratt ally org } fanuary 1, 1908 under C 311
duly adopted pursuant to the authority and provisions of Chapter 180 of the Wisconsin Statutes, superseds and take the
place of the eaxisting aricles of incorporation and sty amendments thereto:

Article 1, The name of the corporation is: HumanaDental Insurance Company .

Article 2, The corporation shall have authority to issue: 300 shares o 000.60 par value common stock.
Article 3, The street address of the registered office is:

25 West Main Street, Madison, Wiscongin . S33703
Article 4. The name of the registered agent at the above address iz:

C8C-Lawyers Incorporating Service Comnpany

Article 5. The purpose for which the corporation is organized:
To engase in the huginess of life ar afth s :

Article 6. The general officers of the corporation shall be president, one or more vice presidents, secretary and
treasurer. Such other officers and assistant offlcors as may be deemed necessary may be elected or appointed
by the Board of Directoss, Any two or more offices may be held by the same person except the offices of
President and secretary or president and vice president,

Article 7. The business affairs of the corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors of the corporation. The
number of directors of the corporarion shall be designated in the Bylaws of the corporation or by corporate
resolution of the Boatd of Directors.

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify the foregoing Restated Articles of Incorporation contain one or more amendments to the arfisles of
incorporation,

The athendments to the articles of incorporation and the restatement of the articles of incotporation were adopted May 10, 2000
in accordanee with sec. 180.1003 and 180. 1004 Wis. Stats, by the Board of Directors and Sole shareholder of the corperation.

Executed on behalf of the corporation on May 10._2000,

WISCONSIN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

T ——

-

/ - (signature)

Kathleen Pelleerino
{printed rame)

Vice Pregident

(officer's tifle}

This document was drafted by

(ne of individual irud by lw)

VilliwAstly\pkk7675\DOCH ARTICLES\WIL REART, WL. doc
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| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Amendment,
filed on December 16, 2003, effective January 1, 2004, for AMERICAN
DENTAL PLAN, INC. changing its name to COMPBENEFITS COMPANY, a
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida, as shown by the
records of this office.
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Given under my hand and the

E Great Seal of the State of Florida
A3 at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the
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AT FILED
030EC 16 PM I: Ok

SECRETARY OF STATE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

Articles of Amendment to
Articles of Incorperation of

American Dental Plan, Inc. .
{Name of corporation as currently [iled with the Florida Dept. of State)

n/a
(Document number of corporation, if known)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this Floridu Profit Corporation
adopts the following amendmeni(s) to its articles of incorporation:

NEW CORPORATE NAME (if changin

COMPBENEFITS COMPANY
(must contain the word "corporation,” "company,” or "incorperated” or the abbreviation "Corp.,” “Inc.,” or "Co.")

AMENDMENTS ADOPTED- Indicate Arlicle Number(s) and/or Article Title(s) being amended,
added or deleted: (BE SPECIFIC) ‘ .

Amendment of ARTIGLE I of the Articles of Incorperation to change the

name of American Dental Plan, Inc. to CompBenefits Company

(Attach sdditiona] pages if necesgary)

If an amendment provides for exchange, reclassification, or cancellation of issued shares, provisions
for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself’ (if not applicable, indicate N/A}

n/a

{conﬁnu:d)



The date of each amendment(s) adoption: ___December 15, 2003

Effective date, if applicable: | / { I 0 ’-f’ .
(no more than 90 days after amendment file date)

Adoption of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONE) .

The amendment{s) was/were approved by the shareholders. The number of voles cast for
the amendment(s) by the shareholders was/were sufficient for approval,

O The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The
Jollowing statement must be separately provided for each vating group entitled to vote
separately on the amendment(s):

“The number of votes cast for, the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for
approval by M

(voting group}

[0 The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action
and shareholder action was not required.

[0 The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and
shareholder action was not required.

Signed this __15th day of _December 2003 fee e - N

ﬁdm

(By a director, president or other officer ~1f directors or officers have not been
selected, by an incorporator - if in the hands of a receiver, trustes, or other court
appointed fiduciary by that {iduciary)

Bruce A. Mitchell ‘
(Typed or printed name of person signing)

Signature

Director

(Title of person signing)

FILING FEE: $35

it}

L e sty e

s



Glenda E. Hood
Secretary of State

January 6, 2004

CINDY BOLOURTCHI, DIRECTOR REGULATORY COMPLIANCE
AMERICAN DENTAL PLAN, INC.

100 MANSELL COURT E., STE. 400

ROSWELL, GA 30076

Re: Document Number H11958

The Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation for AMERICAN DENTAL
PLAN, INC. which changed its name to COMPBENEFITS COMPANY, a Florida
corporation, were filed on December 16, 2003, effective January 1, 2004.

The certification requested is enclosed.

Should you have any question regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 245-6050,
the Amendment Filing Section.

Michelle Miliigan

Document Specialist
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 804A00000564

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF AMERICAN DENTAL PLAN, INC.

1. The name of the Corporation is American Dental Plan, Inc. (the
“Corporation™).

2. Article I of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation is hereby amended
to read in its entirety as follows:

ARTICLE 1
' The name of the corporation is COMPBENEFITS COMPANY.

3. The foregoing amendment was adopted by the Unanimous Written
Consent of the Sole Sharcholder and all of the Board of Directors of the Corporation on
December 15, 2003 to be effective as of January 1, 2004.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Secretary of the Corporation has
executed these Articles of Amendment this 15th day of December, 2003.

A{amm«

Bruce A. Mitéhell, Secretary
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Bepartment of State

I certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of
Amendment, filed on March 11, 1885, to the Articles of Incorporation
for A.P.P.S,, INC,, changing its name to AMERICAN DENTAL PLAN,

INC., a Florida corporation, as shown by the records of this office.

The document number of this corporation is H11958.

Given under mp pand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida,
at Tallabassee, the Capital, this the
13th  dapof  March, 1985.
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George fFirestone
Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF THE ARTICLES-OF INCORPORATION
A.P.P.S,., INC.

NS
‘Q?E?Q, 7

- P

We, C. STEVE COLLINS and DAVID BRAIN, PresidenEJ;ﬁQJEEQ;etary of
A.P.P.S., INC., a Florida corporation, do hereby certiféfto the
Secretary of State, State of Florida, that on the 27th day of
February, 1985, a meeting of the stockholders and directors of said
corporation was held pursuant to verbal call of the President, at
which time there was present, David L. Brain, representing the
sole stockholder of the corporation, American Prepaid Professional
Services, Inc. who ;aived notice of said meeting in writing and
that by the unanimous vote of the said stockholders and directors
the following resolution, which has heretofore and on the 27th
day of February, 1985, been duly and legally adopted by the
Board of Directors of said corporation in meeting assembled:

"RESOLVED, that pursuant to the provisions of

Article %IV of the Articles of Incorporation of

A.,P.P.S., INC., the said Articles of Incorporation

are hereby amended by altering Article I, so as to

read as follows:

ARTICLE T - NAME

The name of this corporation is "AMERICAN DENTAL PLAN, INC."

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY that said resolution has not been
altered, amended, or rescinded, and that it is in full force and
effect this 27th day of February, 13585,

‘A.P.P.5. INC.

(o

C. Bteve“€ollins, President

T
u-‘l'}*““(brﬁ e

[

David Brain, Secretary. ] (SEAL)

STATE OF FLORIDA ]
COUNTY OF ALACHUA )

BEFORE ME, this day, perscnally appeared C. STEVE COLLINS and
DAVID L. BRAIN, known to be and known by me to be the President and
Secretary of A.P.P.5., INC., and who, as such officers, do acknow-
ledge the execution of the foregoing certificate in their capacities
and for the purposes therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand a d seal in the County and State last aforesaid
on this ;ZZ day of #:b&:aa; - , 1985. ] // i
. 4 /

My Commission Expires:
HOTARY PUBLIC. STATE GF FLORIDA AT LARGE
LY COMMISSICH EXPIRES AFRIL 4, 1936
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AATICIR T - wAnm

Tha nams af thin erpoiaticn ts: A, #. F. &,

AMICLA I8 - PURPOSE

The gensral nature of the objects and purposs 3° this
“orporatlon ahall wes

L T promote, develop, and sncvuraue the distribucion
al sadicei and dental services through & fre-paid Healeh Plan
to the peopls nf the Btate of Florida at a cost reasanable to
hoth patisnt and doctor; t& Presarve unto 'te manbary, the
wdical and dentel prafespio-alsm at large, and the publio,
t. adum of choice among par'  lpating dootors and rakiente;
to quard and pressrve the ‘af<patient relationship and va
innusersble bansfite; to proteat the public heslth; to wurk
and study i1 cooperstion with pre=paid medlioal and Juntal vare
plans that pravide for pariodic and reailstic buiqeting for
*edical, dental and health oars, and vhioh subscribe to and
provids for the freedom of seleotion and the quarantes of the
dogror-patient. relsationship, im order to further promnte the
Above purposms: to work with, and provide information to, the
punlic, Chasbers of Commeres, agricultural assooiations,
trade unions, smployars’ smasisations, snd other groups and
Individuale as ta tha reasonsbis cost of sdequate mpdical,
tentsl and health vare; to work ia conjunction with the
County Mediasl Scaleties and the County Dental Nocistien and
the Flarida Medical Association snd Plorida Dental Assoolatios,
to promote thess purposes aad the purpones of Lhose organiza~
tione, namely; the development and prometion of the arts and
aaiences of madioine and deatiatry, the protetion of the
public hsalth; and the bettarmsat of the medizal and deatal
professionnls,




@ To purchase, aoquirs, own, Mold, leass, eithas
1easse or as lossor, well, rxchangs, BOrtqses, deel In trust,
develor. construet, maintain, swwip, operets. sad yeneraily
doe) th reas properey and ~rher buildings and any a4 all
Propurty of any and avery Kind of deseriptioa, vhet'ar resl,

arment i and/or mined.

[+ TO unter into, make, perfo.m and Carry out contrants
of avery kind for aay lawful purposs of iny person, firm,
2ssociatlon, or corporation, muntoipality, onunaty, atate,
OTTALOr Y. roveThMent, or other municipal or yovermmental
subdivimion,

o. From tine to time apply for, P TR T T TH Tirm,
transtfer, or otherwice exercise, varry out, and enjoy any
benefit, right, privileqe, Prerogative, aor powsr conferrved
by, sequirsd under, or yranted by any statute, ardinance,
order, licenss, power, suthority, franchise, commission, or
privilege which any governsent or autharity or governmsntal
Agency or corporation or other public body may be pOwe ted
to enant, make or grane.

. To perform and darry om any activity whatscever
vhich this corpotasion may deas PROPSY Or conveniant Ln
connsction with any of the foragoing PUrposen or whiah may
be caloulated directly or indireotly to prowots the intersats
of this eorporation sr to snhanow or further tha accompl i ah-
ment of any of ita powers, purposss, and ochiscea) to oconduce
its business in thir state, and in ather statam, and in the
Gistrict of Columbia, the tsrritories and colonian of the
United Btates and in foreign countries, and to hold, pur-
chase, mortgage and convey real snd parsopal preperty sithar
tn or cut of the State of Plovida, and to have and to sxerciss
tl} the powsrs conferred by the lawe pursuant to and under
whish this ocorporation is formed, a8 nuoh lews sre new iR
effeut or may at any time hareafiar uw amanded , '




F. To garry owt all or any part of the [oregainy
2bisats and purposes as rinvipal. ayeat, or Gtherwiss,
sither aloae nr In confunodion wikh any person, f1m,

asmcoistion, or ovher corparation, and in any part of the

world: and far the purposas of wtaining nr furthering any
of Ite ohiects of , urposes, to make snd perform such
Lentracts af any hind and desoriptlon, and ta do auch acts
apn thinge, and tO axeroiss any and all such powers, as a
natural person oould lawfully make, perform, 0 or exsrclies,
provided that the same shall not be inconsiatent with the
Lawn 0f 13e ftate of Plorida,
ARTICLE 111 - CAPITAL SyoCK
The maximum number of shares of stooh that this
=nrporation le authoriaed to have outstanding at any time ;s
Suvancy-Five Hundred (7,300 sharem of comson stook, sach
share having the par valus of One Dollar ($1.00],
ANTICLE IV - DUMATION
The sorporation is ta sxist perpetualiy,
A = APO
The name and address of the person eigning these
Articles of Incorporation im
YARY ' ADORRES

ARICE A. MITCHERLL 1823 South Riverview Drive
Helbourne, Florida 11901

ARTICEE VI - {MTIAL SOARD OP DIMFCTORS

Jection L. Tha Businssm affairs nf this corporation
shall be wsnaged by the Soard of Direotors, Tha corporatinn
shall have ane {1} Cireotor initlslly, The mmber of Olrectors
4y be incresssd from time to time by the Ay-lLaws hut shall
hever be leas than one (1),

S8mction 1, Hewbsrs of the Board of Dlrectovs shall be
slaoted and hold office in scoordancs with the By-Laws,

ssotion }, Tha names and addresses of the persons who
are tO merve am Diresctors for the ensuing yaar or untlt the

first annual seating of the corporation ares




N AOIRRSR

C. STEVE COLLING 1110 wortheust Nicth A1 cwet
Dajneavilie, Flovude 1200

TICLE V11 - BY-iAWS

Asceion |, The Boagd of Dliectors of this corparation
may provide such By-Laws for ths conduct of Its husinesa in
the cArrying oub of Lte purposes 4s they may dcem necaspasry
from time to tine,

Jecticn 2. Upon proper notice the By=lawa my. (e
amended, altared or ruscinded by a majority vote of thime
zombers uf the Board of Directors prasent at any regular
mesting or any epecial mesting calied for that purpose, and
sulifesct to tho approval of the Department of Thsusance,

ARTICLE VIIT - AMENDMENT

dection 1, The Artivcies of Inoorporation may be
wmandnd with the appraval of the | .artment of [niurance at
1 mpecisl mowting of the meockhelders callad Por that purposn
by a majority vots of thone present,

dection 3, Amandments may Al#0 be made at & regular
mmating of the stockholders upon notice glven, am provided
iy the ©© iaws, of Lntention to submit such asendsents, Al
such amsndments shall be approved by the Department of
fnedrance.

A - 10N OF CO 10

The location of chis corpnration shall be as fallows:
1i6-B M.W. Bth Avenua, Gainesville, Florida 12602, or such
ather place in Plorida as the Beard af Directors ahall
Janignats,

ARTICLE X - IMITIAL MBGISTERED OFPICE AND AGENT

The strest addrasm of the initial reqiutersd office of

this sorporation ie 1815 South MNiverview Orive, Melbourne,

rlorida 12901, and tha name of the Lnitial registersd agent
at this corporation at that addrass im RDWARD J. NILBEHNORN,




T™he appirovel of the akarehalders of this corgporation to
any plan of merqer or pian of ponsolidation shall be redquired,
ueept whers no vors of sharsholdsre (e otherwise required as
ser F.B. 607.130143.

ARTICI XI5 - CONPRMAATION OF DIRECTORN

The sharsholders af this corparation whell have the
axclusive auchority to fln thes compensation of directors of
this corporation,

ARTICLE XTI - INORMMEPIGAtION

Thin corporation shall indemnity any officwr or
director or any former officer or director, ta the full
esitant permitted by lav,

ARTICLE XIV - PAE-ENPYIVE RIGNTS

Thers shall be no right of & shareholdar (vommon or
preferred) to purchams his pro rata share at the price
at which it Ls offersd to nthir- at any sale for ocash o¢
1tock r ption tO COrpoOrate swployees of ARy new stock of
this corporation and there shull be no .estricticn an the
fras tranafer of atoGRk of COLparatios, SROWRE &8 restricted
by law and with the negussity aof comfarming with corporation's
dy-Laws pertaining to transfar agsnt proosdures.

IR WITHESS WNERBOF, the undersignad subsoriber nas
exoQuted thess Articles of Incarpogation on this ﬂm
day of .:L:/rn/ , l!IL

B Q7Y p s
STATE OF FLORIOA
COUNTY OF RREVARD

SEFORR NE, this day, psreonslly appesred BRUCE A. WITCHBLL,
wnown to B¢ and Anown by Be t0 he the person who axsocutad the
!nengoing Articles of Incorporation, and M acknowledyed bafore
=a that he exsouted thess Articles of Incar.srstion,

19 WITNEAR WEKERIOF, I have haraunco ast my hand and
affined affiolal} ll‘§ 2!\ the State ard County aforesaid,

on this day of

, 1804,
Ay Commimicn Rwpires: ) ” '
.

# M (e, W 1)1
A0 S LS i, 0,




OGMICILE POR TR SERVICH OF PROCes. WITHIN
IIATE,.. NORINE MY UPOR WM PROCESR WA RN SFEYER

- I
uh:rll l-li‘ 1Lot13h

furauant ta Chapter 40.0%1, rlorida Btatutes, the

CENPIFICATR ODBLANATING PLacH OF mmu L
fn ov

fallowing 19 sublibted (R comgliance with said Act
PINST that A, P, P, 8,, IN,, teniring to rroaniae
under the lawe of tha Atate of Plorida, with It inoipal

nffice as i1ndicatsd by the Articlam nf Indarporcvion in *he

Lity ot Gainesville, County af Alavhua, State of Plorida,

has named EDMARD ). SILBERNORN, incated at 1435 Sourh Riverview
Orive, melbourhe, rlorids, am Lts ajont to accupt swrvice of

proasss . Lthin this state.

ACENOWLEDGUEETY |
Having beasn named to scospt sarviow of proceas for the
sboveratated carporatidn st the place desiqnated in thia
curtificate, I hereby accept to att in thia capacity and
Ad¥ee L0 comply with the provialons of sald Aot relative to

Aesaping open eald office,




HUMANA.

Specialty Benefits

Authorization to Provide Services (Response to Section 4.15)

HumanaDental Insurance Company, a subsidiary of Humana Inc., the parent company, is licensed to offer
dental products in all states and Washington, D.C. except for the following: Maine, New York, Hawaii, and
Puerto Rico.

Provided with this proposal in Response to 4.14 are the Florida State business licenses for HumanaDental
Insurance Company and CompBenefits Company.

Proprietary to Humana Specialty Benefits



[ L HUMANA.

Specialty Benefits

Company History (Response to Section 4.17)

Humana Inc., headquartered in Louisviile, Kentucky, is one of the nation's largest publicly traded health and
specialty benefits companies, with approximately 9.8 million medical members and 11.4 million specialty
members. Humana is a full-service benefits solutions company, offering a wide array of health and
supplemental benefit plans for employer groups, government programs, and individuals.

David Jones and Wendell Cherry began operations in 1961 that evolved into the company known today as
Humana Inc. The company has proven to be an organization with vision into the future and with an
established track record for making transitions accordingly. Humana became one of the nation’s largest
hospital companies and one of the first healthcare companies to operate both hospitals and health benefits
plans effectively. Since its spin-off of the hospitals in March 1993, Humana has focused exclusively on health
benefits plans and has pioneered solutions for employers which have proven to have meaningful impact in
lowering medical cost trend.

Throughout its history, Humana has consistently seized opportunities to meet changing customer needs.
Today, Humana is a leader in consumer engagement, providing guidance that leads to lower costs and a better
health plan expetience thronghout its diversified customer portfolio.

In 1993, Humana made a commitment to providing high-quality dental care when it acquired Randmark, Inc.
Humana enhanced its dental position by acquiring Employers Health and the Dental Concern, LTD in 1995,
Employers Health Insurance introduced its first dental plans back in 1977 and the acquisition brought
significant experience, systems, and new products. In 2000, HumanaDental Insurance Company was formed
to consolidate and manage all dental business for Humana Inc.

Humana’s acquisition of CompBenefits Corporation in 2007, a leading dental and vision provider since 1968,
opened the door to providing more powerful and integrated product offerings that employers are seeking, It
more than doubled the size of Humana’s specialty lines of business.

Today, Humana’s specialty benefits division serves more than 11.4 million members including dental, vision,
life, disability and worksite voluntary benefits. Dental products include Prepaid/DHMO, PPO, Traditional,
Advantage Plus, Administrative Services Only plans, and state funded children’s programs.

Proprietary to Humana Speciaity Benefits



HUMANA.

Specialty Beuefits

Minimum Qualifications (Response to Section 4.18)

Dental Maintenance Organization
— Aauthorized by the State of Florida Department of Insurance to provide the goods and services

requested in the ITN.

Provided in Response to 4.14 is the Florida State business license for CompBenefits Company.

— Comply with any requirements imposed upon the Vendor by the Florida Department of Insurance
with respect to quality assurance.

Humana complies with quarterly and annual statement filing requirements of insurance departments in
states where the company is licensed, as well as National Association of Insurance Commissioners
(NAIC}) reporting requirements, The company meets all federal, state and municipal income, franchise
and premium tax filing requirements. There are no separate filing requirements specifically for dental
plans.

Insurance Company and PPQ Dental Plan
— Licensed by the State of Florida Department of Insurance to provide the goods and services
requested in the ITN; and

Provided in Response to 4.14 is the Florida State business license for HumanaDental Insurance Company.

— Hold an A.M. Best rating of “A” or better and a financial size category of IV or higher or hold an
A.M. Best financial performance rating of “6 or better for those insurers with a letter rating of
NA-2 or NA-3 and a financial size category of IV or higher.

HumanaDental Insurance Company has an A- (Excellent) rating with A.M. Best and a financial size
category of XV ($2 Billion or greater.)

Proprietary to Humana Specialty Benefits



Notice of Privac

THIS NOTICE DESCRIBES HOW MEDICAL INFORMATION
ABOUT YOU MAY BE USED AND DISCLOSED AND HOW
YOU CAN GET ACCESS TO THIS INFORMATION. PLEASE
REVIEW IT CAREFULLY.

The privacy of your personal and health information is
important. You don't need to do anything uniess you
have a request or complaint,

Relationships are built on trust. One of the most important
elements of trust is respect for an individual's privacy. We
at Humana value our relationship with you, and we take
your personal privacy seriously.

This notice explains Humana’s privacy practices, our legal
responsibilities, and your rights concerning your personal
and health information. We follow the privacy practices
described in this notice and will notify you of any changes.

We reserve the right to change our privacy practices and
the terms of this notice at any time, as allowed by law.
-his includes the right to make changes in our privacy
practices and the revised terms of our notice effective
for all personal and health information we maintain. This
includes information we created or received before we
made the changes. When we make a significant change
in our privacy practices, we will change this notice and
send the notice to our health plan subscribers.

What is perscnal and health information?

Personal and health information - from now on referred
to as “information” - includes both medical information
and individually identifiable information, like your name,
address, telephone number, or Social Security number. The
term "information” in this notice includes any personal
and health information created or received by a healthcare
provider or health plan that relates to your physical or
mental health or condition, providing healthcare to you,
or the payment for such healthcare. We protect this
information in all formats including electronic, written and
oral information.

How does Humana protect my information?

In keeping with federal and state laws and our

wn policy, Humana has a responsibility to protect
he privacy of your information. We have safeguards
in place to protect your information in various

ways including;

GN14474HH 0110

for your Jp€rsONal health and financial info

Practices

T,

¢ Limiting who may see your information

* Limiting how we use or disclose your information

* Informing you of our legal duties about
your information

* Training our associates about company privacy policies
and procedures

How does Humana use and disclose
my information?

We must use and disclose your information:

* To you or someone who has the legal right to act on
your behalf

* To the Secretary of the Department of Health and
Human Services

* Where required by law.

We have the right to use and disclose your information:

+ To a doctor, a hospital, or other healthcare provider so
you can receive medical care

* For payment activities, including claims payment for
covered services provided to you by healthcare providers
and for health plan premium payments

* For healthcare operation activities including processing
your enrollment, responding to your inquiries and
requests for services, coordinating your care, resolving
disputes, conducting medical management, improving
quality, reviewing the competence of healthcare
professionals, and determining premiums

* For performing underwriting activities. However, we will
not use any results of genetic testing.

* To your plan sponsor to permit them to perform plan
administration functions such as eligibility, enrollment
and disenrollment activities. We may share summary
level health information about you with your plan
sponsor in certain situations such as to ailow your plan
sponsor to obtain bids from other health plans. We
will not share detailed health information to your plan
sponsor unless you provide us your permission or your
plan sponsor has certified they agree to maintain the
privacy of your information.



Pract iceS _(Co_htfnﬁtied)

Notice of Privac

* To contact you with information about health-related
benefits and services, appointment reminders, or about
treatment alternatives that may be of interest to you

* To your family and friends if you are unavailable
to communicate, such as in an emergency

* To your family and friends or any other person you
identify, provided the information is directly relevant
to their involvement with your health care or payment
for that care. For example, if a family member or a
caregiver calls us with prior knowledge of a ciaim,
we may confirm whether or not the claim has been
received and paid.

* To provide payment information to the subscriber for
Internal Revenue Service substantiation

* To public health agencies if we believe there is a serious
health or safety threat

* To appropriate authorities when there are issues about
abuse, neglect, or domestic violence

* |n response to a court or administrative order,
subpoena, discovery request, or other lawful process

* For law enforcement purposes, to military authorities
and as otherwise required by law

* o assist in disaster relief efforts

+ For compliance programs and health oversight activities

- » To fulfill Humana's obligations under any workers’
compensation law or contract

* To avert a serious and imminent threat to your heaith or
safety or the health or safety of others

» For research purposes in limited circumstances

* For procurement, banking, or transplantation of organs,
eyes, or tissue

* To a coroner, medical examiner, or funeral director,

Will Humana use my information for purposes
not described in this notice?

In all situations other than described in this notice,
Humana will request your written permission before using
or disclosing your information. You may revoke your
permission at any time by notifying us in writing. We will
not use or disclose your information for any reason not
described in this notice without your permission.

What does Humana do with my information
when | am no longer a Humana member or | do
not obtain coverage through Humana?

Your information may continue to be used for purposes

—Jdescribed in this notice when your membership is

terminated or you do not obtain coverage through

Humana. After the required legal retention period, we
destroy the information following strict procedures to
maintain the confidentiality.

What are my rights concerning my information?

The following are your rights with respect to

your information:

» Access — You have the right to review and obtain a
copy of your information that may be used to make
decisions about you, such as claims and case or medical
management records. You also may receive a summary
of this health information. If you request copies, we
may charge you a fee for each page, a per hour charge
for staff time to locate and copy your information,
and postage.

¢ Adverse Underwriting Decision — You have the right to
be provided a reason for denial or adverse undenwriting
decision if Humana declines your application
for insurance.*

* Alternate Communications — You have the right to
receive confidential communieations of information in
a different manner or at a different place to avoid a
life threatening situation. We will accommodate your
request if it is reasonable.

* Amendment - You have the right to request an
amendment of information we maintain about you if
you believe the information is wrong or incomplete.
We may deny your request if we did not create the
information, we do not maintain the information, or the
information is correct and complete. If we deny your
request, we will give you a written explanation
of the denial.
Disclosure — You have the right to receive a listing of
instances in which we or our business associates have
disclosed your information for purposes other than
treatment, payment, health plan operations, and certain
other activities. Effective April 1, 2003 or whenever
you became a Humana member, Humana began
maintaining these types of disclosures and will maintain
this information for a period of six years. If you request
this list more than once in a 12-month period, we may
charge you a reasonable, cost-based fee for responding
to these additional requests.

Notice ~ You have the right to receive a written copy of

this notice any time you request.

Restriction — You have the right to ask to restrict

uses or disclosures of your information. We are

not required to agree to these restrictions, but if we do,

we will abide by our agreement. You also have the

* This right applies only to our Massachusetts residents in accordance with state regulations.



PraCtiCES (_cohtinu_ed)

Notice of Privacy

right to agree to or terminate a previously
submitted restriction.

How do | exercise my rights or obtain a copy of
this notice?

All of your privacy rights can be exercised by obtaining

the applicable privacy rights request forms. You may

obtain any of the forms by:

» Contacting us at 1-866-861-2762 at any time

¢ Accessing our Website at Humana.com and going to
the Privacy Practices link

» E-mailing us at privacyoffice@humana.com

Send completed request form to:
Humana Inc.

Privacy Office 003/10911

101 E. Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

What should | do if | believe my privacy has
been violated?

f you befieve your privacy has been violated in any way,
you may file a complaint with Humana by calling us at:
1-866-861-2762 any time.

You may also submit a written complaint to the

-U.S. Department of Health and Human Services,

Office of Civil Rights (OCR). We will give you the
appropriate OCR regional address on request. You

also have the option to e-mail your complaint to
OCRComplaint@hhs.gov. We support your right to protect
the privacy of your personal and health information. We
will not retaliate in any way if you elect to file a complaint
with us or with the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services. ‘

PRIVACY NOTICE CONCERNING
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Humana and our affiliates understand that the privacy
of your personal information is important to you. We
take your privacy seriously and your trust in our ability
to protect your private information is very important
to us. This notice describes our policy regarding the
confidentiality and disclosure of personal

financial information.

How does Humana collect information
about me?

We collect information about you and your family when
you complete applications and forms. We also collect
information from your dealings with us, our affiliates, or
others. For example, we may receive information about
you from participants in the healthcare system, such

as your doctor or hospital, as well as from employers

or plan administrators, credit bureaus, and the Medical
Information Bureau.

What information does Humana receive
about me?

The information we receive may include such ftems as
your name, address, telephone number, date of birth,
Social Security number, premium payment history,
and your activity on our Wehsite. This also includes
information regarding your medical benefit plan, your
health benefits, and health risk assessments.

Where will Humana disclose my information?
We may share your information with affiliated companies
and non-affiliated third parties, as permitted by law. We
may also provide your information to other financial
institutions with which we have joint marketing
agreements in order to provide you with offers for
products and services you may find of value or which are
health-related.

What can | prevent with an opt-out disclosure?

You can prevent the disclosures to non-affiliated

third parties that provide products and services not
offered by Humana or where the non-affiliated company
provides services related to your plan by requesting to
opt-out of such disclosures. Your opt-out request will
apply to all members or individuals covered under your
Humana identification number or member account.

Your opt-out request will continue to apply until you
revoke your request or terminate your membership.

How do | request an opt-out?

At any time you can tell Hurana not to share any of

your personal information with affiliated companies that
provide offers of non-Humana products or services. If

you wish to exercise your opt-out option, or to revoke

a previous opt out request, you need to provide the
following information to process your request: your name,
date of birth, and your Humana member identification
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Notice of Privacy

number. You can use any of the methods below to request
or revoke your opt-out:
* Call us at 1-866-861-2762
¢ E-mail us at privacyoffice@humana.com.
* Send your opt-out request to us in writing:
Humana Inc.
Privacy Office 003/10911
101 E. Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Humana follows all federal and state laws, rules,

and regulations addressing the protection of personal and
health information. In situations when federal and state
laws, rules, and regulations conflict, Humana follows the
law, rule, or regulation which provides greater protection.

The following affiliates and subsidiaries also adhere to
Humana’s privacy policies and procedures:

American Dental Plan of North Carolina, Inc.
American Dental Providers of Arkansas, Inc.
CarePlus Health Plans, inc.

Cariten Health Plan, Inc.

-ariten Insurance Company

CompBenefits Company

CompBenefits Dental, Inc.

CompBenefits Insurance Company
CompBenefits of Alabama, Inc.
CompBenefits of Georgia, Inc.

CorpHealth, inc. dba LifeSynch

CorpHealth Provider Link, Inc.

DentiCare, Inc.

Emphesys, Inc.

Emphesys Insurance Company

HumanaDental Insurance Company

Humana AdvantageCare Plan, Inc. fna Metcare Health
Plans, Inc.

Humana Benefit Plan of lllincis, inc. fna OSF Health
Plans, Inc.

Humana Employers Health Plan of Georgia, Inc.

Humana Health Benefit Plan of Louisiana, Inc.

Humana Health Insurance Company of Florida, Inc.

Hurnana Health Plan of California, Inc.

Humana Health Plan of Chio, Inc.

Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.

Humana Health Plan, Inc.

Humana Health Plans of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Humana Insurance Company

Humana Insurance Company of Kentucky

Humana Insurance Company of New York

Humana Insurance of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Humana MarketPOINT, Inc.*

Humana MarketPOINT of Puerto Rico, Inc.*

Humana Medical Plan, Inc.

Humana Medical Plan of Utah, Inc.

Humana Pharmacy, Inc.

Humana Wisconsin Health Organization
Insurance Corporation

Kanawha Insurance Company*

Managed Care indemnity, Inc.

Preferred Health Partnership, Inc.*

Preferred Health Partnership of Tennessee, Inc.

The Dental Concern, Inc.

The Dental Concern, Ltd.

* These affiliates and subsidiaries are only covered by the Privacy Notice
Concerning Financial Information section.

HUMANA.

Guic]ant:e when you need it most
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HUMANA. HUMANA

. : Group number:
Guidance when you need it most Specialty Benefits P

PPQ, EPO and Indemnity plans insured by Humana Health Insurance Company of Florida, Inc. POS and HMO plans offered by Humana Medical Plan,
Inc. Humana National FOS plan insured by Humana Health Insurance Company of Florida, Inc. and offered by Humana Medical Plan, Inc. Life and
Short-Term Income Protection plans insured or administered by Humana Insurance Company.

Prepaid, Basic, Intermediate and High Dental plans underwritten by The Dental Concern, Inc. Prepaid and AdvantagePlus Dental plans offered and
administered by CompBenefits Company., All other Dental plans insured or administered by HumanaDental Insurance Company or Humana Insurance
Company.

Vision plans insured or administered by Humana Insurance Company, CompBenefits Insurance Company or CompBenefits Company.

FLORIDA

Em ployer G roup Application HUMANA / HUMANADENTAL

Please refer to your proposal to complete this application. This document will form part of any contract issued.
Print clearly in black ink, and answer all questions or indicate “not applicable.”

Business name Federal tax ID number

Location address {not a F.0. Box)
City State Zip code County

Do you have more than one location? O No Q Yes
Billing address (if different)

City State Zip code County
Nature of business or SIC number ‘ Date company established

Business status:  Q Corporation O Partnership Q Sole Proprietorship O Other: (explain)

Business phone number Fax number

Management contact Administrative contact

Management contact e-mail address

Management contact: Mother's maiden name
This will be used to gain access to the Employer Self-Service Center on www.HUmana.com.
e A A— s e .
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Requested effective date How many employees are on your payroll?

How many hours per week must your employees work to he eligible?
* For large employer greups (51 or more employees), select between 20 and 40 hours.
* For small employer groups (2-50 employees) and business groups of one, select between 20 and 25 hous.

Do you want to exclude a class of employees? O No Q Yes
I yes, check class to exclude: (Options vary by plan. Refer to the Underwriting Requirements for each plan.)
Q union Q nonunion QO hourly O salary O management O non-management

How long must employees wait after hire date to become eligible? O 0days O 30 days O 60 days O 90 days
Q Other, specify:

How many employees are eligible for coverage?

New employee effective date provision: O First of month following waiting period {(required for HMO and POS plans}
QO Immediately following waiting period :

On all plans, the employee termination date coincides with the effective date pravision.

For Medical plans only: Do you wish to extend coverage for your dependent adult child(ren) up to age 307? ONOY
Is this employer required to comply with COBRA regulation? Q No Q Yes

- 1s this employer required to comply with state continuation regulation? O No O Yes

Are any present or former employees/dependents currently on or eligible 1o elect COBRA/State Continuation? O Na O Yes
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Name of applicant

Qualifying event {e.g., termination of
employment, divorce, etc.)

Date of Date COBRA or State
gualifying event | Continuation coverage
terminates

FELIREYE EET ST A b e R N LS
The companies listed on this Employer Group Application, severally or
coflectively as the context may require, are referred to in this application
as we, us and our,

You, the participating employer, policyholder, contractholder, or group
plan sponsor, intend to establish, sponsor, and endorse an employee

henefit plan which will be governed by Employae Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). You are the ERISA plan administrator,

Small employer means a person, sole proprietor, self employed
individual, independent contractor and firm, corparation, partnership or
association actively engaged in business, which employed an average of
at least one but not more than 50 employees on business days during
the preceding calendar year and who employs at least one employee

on the first day of the plan year. Entities that are affiliated companies or
that are eligible to file a combined tax return for the purpose of taxation,
are considered one employer.

You agree to make available your records which we determine are
relevant to this application and group coverage for inspection by the
Trustee, Administrator, us or our representative during your normal
business hous,

As claims administrator with authority to make claim determinations
as described in Section 503 of FRISA, we make final decisions under
the Policy or Group Plan with respect to determining eligibility for
coverage and paying claims for benefits, including deciding appeals of
denied claims. As claims administrator, we shall have full and exclusive
discretionary authority to 1) inteipret Policy or Group Plan provisions,
2) make decisions regarding eligibility for coverage and benefits, and
3) resolve factual questions relating to coverage and benafits.

You understand and agree that failure to remit and pay premium when
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Inipanies and produie

due will be considered a default in premium payment, and that coverage
will be terminated by us, following a grace period of 31 days from the
date of non-payment of premium, We may terminate your coverage
according to the termination section of the Policy or Group Plan. Except
for non-payment of premium or when a group or individual is not or

has not been eligible for coverage, you wilt be provided with a 30 day
advance written notice, unless a greater period is expressly specified in
the Policy. If coverage is terminated by us for non-payment of premium,
you will still owe and we will collect all due premium including premium
for the grace period.

You understand and agree that your coverage is renewed on a monthly
basts subject to timely payment of premium. We reserve the right to
change the premium rates on any premium due date, as permitted by
applicable faw, after your insurance has been in effect under the Policy
for six consecutive months. You will receive advance written notice.

For you to remain eligible for the Policy or Group Plan, the eligibility,
underwriting and participation requirements must be maintained,

for each respective coverage. Failure to maintain the plan eligibility,
underwriting and participation requirements will terminate your
coverage under the Policy or Group Plan. Other termination provisions
are stated in the Pelicy or Group Plan,

Based upon our standard underwriting practice, we may require an
employee or dependent to submit Evidence of Health Status. We have
the right to use the information provided by you and any applicant
{employee or dependent) to determine whether coverage will be
provided, to determine eligibility and to establish appropriate premiums.
Any health related information that has been provided will not be used
to decline medical coverage unless permitted by law.
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tand, agree and represent:

You the employer, unders
"« You have read this document and the information you provided is accurate and complete to the best of your knowledge and belief and can be
substantiated by your business records.

* You have received and reviewed a proposal and the applicable regufatory information required by your state.

* Neither you nor the agent/broker/praducer has the authority to waive a complete answer to any question, determine coverage or insurability, alter
any contract, bind us by making any promise or representation, or waive any of our other rights or requirements, No waiver or change will bind us
unless signed by an authorized officer of our company.

* The first month’s estimated premium and fully completed enroliment information for all eligible persons requesting insurance coverage must be
submitted with this application before action is taken on this application.

* You will collect any employee contribution toward premium. Our acceptance of premium does not guarantee coverage.

* You will provide the documentation requested by us which establishes that all efigibility, underwriting, and participation requirements of the plan
are met.

* Only individuals who meet the eligibility requirements of the plan are eligible to maintain coverage.

* Providing incomplete, inaccurate, or untimely information may void, reduce, or increase past premium, or terminate an individual’s coverage or the
group’s coverage.

» If choosing the HDHP Indexing plan, deductible and out of packet amounts are established by IRS guidelines. Adjustments to these amounts by
the IRS will be made to the policy, without natice, upon renewal of the group.

This document will form part of any contract issued. Coverage is not in effect unless and until you receive written netification from us.
If this application is declined, we will return the premium deposit submitted with this application.
Do not cancel any current group coverage until you receive written notice from us that we have issued coverage.

Any peson who knowingly and with intent to injure, defraud or deceive any insurer files a statement of claim or an application containing any false,
incomplete or misleading information is guilty of a felony of the third degree.

Dated on; By:
(month, date, year) {employer signature)

Dated at; By:
{city and state) (title)

2. Agent/Agency of Record

1. Agent/Agency of Record
(for split-commissions):

(for commissions and correspondence):
Name (print)
Tax ID / Social Security Number / Humana Agent Nusmber

Name (print)
Tax 1D / Social Security Number / Humana Agent Number

State Agent License ID Number State Agent License ID Number

Commission split: O No Q Yes Percentage of sales: O No O Yes
If yes, percentage: (total should equal 100%) i If yes, percentage: (total should equal 100%)

1. Writing Agent/Producer: 2. Writing Agent/Producer:
Name (print)

Sacial Security Number / Humana Agent Number

Name (print)

Social Security Number / Humana Agent Number

Percentage of sales: O No QO Yes

Commission split; O No O Yes
If yes, percentage: (total should equal 100%)

If yas, percentage: (total should equal 100%)

General Agency

General agency information pertains to O Agent/Agency of Record #1 Q Agent/Agency of Record #2

Name {print) Tax ID / Humana Agent Number

Address City State Zip code

As the Writing Agent/Producer, | acknowledge that | am responsible to meet with the employer submitting this application in order to fully and

+ accurately represent the terms and conditions of the plans and services of the offering or insuring entity, or one of its subsidiaries and have no
knowledge of any replacement of coverage other than as indicated in this application. These provisions are available to me and the employer in the
Regulatary Pre-enrollment Disclosure or other plan literature.
Writing Agent’s Signature; Date;
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HumanaDental

FLORIDA
EMPLOYER GROUP APPLICATION

: Please refer to your proposal to complete this application. This document will form part of any contract issued.

i

Print clearly in black ink, and answer all questions or indicate “not applicable”.

K

Plan Name {as shown on your proposal)

Coinsurance:

Participating {In} : % )

Non-participating (Qut): % i

Participating{In) 1 % ___ /|

Non-participating (Out): % / /

Deductible:

Participating (In): $
Nen-participating (Out): $

Participating (In): §
Non-participating (Out): $

Annual Maximum:

$

$

Preventive Services Deductible Cptions:

O Apply Deductible
O Waive Deductible

O Apply Deductible
QO Waive Deductible

O Basic
Q Major

QO Basic
Q Major

Periodontic/Endodontic Options:

Orthodentia Options: Q Child Only: Lifetime Orthodontia Maximum  $

O Adult And Child: Lifetime Crthodontia Maximum  §
Composite Fillings for Molars: Q No Q Yes Q No QO Yes
Implant Coverage: QO No O Yes QO No QO Yes

O Maximum allowable fee
Q In-network fee schedule

Q Maximum allowable fee
O In-network fee schedule

Q No Q Yes

Qut of network reimbursement options;

Open Enrollment:
* Underwriting approval is required to offer more than one
carrier to your employees.

dental

it

Participation requi
Eligible Employees

BN

rements:

Participation
2+ (Employer Pays 100% of Premium) 100%

 Dental coverage is available to employers with two or more enrolled
empioyees.

¢ If the only employees of a two-life group are husband and wife, each
must enroll separately as an employee and maintain eligibility. The
group is only eligible if a bona fide business entity exists.

¢ Minimum employer contribution toward employee premium is 25%.
This minimum dees not apply to Voluntary coverage.

¢ Retiree coverage is available to employers with 26 or more enrolled
employees,

* Minimum age for retiree coverage is 65 for employers with 26 to 50
enrolled employees and must be at least 50 for 51+ enrolled
employees.

2+ (Employees Contribute to Premium) 75%
2+ Eligible Employees with Spousal Waiver 50%

Voluntary Participation Requirements:
Eligible Employees

Traditional Preferred, PPQ, Preventive Plus
2+ Employees Twe enrofled employees or
25% whichever is greater.

Participation

Advantage Plus
10+ Employees Ten enrolled employees or

25% whichever is greater

* Excluded class options: haurly, salary, union, non-union, management,
non-management.

* If you do not maintain eligibility, underwriting, and participation
requirements, we will terminate your coverage.

Prepaid
2+ Employees Two or more enrolled employees

Prepaid with orthodontia coverage
10+ employees Ten or more employees

rEGroupiinformatic B it
How much will you contribute to premium? Employee % Dependent %

Are you offering dental coverage to retireas? Q No O Yes I yes, required age: Minimum years of service:

Did you have prior group dental coverage? & No Q Yes
If yes, submit most recent carrier hilling with effective and termination dates.

Did your prior dental coverage include orthodontia? O No O Yes

Will your employees have access to another carrier's dental coverage by virtue of their employment with you? @ No O Yes
If yes, name of carrier;
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